
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING 

Thursday, January 15, 2015 

9:00a.m. - Annual Advisory Committee Meeting 

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
(909) 484-3888 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Thursday, January 15, 2015 

9:00a.m.- Annual Advisory Committee Meeting 

AGENDA 



CALL TO ORDER 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ANNUAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

9:00a.m.- January 15, 2015 
WITH 

Mr. Jeff Pierson, Chair 
Mr. Todd Corbin, Vice-Chair 

At The Offices Of 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

AGENDA 

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. INTRODUCTIONS OF THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE OFFICERS- CALENDAR YEAR 2015 

Chair 
Vice-Chair 
2nd Vice-Chair 
Secretary/Treasurer 

Jeff Pierson - Crops (Agricultural Pool) 
Todd Corbin- Jurupa Community Services District (Appropriative Pool) 
Brian Geye -Auto Club Speedway (Non-Agricultural Pool) 
Peter Kavounas (Watermaster General Manager) 

II. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be 
no separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the 
public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for 
separate action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held November 20, 2014 (Page 1) 
2. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Special Meeting held on December 11, 2014 (Page 7) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of October 2014 (Page 9) 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of October 2014 (Page 23) 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through October 31, 2014 (Page 27) 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period October 1, 2014 through October 31, 

2014 (Page 31) 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through October 31, 2014 (Page 35) 
6. Cash Disbursements for the month of November 2014 (Page 49) 
7. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of November 2014 (Page 61) 
8. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through November 30, 2014 (Page 65) 



Agenda Annual Advisory Committee Meeting January 15, 2015 

9. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1, 2014 through 
November 30, 2014 (Page 69) 

10. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through November 30, 2014 (Page 73) 

C. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY (Page 87) 
Recommend to Board to approve Resolution 2015-01 - Resolution of the Chino Basin 
Watermaster, San Bernardino County, California, Re-Authorizing the Watermaster's Investment 
Policy 

D. LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (Page 93) 
Recommend to Board to approve Resolution 2015-02 - Resolution Authorizing Investment of 
Monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 

Ill. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. NOTICE OF OVERLYING (NON-AGRICULTURAL) POOL AVAILABLE WATER PER 

JUDGMENT EXHIBIT "G" (Information Only) (Page 95) 

B. SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION AND RESET (Discussion Only) 

IV. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. December 12, 2014 Hearing 
2. Alvarez CaiPERS Appeal 
3. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) Update 

B. CFO REPORT 
1. Assessment Invoicing 

C. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 
1. Watermaster Website Tutorial 

D. GM REPORT 
1. Joint Projects Committee Membership 

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Update (Written) (Page 1 07) 
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports (Page 111) 
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report (Page 129) 

F. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS 

V. INFORMATION 
1. Annual Filing of Notice of Intent Regarding the Determination of Operating Safe Yield (Pg 131) 
2. Cash Disbursements for December 2014 (Page 133) 
3. RMPU Status Report (Page 145) 

VI. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

VII. OTHER BUSINESS 



Agenda Annual Advisory Committee Meeting January 15, 2015 

VIII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 
Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held 
during the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action. 

IX. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
1/15/15 Thu 8:00a.m. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects Committee 
1/15/15 Thu 9:00a.m. Annual Advisory Committee 
1/22/15 Thu 11:00 a.m. Annual & Election Watermaster Board 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. MINUTES 

1. Advisory Committee Meeting held on 
November 20, 2014 

2. Advisory Committee Special Meeting held on 
December 11, 2014 



DRAFT MINUTES 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
November 20, 2014 

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster 
located at 9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA on November 20, 2014. 

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL 
Brian Geye, Chair 
Ken Jeske 

AGRICULTURAL POOL 
Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair 
Bob Feenstra 
Nathan deBoom 
Rob Vanden Heuvel 
Pete Hall 
Marilyn Levin 

APPROPRIATIVE POOL 
Marty Zvirbulis 
Justin Scott-Coe 
Van Jew 
Ron Craig 
Rosemary Hoerning 
Teri Layton, for Charles Moorrees 
Josh Swift 
Seth Zielke 
Darren Poulsen, for Rene Salas 
Scott Burton 
Todd Corbin 
Dave Crosley 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Robert "Bob" Craig 
J. Arnold Rodriguez 
Bob Kuhn 
Bob Bowcock 

WATERMASTER STAFF PRESENT 
Peter Kavounas 
Danielle Maurizio 
Joseph Joswiak 
Anna Truong 

WATERMASTER CONSULTANTS PRESENT 
Brad Herrema 
Mark Wildermuth 

P1 

Auto Club Speedway 
California Steel Industries (CSI) 

Crops 
Dairy 
Dairy 
Dairy 
State of California- CIM 
State of California - DOJ 

Cucamonga Valley Water District 
Monte Vista Water District 
Monte Vista Irrigation Company 
City of Chino Hills 
City of Upland 
San Antonio Water Company 
Fontana Union Water Company 
Fontana Water Company 
City of Pomona 
City of Ontario 
Jurupa Community Services District 
City of Chino 

Jurupa Community Services District 
Santa Ana River Water Company 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Calmat Company 

General Manager 
Assistant General Manager 
Chief Financial Officer 
Recording Secretary 

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 



Draft Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting 

OTHERS PRESENT WHO SIGNED IN 
Larry Dimock 
John Bosler 
Curtis Paxton 
Craig Miller 
Terry Catlin 
Richard Rees 
Ryan Shaw 
Sheri Rojo 
Raul Garibay 
Eunice Ulloa 
Rick Hansen 
Tracy Egoscue 
Art Kidman 
Jimmy Gutierrez 
Paeter Garcia 
Manny Martinez 

CALL TO ORDER 

November 20, 2014 

State of California 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
Chino Basin Desalter Authority 
Western Municipal Water District 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
AMEC 
City of Ontario 
Fontana Water Company 
City of Pomona 
Chino Basin Water Conservation District 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Egoscue Law Group 
Kidman Law, LLP 
Law Offices of Jimmy Gutierrez 
Best Best & Krieger, LLP 
Monte Vista Water District 

Chair Geye called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:07 a.m. 

AGENDA- ADDITIONS/REORDER 
None 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee meeting held October 16, 2014 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of September 2014 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of September 2014 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period September 1, 2014 through 

September 30, 2014 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014 

C. ANNUAL FINDING OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE RECHARGE 
MASTER PLAN 
Recommend to the Watermaster Board to adopt the finding in the Wildermuth Report 
that Watermaster is in substantial compliance with the Recharge Master Plan. 

D. BUDGET TRANSFER FORM T-14-10-01 
Approve Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 for FY 2014/15 as presented and authorize 
the Watermaster General Manager to amend the Task Order(s) between IEUA and 
CBWM as required. 

(0:00:29) 
Motion by Mr. Marty Zvirbulis, second by Mr. Ken Jeske, and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Consent Calendar as presented 

P2 



Draft Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting November 20, 2014 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 2014/2015 ASSESSMENT PACKAGE 

Approve the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Assessment Package as presented, including no 
credit for Stormwater New Yield and postponing the assessment of desalter 
replenishment. 

(0:00:49) Mr. Kavounas gave a report and asked the Committee if they wished to view 
the presentation. The Committee declined. 

(0:01 :42) 
Motion by Mr. Jeff Pierson, second by Mr. Scott Burton, and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Business Item II.A. as presented 

B. LEVYING REPLENISHMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENTS 
Review Resolution 2014-05 as presented, and offer advice to Watermaster. 

(0:02:01) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. 

(0:02:52) 
Motion by Mr. Ken Jeske, second by Mr. Jeff Pierson, and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Business Item II.B. as presented 

C. ADVISORY COMMITTEE VOLUME VOTE 
Approve the Calendar Year 2015 Advisory Committee Volume Vote as presented, 
contingent on Watermaster Board approval of the Assessment Package. 

(0:03:08) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. 

(0:03:40) 
Motion by Mr. Jeff Pierson, second by Mr. Marty Zvirbulis, and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Business Item II. C. as presented 

D. SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION AND RESET- WATERMASTER MOTION 
Review and provide advice and assistance on the draft motion prepared at the Board's 
direction for possible action. 

(0:03:58) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. A discussion ensued. 

(0:23:24) 
Motion by Scott Burton, second by Marty Zvirbulis, and by 94% volume vote 

Moved to approve the following: Instead of filing a motion or status report 
to the Court at this time, Watermaster shall immediately start a facilitated 
process to identify and resolve all issues related to the successful 
completion of the Safe Yield reset by Apri/1, 2015 for Pool, Advisory and 
Board action in May 2015. The Safe Yield shall be filed to the Court no later 
than May 29, 2015, Watermaster shall start a mediation selection process 
and the mediator shall be selected no later than December 12, 2014. In the 
event the Parties cannot reach an agreement on the Safe Yield reset, 
Watermaster shall implement the reset consistent with the agreements and 
that process would start in April 2015 and will go through Pool, Advisory 
and Board approval to be submitted to the Court in May 2015. 

P3 



Draft Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting 

NO VOTES 
Teri Layton (San Antonio Water Company) 
Dave Crosley (City of Chino) 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A LEGALCOUNSELREPORT 

November 20, 2014 

1. Motion for Approval of Physical Solution Transfer Rate Substitution 
2. City of Ontario Request 
3. West Venture 
4. Waters of the United States Rulemaking 

(0:33:25) Mr. Herrema gave a report. 

B. CFO REPORT 
1. Assessment Invoicing 

(0:37:04) Mr. Joswiak gave a report. 

C. ENGINEER REPORT 
None 

D. GM REPORT 
1. RMPU Amendment- DWR Grant Application 
2. Vulcan Materials Company - Recharge Application 
3. December Meeting Schedule and Holiday Office Closure 

(0:39:04) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. A discussion ensued. 

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Update (Written) 
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports 
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report 

F. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for October 2014 

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
(0:47:28) Mr. Zvirbulis thanked the Agricultural Pool, his colleagues on the Appropriative 
Pool Committee, particularly Mr. Burton for achieving this step today as it relates to the 
Safe Yield reset process. It is extremely constructive and he looks forward to working with 
everyone in resolution of all the issues. 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
None 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 
None 

P4 



Draft Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting November 20, 2014 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
11/20/14 Thu 8:00a.m. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 
11/20/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Advisory Committee 
11/20/14 Thu 10:00 a.m.* Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters 
11/25/14 Tue 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board 
11/27/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. VVatermaster Board (Rescheduled to 11/25/14) 

DECEMBER 2014: 
12/04/14 Thu 10:00 a.m. 
12/11/14 Thu 9:00a.m. 
12/11/14 Thu 11:00a.m. 
12/11/14 Thu 1:30 p.m. 
12/18/14 Thu 8:00a.m. 

Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters (Cancelled) 
Appropriative Pool (Cancelled) 
Non Agricultural Pool (Cancelled) 
Agricultural Pool (Cancelled) 
Joint IEUA/CBVVM Recharge Improvement Projects 

(Cancelled) 
12/18/14 Thu 
12/18/14 Thu 
12/25/14 Thu 

9:00a.m. Advisory Committee (Cancelled) 
10:00 a.m.* Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters (Cancelled) 
11:00 a.m. VVatermaster Board (Cancelled) 

ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Geye adjourned the Advisory Committee at 9:55a.m. 

Secretary: ___________ _ 

Approved: ___________ _ 

PS 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P6 



DRAFT MINUTES 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE- SPECIAL MEETING 
December 11, 2014 

The Advisory Committee special meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster located 
at 9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, and via conference call using the Chino Basin 
Watermaster conference call number on December 11, 2014. 

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBER PRESENT 
Brian Geye, Chair Auto Club Speedway 

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBER PRESENT ON CALL 
Ken Jeske 

AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair 
Robert Feenstra 
Pete Hall 
Rob Vanden Heuvel 

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Dave Crosley 
Justin Scott-Coe 
Josh Swift, for Robert Young 
Seth Zielke 
Scott Burton 
Todd Corbin 
Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra, for Marty Zvirbulis 

California Steel Industries (CSI) 

Crops 
Dairy 
State of California - CIM 
Dairy 

City of Chino 
Monte Vista Water District 
Fontana Union Water Company 
Fontana Water Company 
City of Ontario 
Jurupa Community Services District 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBER PRESENT ON CALL 
Ron Craig 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBER PRESENT 
Mark Kinsey 

City of Chino Hills 

Monte Vista Water District 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT ON CALL 
Steve Elie, Vice-Chair 
J. Arnold Rodriguez 
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel 

WATERMASTER STAFF PRESENT 
Peter Kavounas 
Danielle Maurizio 
Joseph Joswiak 
Anna Truong 

OTHERS PRESENT WHO SIGNED IN 
Larry Dimock 

P7 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Santa Ana River Water Company 
Agricultural Pool - Dairy 

General Manager 
Assistant General Manager 
Chief Financial Officer 
Recording Secretary 

State of California- CIM 



Draft Minutes Advisory Committee Special Meeting December 11, 2014 

Sheri Rojo 
Richard Rees 
Darron Poulsen 
John Schatz 

Fontana Water Company 
AMEC 

OTHERS PRESENT ON CALL 
Rick Hansen 
Curtis Paxton 
Raul Garibay 

CALL TO ORDER 

City of Pomona 
John J. Schatz, Attorney at Law 

Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Chino Basin Desalter Authority 
City of Pomona 

Chair Geye called the Advisory Committee special meeting to order at 2:01 p.m. 

AGENDA -ADDITIONS/REORDER 
None 

I. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION- FACILITATOR/MEDIATOR CONSIDERATION 

Consideration of an acceptable facilitator/mediator for the Safe Yield Recalculation process. 

(0:01 :11) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. A discussion ensued. 

(0:04:57) Chair Geye read the Non-Agricultural Pool's position into the record. 

(0:22:08) 
Motion by Mr. Ron Craig, second by Mr. Darron Poulsen, and passed by 75% volume vote 

Moved approve the following: "Consistent with the Appropriative Pool's December 
9, 2014 letter, the Advisory Committee supports the selection of Scott Slater as the 
facilitator of the Safe Yield process. The Advisory Committee requests 
Watermaster to initiate the process by gathering the goals and objectives from 
Parties so that we can begin the facilitated process meetings in January 2015. The 
Pools will work col/aboratively to identify one or more potential mediators, if 
necessary, by the end of January 2015." 

II. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION -POSSIBLE ACTION 
None 

Ill. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
1/8/15 Thu 9:00a.m. Annual & Election Appropriative Pool 
1/8/15 Thu 11:00 a.m. Annual & Election Non-Agricultural Pool 
1/8/15 Thu 1:30 p.m. Annual & Election Agricultural Pool 

1/15/15 Thu 8:00a.m. Joint IEUNCBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 
1/15/15 Thu 9:00a.m. Annual Advisory Committee Meeting 
1/22/15 Thu 11:00 a.m. Annual & Election Watermaster Board 

ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Geye adjourned the Advisory Committee special meeting at 2:59 p.m. 

P8 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. CONSENT CALENDAR 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of October 2014 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of 

October 2014 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through 

October 31, 2014 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period 

October 1, 2014 through October 31, 2014 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 

through October 31, 2014 
6. Cash Disbursements for the month of November 2014 
7. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of 

November 2014 
8. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through 

November 30, 2014 
9. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period 

November 1, 2014 through November 30, 2014 
10. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 

through November 30, 2014 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 15, 2015 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report B1 (October 31, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of October 31 , 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Cash Disbursements for October 31, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: January 15, 2015; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: January 22, 2015; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
January 8, 2015- Appropriative Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 8, 2015- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
January 8, 2015 -Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 15, 2015- Advisory Committee-
January 22, 2015- Watermaster Board -

P9 



Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report B1 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

January 15, 2015 

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursements during the month of October 2014 were $405,675.26. 

The most significant expenditures during the month were to Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the 
amounts of $65,801.28 and $72,989.95 (check number 18120 dated October 7, 2014 and check number 
18181 dated October 29, 2014); and to Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $105,463.74 
(check number 18121 dated October 7, 2014). 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report- B1 

P10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

October 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2014 18120 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/31/2014 578151 Alvarez-CaiPERS 6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 2,146.50 

457(f) Deferred Camp 6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 1,505.25 

Personnel 6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 1,410.75 

Bill 08/31/2014 578152 578152 6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 672.75 

Bill 08/31/2014 578153 578153 6275 · BHFS Legal -Advisory Committee 535.50 

Bill 08/31/2014 578154 578154 6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 4,047.75 

Bill 08/31/2014 578155 578155 8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 1,449.00 

Bill 08/31/2014 578156 578156 8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 1,323.00 

Bill 08/31/2014 578157 578157 8575 · BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 2,236.50 

Bill 08/31/2014 578158 578158 6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 126.00 

Bill 08/31/2014 578159 578159 6077 · BHFS Legal- Party Status Maint 2,766.60 

Bill 08/31/2014 578160 578160 6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 2,233.80 

Misc. Expenses 6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 482.86 

Bill 08/31/2014 578161 578161 6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 33,264.90 

Bill 08/31/2014 578162 578162 6078.12 · CCG Motion 3,260.25 

Misc. Expenses 6078.12 · CCG Motion 1,180.73 

"1J 
Bill 08/31/2014 578150 578150 6078 · BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 5,975.06 

__. Misc. Expenses 8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 43.69 __. 
Misc. Expenses 8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 43.69 

Misc. Expenses 8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 43.70 

578150 6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 1,053.00 

TOTAL 65,801.28 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2014 18121 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014262 2014262 6906.31 · OBMP-Pool, Adv. Board Mtgs 4,338.98 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014263 2014263 6906.32 · OBMP-Other General Meetings 1,656.76 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014264 2014264 6906.71 · OBMP-Data Req.-CBWM Staff 5,888.94 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014265 2014265 6906.72 · OBMP-Data Req.-Non CBWM Staff 430.00 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014266 2014266 6906.22 · Water Rights Compliance Rprting 16,208.00 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014267 2014267 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 2,802.50 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014268 2014268 6906.1 · OBMP-Watermaster Model Update 5,668.00 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014269 2014269 6906.73 · OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 6,333.18 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014270 2014270 6906.21 · State of the Basin Report 807.50 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014271 2014271 7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 8,205.25 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014272 2014272 7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 9,945.66 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014273 2014273 7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 2,202.75 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014274 2014274 7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 1,730.80 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014275 2014275 7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 62.50 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014276 2014276 7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 518.50 

Page 1 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

October 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014277 2014277 7109.3 · Recharge & Well - Engineering 4,173.75 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014278 2014278 7108.7 · Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin 3,082.80 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014279 2014279 7202.2 · Engineering Svc 11,753.11 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014280 2014280 7402 · PE4-Engineering 4,058.75 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014281 2014281 7502 · PE6&7-Engineering 2,373.75 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014282 2014282 7108.7 · Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin 13,222.26 

TOTAL 105,463.74 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18122 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORin 0313816 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/07/2014 0313816 Prepayment- November 2014 1409 ·Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 125.99 

October 2014 60191 · Life & Disab.lns Benefits 117.51 

TOTAL 243.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18123 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2535 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/26/2014 2535 Database Consulting Services -Sept. 2014 6052.2 ·Applied Computer Techno! 3,057.20 

TOTAL 3,057.20 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18124 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

""C Bill 09/26/2014 0023230253 Office Water Bottle- September 2014 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 90.47 

T~L 90.47 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18125 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 8245700651455350 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/02/2014 8245100651455350 8245700651455350 6053 · Internet Expense 48.49 

TOTAL 48.49 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18126 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 5046 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/25/2014 5046 Lunch for 9/25/14 Board Meeting 6312 · Meeting Expenses 375.20 

TOTAL 375.20 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18127 COSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309-1000-27 44 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/30/2014 7003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 1,504.63 

Copy paper 6031.1 · Copy Paper 226.74 

TOTAL 1,731.37 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18128 DC LAW 2678 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/24/2014 2678 Ag Pool Legal- August 2014 8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 105.00 

TOTAL 105.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18129 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/26/2014 019447404 9/19/14-10/18/14 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 105.98 

Page 2 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

October 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 105.98 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18130 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10785 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/30/2014 10785 Ag Pool Legal- September 2014 8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 4,152.50 

TOTAL 4,152.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18131 JOHN J. SCHATZ 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/25/2014 Appropriative Pool Legal- July 2014 8367 · Legal Service 8,160.00 

Appropriative Pool Legal- August 2014 8367 · Legal Service 7,534.00 

TOTAL 15,694.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18132 OFFICE PRIDE 320813 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'I Ckg 

Bill 10/01/2014 320813 320813 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 988.32 

TOTAL 988.32 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18133 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 491 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'I Ckg 

Bill 09/30/2014 491 IT Consulting Services- September 2014 6052.1 · Park Place Camp Solutn 2,400.00 

TOTAL 2,400.00 

""'C _.. 
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18134 PAYCHEX 2014092500 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

c..l 
Bill 09/30/2014 2014092500 September 2014 6012 · Payroll Services 282.05 

TOTAL 282.05 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18135 PRINTING RESOURCES 61441 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/24/2014 61441 Business cards- B. Ruiz 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 146.13 

TOTAL 146.13 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18136 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy# 00-649299-0009 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/24/2014 006492990009 Policy # 00-649299-0009 60191 · Life & Disab.Jns Benefits 560.25 

TOTAL 560.25 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18137 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 2031512553 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/30/2014 8031512553 Miscellanous office supplies 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 193.24 

TOTAL 193.24 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18138 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/01/2014 1970970-14 Premium on account 9/26/14-10/26/14 60183 ·Worker's Camp Insurance 724.75 

TOTAL 724.75 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18139 THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DIST October 30, 2014 Leadership Breakfast 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 3 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

October 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 10/01/2014 October 30, 2014 Leadership Breakfast-Kavounas 6191 ·Conferences- General 20.00 

TOTAL 20.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18140 UNION 76 7076-2245-3035-5049 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/30/2014 7076224530355049 7076-2245-3035-5049 6175 · Vehicle Fuel 146.26 

TOTAL 146.26 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18141 UNITED HEAL THCARE 0035771856 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/24/2014 0035771856 Dental insurance- October 2014 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 791.50 

TOTAL 791.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18142 VERIZON 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/24/2014 012519128144592510 012519128144592510 6022 · Telephone 133.32 

Bill 09/30/2014 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 · PE4-0ther Expense 186.68 

TOTAL 320.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18143 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/30/2014 001017890001 Vision Insurance- October 2014 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 112.18 

Tc:rnll.L 112.18 _.. 
..r:=-

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18144 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/01/2014 08-k2 213849 Service for October 2014 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53 

TOTAL 106.53 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/09/2014 18145 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 RMPU Comm 9/11/14 RMPU Steering Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 09/16/2014 9/16 SY Recalc 9/16/14 Safe Yield Recalculation/Board Workshop 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 09/18/2014 9/18 Joint Projects 9/18/14 Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Imp. Mtg 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 09/23/2014 9/23 Land Subsidence 9/23/14 Land Subsidence Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 09/25/2014 9/25 Board Mtg 9/25/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 625.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/10/2014 18146 SEVEN STAR PAINTING CO. 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/10/2014 Paint Executive Assistant area 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 250.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

General Journal 10/11/2014 10/11/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 09/28/14-10/11/14 Payroll and Taxes for 09/28/14-10/11/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Direct Deposits for 09/28/14-10/11/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 22,637.56 

Employee Garnishments for 09/28/14-10/11/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 358.18 

Payroll Taxes for 09/28/14-10/11/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 7,339.61 

Page 4 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

October 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Payroll Checks for 09/28/14--10/11/14 1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 906.77 

ICMA-RC 457 Employee Deductions for 09/28114-10/11/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,263.50 

ICMA-RC 401 (a) Employee Deductions for 09/28114-10/11114 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,093.36 

TOTAL 35,598.98 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18147 BOWCOCK, ROBERT 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/05/2014 9/05 Admin Mtg 9/05/14 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 09/16/2014 9/16 SY Recalc 9/16/14 Safe Yield Recalculation/Board Workshop 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 09/18/2014 9/18 Advisory Comm 9/18/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18148 DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 Ag Pool Mtg 9/11/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18149 DURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 Ag Pool Mtg 9/11/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 
-c Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 _. 

Tc§:;!'AL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18150 ELIE, STEVEN Board Member Compensation 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/16/2014 9/16 SY Recalc 9/16/14 Safe Yield Recalculation/Board Workshop 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18151 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 Ag Pool Mtg 9/11/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 09/18/2014 9/18 Advisory Comm 9/18/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 09/25/2014 9/25 Board Mtg 9/25/14 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

TOTAL 375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18152 GEYE, BRIAN Board Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/25/2014 9/25 Board Mtg 9/25/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18153 HALL, PETE* 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 RMPU Mtg 9/11/14 RMPU Steering Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 Ag Pool Mtg 9/11/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 Appro Pool Mtg 9/11/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 Joint Projects 9/11/14 Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Imp. Mtg 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Page 5 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

October 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 09/18/2014 9/18 Advisory Comm 9/18/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 09/18/2014 9/18 SY Recalc 9/18/14 Safe Yield Recalculation Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 09/23/2014 9/23 Land Subsidence 9/23/14 Land Subsidence Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 09/25/2014 9/25 Board Mtg 9/25/14 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

TOTAL 1,000.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18154 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 Ag Pool Mtg 9/11/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18155 KOOPMAN, GENE 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/04/2014 9/04 Form 9 Mtg 9/04/14 Form 9 Discussion Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 Ag Pool Mtg 9/11/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

""C Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18156 KUHN, BOB 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg __. 
(j) Bill 09/16/2014 9/16 SY Recalc 9/16/14 Safe Yield Recalculation/Board Workshop 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 09/25/2014 9/25 Board Mtg 9/25/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18157 MONTE VISTA WATER DIST 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/16/2014 9/16 SY Recalc 9/16/14 Safe Yield Recalculation/Board Workshop 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 09/18/2014 9/18 Appro Pool Mtg 9/18/14 Appropriative Pool Special Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 09/25/2014 9/25 Board Mtg 9/25/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18158 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/04/2014 9/04 Form 9 Mtg 9/04/14 Form 9 Discussion 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 RMPU Mtg 9/11/14 RMPU Steering Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 Ag Pool Mtg 9/11/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 Appro Pool Mtg 9/11/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 09/18/2014 9/18 Joint Projects 9/18/14 Joint Recharge Improvement Proj. Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 09/18/2014 9/18 Advisory Comm 9/18/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 84 70 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 09/18/2014 9/18 SY Recalc 9/18/14 Safe Yield Recalculation Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 09/25/2014 9/25 Board Mtg 9/25/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 1,000.00 

Page 6 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

October 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18159 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 17122134 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/30/2014 17122134 WM Coordination call on 9/01 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 4.05 

WM Coordination call on 9/03 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 4.07 

Call to discuss City of Ontario call on 9/08 8512 ·Meeting Expense 8.77 

Non-Ag meeting call on 9/11 8512 · Meeting Expense 20.13 

Court issues call on 9/17 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 47.10 

WM Coordination call on 9/22 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 19.47 

WM Coordination call on 9/22 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 4.05 

Call with Rossi - WMWD on 9/23 8312 ·Meeting Expenses 26.07 

Call re Board agenda on 9/23 6312 · Meeting Expenses 32.27 

Fee- General 6022 · Telephone 49.00 

Fee - Confidential 6022 · Telephone 49.00 

TOTAL 263.98 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18160 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 09/27/2014 09/27/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 09/14/14-09/27/14 2000 · Accounts Payable 7,899.15 

TOTAL 7,899.15 

-u Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18161 RODRIGUEZ, ARNOLD 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg ___. 
-.1 Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 Appro Pool Mtg 9/11/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 09/16/2014 9/16 SY Recalc 9/16/14 Safe Yield Recalculation/Board Workshop 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18162 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 Ag Pool Mtg 9/11/14 Ag Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 09/16/2014 9/16 SY Recalc 9/16/14 Safe Yield Recalculation/Board Workshop 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18163 VANDENHEUVEL, ROB Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 Ag Pool Mtg 9/11/2014 Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18164 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/08/2014 11882 Dental Insurance- October 2014 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 15.00 

TOTAL 15.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18165 SEVEN STAR PAINTING CO. 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/13/2014 Paint outside of Executive Assistant's area 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 80.00 

TOTAL 80.00 

Page 7 of 11 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

""C 
~ 

(X) 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

.!:f!e 

Check 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

General Journal 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

10/15/2014 

10/21/2014 

09/30/2014 

10/21/2014 

09/30/2014 

10/21/2014 

09/30/2014 

10/21/2014 

10/15/2014 

10/23/2014 

10/22/2014 

10/25/2014 

10/29/2014 

09/30/2014 

Num 

10/15/2014 

18166 

81287692 

18167 

2845034 

18168 

8 

18169 

9733190574 

18170 

10/25/14 

Name 

Service Charge 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

October 2014 

Service Charge 

Service Charge 

Memo 

CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 81287692 

81287692 

81287692 

HOGAN LOVELLS 

THOMAS HARDER & CO 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

ZANGWILL, BRADLEY 

Payroll and Taxes for 10/12/14-10/25/14 

2845034 

Non-Ag Pool Legal Services- August 2014 

8 

September 2014 

9733190574 

Monthly service 

Holiday card pictures, website pictures 

Payroll and Taxes for 10/12/14-10/25/14 

Direct Deposits for 10/12/14-10/25/14 

Employee Garnishments for 1 0/12/14-1 0/25/14 

Payroll Taxes for 10/12/14-10/25/14 

Payroll Checks for 10/12/14-10/25/14 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6039.1 · Ban king Service Charges 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 

7101.4 · Prod Monitor-Computer 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8567 · Non-Ag Legal Service 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8306 · Consulting/Engineering Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6147 ·Other Admin Expenses 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1014 · Bank of America P/R Ckg 

ICMA-RC 

ICMA-RC 

457 Employee Deductions for 10/12/14-10/25/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

401(a) Employee Deductions for 10/12/14-10/25/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

18171 BANK OF AMERICA XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6112 · Subscriptions/Publications 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 Purchase half size tabs for Guidance Docs 

Subscription for Chino Champion newspaper 

Supples for 9/12/14 pre-Ag Pool meeting 

Registration fee for Joswiak-CaiPERS Forum 6192 ·Training & Seminars 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

416.27 

416.27 

62.50 

62.50 

125.00 

9,996.92 

9,996.92 

2,867.56 

2,867.56 

295.75 

295.75 

300.00 

300.00 

21,043.34 

379.03 

6,640.39 

972.74 

3,263.50 

1,093.36 

33,392.36 

116.96 

35.00 

112.69 

350.00 

Page 8 of 11 



Type 

'"0 _. 
co 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

10/29/2014 

10/15/2014 

10/29/2014 

10/21/2014 

10/29/2014 

10/21/2014 

10/29/2014 

10/21/2014 

Num 

18172 

1394905143 

18173 

18174 

15998038 

18175 

0111802 

Name 

CALPERS 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

October 2014 

Memo 

Supplies for Board Workshop on 9/16/14 

Order paper towel rolls for office restrooms 

PK meeting w/Bob Bowcock 

PK meeting w/Rick Hansen 

Fastrack replenishment 

Account 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

8312 · Meeting Expenses 

617 4 · Public Transportation 

Registration fee-Nakano-GRA Course at UC Davis 6193.2 · Conference- Registration Fee 

Registration fee-Truong-GRA Course at UC Davis 6193.2 · Conference- Registration Fee 

Gas-rental car-PK-GRA Land Subsidence 6191 · Conferences- General 

Rental car-PK-GRA Land Subsidence Symposium 6191 · Conferences- General 

Airport parking-PK-GRA Land Subsidence Symposi 6191 · Conferences- General 

Hotel-Nakano-GRA Course at UC Davis 

Hotel-Truong-GRA Course at UC Davis 

Internet access/service for PK 

PK meeting w/Mark Kinsey 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6053 · Internet Expense 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

Registration fee-Truong-Webinar re Minute Taking 6192 · Training & Seminars 

Airfare-Truong-GRA Course at UC Davis 

Early bird check in for above flight 

Airfare-Nakano-GRA Course at UC Davis 

Early bird check in for above flight 

PK meeting w/Steve Elie, Terry Catlin 

Purchase "Robert's Rules Made Simple' for office 

PK meeting w/Bob Kuhn 

1394905143 

Medical Insurance- November 2014 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.1 · Medical Insurance 

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due November 1, 2014 

Lease due November 1, 2014 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1422 · Prepaid Rent 

GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15998038 

Invoice 

Usage for Color Copies 

LEGAL SHIELD 0111802 

Employee deductions- October 2014 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 

6043.2 · Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60194 · Other Employee Insurance 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

40.37 

103.22 

66.52 

21.95 

30.00 

405.00 

405.00 

6.75 

110.24 

36.00 

341.26 

341.26 

159.96 

43.64 

49.00 

191.70 

25.00 

191.70 

25.00 

61.78 

139.58 

11.64 

3,421.22 

6,683.72 

6,683.72 

6,283.20 

6,283.20 

3,252.70 

552.69 

3,805.39 

51.80 

51.80 

Page 9 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

October 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2014 18176 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION 6684246 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/21/2014 6684246 Postage meter lease 6044 · Postage Meter Lease 548.66 

TOTAL 548.66 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2014 18177 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 10/11/2014 10/11/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 09/28/14-10/11/14 2000 · Accounts Payable 7,899.15 

TOTAL 7,899.15 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2014 18178 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2014 60182.4 · Retiree Medical 28.49 

TOTAL 28.49 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2014 18179 THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DIST October 30, 2014 Leadership Breakfast 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/22/2014 October 30, 2014 Leadership Breakfast-Maurizio 6192 · Training & Seminars 20.00 

TOTAL 20.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2014 18180 TWTELECOM 06552906 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

-c Bill 10/21/2014 06552906 06552906 6053 · Internet Expense 1,033.64 
1'.:1 

TCC!J'.L 1,033.64 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2014 18181 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/30/2014 580106 580106 6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 7,860.60 

Misc. Expenses 6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 563.25 

Misc. Expenses 6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 290.40 

Misc. Expenses 8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 274.65 

Misc. Expenses 8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 124.65 

Misc. Expenses 8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 124.66 

Bill 09/30/2014 580107 Personnel 6073 · BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 1,473.30 

Alvarez-CaiPERS 6073 · BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 3,505.95 

Molino 6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 40.50 

Bill 09/30/2014 580108 Audit Letter 6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 721.80 

Bill 09/30/2014 580109 580109 6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 3,484.80 

Bill 09/30/2014 580110 580110 6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 63.00 

Bill 09/30/2014 580111 580111 6275 · BHFS Legal -Advisory Committee 848.68 

Bill 09/30/2014 580112 580112 6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 3,335.85 

Bill 09/30/2014 580113 580113 8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 1,764.00 

Bill 09/30/2014 580114 580114 8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 1,764.00 

Bill 09/30/2014 580115 580115 8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 1,890.00 

Bill 09/30/2014 580116 580116 607 4 · BHFS Legal- Interagency Issues 105.30 

Page 10 of 11 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

-c 

"" _. 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

General Journal 

Date 

09/30/2014 

09/30/2014 

09/30/2014 

09/30/2014 

10/30/2014 

10/30/2014 

10/31/2014 

580117 

580118 

580119 

580120 

18182 

Num 

10/31/2014 

Name 

MCLAUGHLIN, WILLIAM 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

October 2014 

580117 

580118 

580119 

580120 

Memo 

Manual payroll check for OT left off payroll 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits· Oct 2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits. Oct 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- Oct 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- Oct 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits· Oct 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits· Oct 2014 

Account 

6077 · BHFS Legal - Party Status Maint 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 

6078.12 · CCG Motion 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6011 · WM Staff Salaries 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Total Disbursements: 

Financial Report - Bl 

Paid Amount 

1,310.40 

4,638.60 

37,766.96 

1,038.60 

72,989.95 

158.83 

158.83 

669.60 

669.60 

669.60 

81.50 

2,090.30 

405,675.26 

Page 11 of 11 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P22 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 15, 2015 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report- Financial Report B2 (October 31 1 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of October 31 I 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file VISA Check Detail Report for October 31 I 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: January 15 1 2015; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: January 22 1 2015; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
January 8, 2015- Appropriative Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 8, 2015- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
January 8, 2015 -Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 15, 2015- Advisory Committee-
January 22, 2015- Watermaster Board-

P23 



VISA Check Detail Report- Financial Report B2 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

January 15, 2015 

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial 
Officer's Bank of America VISA card. 

DISCUSSION 

The total cash disbursement during the month of October 2014 was $3,421.22. The payment was 
processed by check number 18171 dated October 29, 2014. The monthly charges for October 2014 of 
$3,421.22 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B2 

P24 



"1J 
N 
c:.n 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Num 

10/29/2014 

09/30/2014 

Date Name 

18171 BANK OF AMERICA 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
VISA Check Detail Report 

October 2014 

Memo 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Purchase half size tabs for Guidance Docs 

Subscription for Chino Champion newspaper 

Supples for 9/12/14 pre-Ag Pool meeting 

Registration fee for Joswiak-CaiPERS Forum 

Supplies for Board Workshop on 9/16/14 

Order paper towel rolls for office restrooms 

PK meeting w/Bob Bowcock 

PK meeting w/Rick Hansen 

Fastrack replenishment 

Registration fee-Nakano-GRA Course at UC Davis 

Registration fee-Truong-GRA Course at UC Davis 

Gas-rental car-PK-GRA Land Subsidence 

Rental car-PK-GRA Land Subsidence Symposium 

Airport parking-PK-GRA Land Subsidence Symposium 

Hotei-Nakano-GRA Course at UC Davis 

Hotei-Truong-GRA Course at UC Davis 

Internet access/service for PK 

PK meeting w/Mark Kinsey 

Registration fee-Truong-Webinar re Minute Taking 

Airfare-Truong-GRA Course at UC Davis 

Early bird check in for above flight 

Airfare-Nakano-GRA Course at UC Davis 

Early bird check in for above flight 

PK meeting w/Steve Elie, Terry Catlin 

Purchase "Robert's Rules Made Simple' for office 

PK meeting w/Bob Kuhn 

Account 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6112 ·Subscriptions/Publications 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

6192 · Training & Seminars 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

8312 · Meeting Expenses 

6174 · Public Transportation 

6193.2 · Conference- Registration Fee 

6193.2 · Conference- Registration Fee 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences - General 

6053 · Internet Expense 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

6192 · Training & Seminars 

6191 · Conferences - General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

Total Disbursements: 

Paid Amount 

116.96 

35.00 

112.69 

350.00 

40.37 

103.22 

66.52 

21.95 

30.00 

405.00 

405.00 

6.75 

110.24 

36.00 

341.26 

341.26 

159.96 

43.64 

49.00 

191.70 

25.00 

191.70 

25.00 

61.78 

139.58 

11.64 

3,421.22 

Financial Report- B2 

Page 1 of1 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P26 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 15, 2015 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the 
Period July 1, 2014 through October 31, 2014 - Financial Report B3 (October 31, 
2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2014 
through October 31,2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in 
Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2014 through October 31, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: January 15, 2015; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board : January 22, 2015; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
January 8, 2015- Appropriative Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 8, 2015- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file , without approval 
January 8, 2015- Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 15, 2015- Advisory Committee-
January 22, 2015- Watermaster Board -

P27 



Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital 
Page 2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

January 15, 2015 

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 
2014 through October 31, 2014 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2014/15 cumulative 
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed. 

DISCUSSION 

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from 
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 15.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Financial Report - B3 

P28 



Administrative Revenues: 
Administrative Assessments 
Interest Revenue 
Mutual Agency Project Revenue 
Grant Income 
Miscellaneous Income 

Total Revenues 

Administrative & Project Expenditures: 
Watermaster Administration 
Watermaster Board-Advisory Committee 
Ag Pool Misc. Expense- Ag Fund 
Pool Administration 
Optimum Basin Mgmt Administration 
OBMP Project Costs 
Debt Service 
Basin Recharge Improvements 
Education Funds Use 
Mutual Agency Project Costs 

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses 
Net Administrative/OBMP Expenses 

Allocate Net Admin Expenses To Pools 

~cate Net OBMP Expenses To Pools 
M:Jcate Debt Service to App Pool 

~ricultural Expense Transfer* 
Total Expenses 

Net Administrative Income 

Other lncome/(Expense) 
Replenishment Water Assessments 
Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases 
Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water 
Interest Revenue 
MWD Water Purchases 

Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases 
Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water 
MWD Water Purchases 
Groundwater Replenishment 

LAIF- Fair Market Value Adjustment 
Refund-Excess Reserves 
Refund-Recharge Debt 

Net Other lncome/(Expense) 

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves 

Working Capital, July 1, 2014 
Working Capital, End Of Period 

13/14 Assessable Production 
13/14 Production Percentages 

WATERMASTER 
ADMINISTRATION 

155,607 

155,607 

394,982 
59,483 

454,465 
(298,859) 
298,859 

*Fund balance transfer as agreed to in the Peace Agreement. 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH OCTOBER 31,2014 

OPTIMUM 

2,857 291 53 

2,857 291 53 

54,273 55,370 33,969 
495,531 
681,614 
415,978 

1 ,593,124 54,273 55,370 33,969 
(1,593,124) 

216,372 72,665 9,822 

1,177,146 852,246 286,212 38,687 
415,978 415,978 

414,247 (414,247) 
1,953,115 82,479 

(1,950,258) 291 (82,426) 

381 

381 

Financial Report- B3 

GRAND 
TOTALS 

3,200 
155,607 

158,807 

394,982 
59,483 

143,611 
495,531 
681,614 
415,978 

2,191,200 

2,191,200 
(2,032,393) 

381 

381 

7,459,250 
25,800 

155,331 
0 
0 

7,640,381 

1,137,511 
228,826 

400 
601,185 

1,333,696 
3,427,282 

431,740 
1,674,877 

0 
10,000 

8,845,517 

8,845,517 
(1 ,205, 136) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(2,032,012) (1,950,258) 291 (82,426) 381 (2,032,012) (1,205,136) 

5,373,896 479,894 120,514 633,295 158,251 2,120 6,767,969 
3,423 637 480,184 38,088 633,676 158,251 2,120 4 735,957 4,735,957 

100,165.551 
72.399% 

33,638.883 
24.314% 

4,546.972 
3.287% 

Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer 

138, 351.406 
100.000% 

Page 1 of 2 



WATERMASTER 
ADMINISTRATION 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2014 

OPTIMUM 

N:\Admlnlstralion\Meetlngs- Agendas & Mlnutes\2015\Staff Letters\(20150115- 83 Combining Schedule (Oct 2014}.xls]Jui2014-0ct2014 

""'C 
c..:> 
0 

Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer 

Financial Report- B3 

GRAND 
TOTALS 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 15, 2015 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period October 1, 2014 through October 
31, 2014- Financial Report B4 (October 31, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster 
for the Period of October 1, 2014 through October 31, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period October 
1, 2014 through October 31, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: January 15, 2015; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: January 22, 2015; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
January 8, 2015- Appropriative Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 8, 2015- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
January 8, 2015- Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 15, 2015 -Advisory Committee -
January 22, 2015- Watermaster Board -

P31 



Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

January 15, 2015 

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period October 1, 2014 through October 31, 2014 is 
provided to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America, LAIF, and 
CaiTRUST) and on hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The 
Treasurer's Report details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, 
as well as the changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. 
The report also provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State 
Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CaiTRUST, the most current effective yield as 
of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date. 

DISCUSSION 

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and 
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 15.0, the Watermaster accounting system. 
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster 
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B4 

P32 



-c 
w 
w 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

OCTOBER 1, 2014 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2014 

DEPOSITORIES: 
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash 
Bank of America 

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits 
Zero Balance Account - Payroll 

Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento 

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO: 
Decrease/(lncrease) in Assets: Accounts Receivable 

Assessments Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets 

(Decrease)!lncrease in Liabilities Accounts Payable 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: 
Balances as of 9/30/2014 
Deposits 
Transfers 
Withdrawals/Checks 

Balances as of 10/31/2014 

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE) 

Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities 
Transfer to/(from) Reserves 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Zero Balance 
Petty Govt'l Checking Account 
Cash Demand Pai:roll 

$ 500 $ 670,244 $ -
- 155,607 -
- (90,730) (90,730) 
- (314,945) 90,730 

$ 500 $ 420,176 $ -

$ - $ (250,069) $ -

10/31/2014 
9/30/2014 

Local Agency 
Investment Funds 

$ 5,053,097 
3,581 

-
-

$ 5,056,678 

$ 3,581 

$ 420,176 
$ -

Totals 

$ 5,723,841 
159,188 

(181 ,460) 
(224,215) 

$ 5,477,354 

$ (246,487) 

Financial Report- B4 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

500 

420,176 
5,056,678 

5,477,354 
5,723,841 

(246,487) 

159,188 

(14,386) 
(630) 

12,773 
(403,432) 

$ (246,487) 

Page 1 of 2 



-c 
w 
,J::. 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

OCTOBER 1, 2014 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2014 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

Days to Interest Effective 
Date Transaction Depository Activity Redeemed Maturity Rate(*) 

10/15/2014 Interest $ 3,581 

TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ 3,581 

*The earnings rate for L.A. I. F. is a daily variable rate ; 0.24% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended September 30, 2014. 

Financial Institution 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Principal 
Amount 

$ 5,056,678 

$ 5,056,678 

INVESTMENT STATUS 
October 31, 2014 

Number of 
Days 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months. 

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment 
Policy. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~~~~ 
Joseph S. Joswiak 
Chief Financial Officer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

N:\Administration\Meetings- Agendas & Minutes\2015\Staff Letters\[20150115- B4 Treasurers Report (Oct 2014).xls]Oct2014 

Maturity 
Yield 

Financial Report - 84 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 15, 2015 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through October 31, 2014 -
Financial Report B5 (October 31, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2014 through 
October 31, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through 
October 31, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: January 15, 2015; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: January 22, 2015; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
January 8, 2015- Appropriative Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 8, 2015- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file , without approval 
January 8, 2015- Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 15, 2015- Advisory Committee -
January 22, 2015- Watermaster Board-

P35 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 2 of 12 

BACKGROUND 

January 15, 2015 

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2014 through October 31, 2014 is provided to keep all 
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is 
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; 
Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses. The 
Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 15.0, the Watermaster 
accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in 
the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

DISCUSSION 

PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ACTIONS 

The first Budget Amendment was approved during the August 2014 meetings as a result of the adoption 
of Task Order No.2 for the Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project of $49,000 and Task Order No. 
8 for the San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project of $175,000. The Watermaster Board approved 
Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) on August 28, 2014. Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) in 
the amount of $224,000 increased the FY 2014/15 budget from $7,316,381 to $7,540,381. Budget 
Amendment Form (A-14-07 -01) was recorded to the accounting records for the accounting period ending 
July 31, 2014, and is included in this financial report. The amount of $49,000 was included in account 
(7690.8) Lower Day Basin RMPU (Task Order #2) and the amount of $175,000 was included in account 
(7690.4) San Sevaine Recharge Improvement (Task Order #8). 

During the creation and development of the FY 2014/15 budget, the Land Subsidence Committee 
recommended specific projects and activities to be included as part of the Engineering Services. During 
this development period, it was not anticipated that an update to the Subsidence Management Plan for 
the Chino Basin (MZ1) would be needed. In July 2014, the Land Subsidence Committee recommended 
an update to the Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1) be completed and requested a 
scope, budget, and project of work be developed and presented to the Pools, Advisory and Board by 
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., which was subsequently completed during the month of September. The 
second Budget Amendment (A-14-08-01) in the amount of $100,000 was approved by the Watermaster 
Board on September 25, 2014 for the specific purpose of updating the Subsidence Management Plan for 
the Chino Basin MZ1 area. The Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) in the amount of $100,000 
increased the FY 2014/15 budget from $7,540,381 to $7,640,381. The Budget Amendment Form (A-14-
08-01) was recorded to the accounting records for the accounting period ending August 31, 2014. The 
amount of $100,000 was added to an existing account (7402) Mgmt Zone Strategies-Engineering. 

During the month of July 2014, the "Carry Over" funding was calculated. The Total "Carry Over" funding 
amount of $1,205,135.82 has been posted to the general ledger accounts. The total amount of 
$1,205,135.82 consisted of $609,855.82 "Carried Over" from FY 2011/12 and FY 2012/13 and $595,280 
"Carried Over" from FY 2013/14. More detailed information is provided regarding this issue under the 
"Carry Over" Funding section. 

CURRENT MONTH 

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the four months ending October 31, 2014, all but two categories were at or below 
the projected budget. The two categories over budget were the Watermaster Legal Services (6070's) 
which were over budget by $13,691 or 17.6% as a result of continued legal interaction between CaiPERS 
and BHFS staff regarding the upcoming Alvarez administrative hearing. The Appropriative Pool 
Administrative Expenses (8300's) were over budget by $6,254 or 13.0% as a result of ongoing consulting 
expenses related to the Safe Yield Recalculation project not budgeted for in the FY 2014/15 budget. 
Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $2,032,393 or 60.3% below the (YTD) Budgeted Expenses of 
$5,116,376. 

P36 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 3 of 12 

January 15, 2015 

There was a Budget Transfer (T-14-10-01) presented and approved for the accounting period of October 
2014. During the IEUNCBWM Joint Recharge Improvement Projects Committee Meeting held on 
October 16, 2014, the committee recommended to use the projected budget savings of approximately 
$100,000 from the Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements (Task Order No. 5) to fund the GWR 
SCADA Upgrades (Task Order No. 4) of $45,700 ($91,400 x 50% = $45,700) and the Hickory Basin 
Arizona Crossing settlement of $27,500 ($55,000 x 50%= $27,500). The total Budget Transfer amounts 
were $73,200 ($45,700 + $27,500 = $73,200). Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 was approved by the 
Board on November 25, 2014. There was no change to the overall budget of $7,640,381 as a result of 
Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 and no new funds or assessments were required. 

SALARIES EXPENSE 

As of October 31, 2014, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $8,166 or 1.6% below the 
(YTD) budgeted amount of $502,767. The budget was developed with a staffing level of nine Full-Time 
Equivalents (FTE's). As of October 31, 2014, the actual staffing level was nine Full-Time Equivalents 
(FTE's). 

Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours 
worked and also allocates the hours to a specific project or activity. When the FY 2014/15 budget was 
developed, basic assumptions were used in allocating how staff's time would be spent and on which 
projects or activities. The staffing dollars were then allocated into those specific areas and budgeted on a 
1/12 monthly budget. When actual staffing activities vary from the budgeted assumptions, a positive or 
negative variance can be created. Currently, the allocations are tracking within budget. 

The table summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared to the Year
To-Date (YTD) Budget as of October 31, 2014. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" and the"% of 
Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual 
Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete 
format. The following details are provided: 

Jul '14 - Oct '14 Jul '14 - Oct '14 FY 2014/15 
Actual Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

WM Salary Expense 

6011 · WM Staff Salaries 275,982.12 275,794.36 187.76 100.07% 814,847.00 

6017.2 · Temp Services - Office Specialist Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 21,000.00 

6201 · Advisory Committee - WM Staff Salaries 6,072.37 7,096.85 -1,024.48 85.56% 20,968.00 

6301 · Watermaster Board - WM Staff Salaries 12,121.43 11,784.56 336.87 102.86% 34,818.00 

8301 · Appropriative Pool - WM Staff Salaries 17,869.71 9,568.97 8,300.74 186.75% 28,272.00 

8401 · Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 8,704.84 8,372.85 331.99 103.97% 24,738.00 

8501 · Non-Agricultural Pool- WM Staff Salaries 6,075.79 4,950.00 1,125.79 122.74% 14,625.00 

6901 · OBMP - WM Staff Salaries 53,125.36 40,743.65 12,381.71 130.39% 120,379.00 

7101.1 · Production Monitor- WM Staff Salaries 30,629.25 34,103.96 -3,474.71 89.81% 53,489.00 

7102.1 · In-line Meter- WM Staff Salaries 1,326.23 2,935.15 -1,608.92 45.18% 8,672.00 

7103.1 · Grdwater Quality- WM Staff Salaries 16,983.62 17,439.24 -455.62 97.39% 51,525.00 

7104.1 · Grdwater Level - WM Staff Salaries 15,614.18 13,450.12 2,164.06 116.09% 39,739.00 

7108.1 · Hydraulic Control - WM Staff Salaries 735.39 808.57 -73.18 90.95% 2,389.00 

7108.11 · Prado Basin - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 2,700.57 -2,700.57 0.0% 7,979.00 

7201 · Comp Recharge - WM Staff Salaries 16,317.74 14,379.88 1,937.86 113.48% 42,486.00 

7301 · PE3&5 - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 4,944.92 -4,944.92 0.0% 14,610.00 

7401 · PE4- WM Staff Salaries 1,513.94 3,002.50 -1,488.56 50.42% 8,871.00 

7501.1 · PE 6&7- WM Staff Salaries (Plume) 0.00 2,168.85 -2,168.85 0.0% 6,408.00 

7501 · PE6&7 - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 1,430.00 -1,430.00 0.0% 4,225.00 
7601 · PE8&9 - WM Staff Salaries 241.62 4,058.84 -3,817.22 5.95% 11,992.00 

Subtotal WM Staff Costs 463,313.59 459,733.84 3,579.75 100.78% 1,332,032.00 

60185 · Vacation 18,705.12 21,021.00 -2,315.88 88.98% 63,063.00 

60186 · Sick Leave 6,891.74 14,675.00 -7,783.26 46.96% 44,025.00 
60187 · Holidays 5,690.50 7,337.50 -1,647.00 77.55% 44,025.00 

Subtotal WM Paid Leaves 31,287.36 43,033.50 -11,746.14 72.71% 151,113.00 

Total WM Salary Costs 494,600.95 502,767.34 -8,166.39 98.38% 1,483,145.00 

P37 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 4 of 12 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES 

January 15, 2015 

The Watermaster Legal Services budget was developed jointly by the Watermaster staff and Brownstein 
Hyatt Farber Schreck staff with specific assumptions regarding the tasks and legal activities that would 
occur during FY 2014/15. The "Approved" budget amount was adopted for the amount of $875,515. The 
total budget was developed by multiplying the number of hours that would be required to complete the 
specific tasks by the hourly rate. 

Reviewing in total the BHFS legal expenses (consolidating the three categories of Watermaster 
Administrative Legal Services, Pool/Advisory/Board Meeting legal expenses, and OBMP legal expenses) 
for the four month period ending October 31, 2014, the actual expenses of $307,761 was under the 
budgeted amount of $329,538 by $21,777 or 6.6%. 

Overall, the Watermaster Administrative Legal Services expense (6070's), as of October 31, 2014, was 
$13,691 or 17.6% below the budgeted amount of $77,900. The specific items within the Administrative 
Legal Services expenses (6070's) which were under budget were the expenses for Court Coordination 
(6071) under budget by $9,189 or 73.5%; Annotated Judgment (6072) under budget by $12,117 or 
100.0%; Interagency Issues (6074) under budget by $15,079 or 89.8%; and the CCG Motion (6078.12) 
under budget by $1,363 or 19.5%. The specific items within the Administrative Legal Services expenses 
(6070's) which were over budget were the expenses for Personnel Matters (6073) over budget by 
$21,805 or 218.1%; Party Status Maintenance (6077) over budget by $4,497 or 52.5%; and 
Miscellaneous (6078) over budget by $25,137 or 230.4%. 

Personnel Matters: As reported during the previous monthly meetings, Watermaster's legal counsel filed 
an appeal with CaiPERS regarding CaiPERS original determination (from February 2013) which rejected 
the base salary of the former CEO, Desi Alvarez, with regards to his retirement pension benefit. There 
have been several filings of appeal and we are awaiting CaiPERS determination. On December 9, 2013 
CaiPERS notified the attorneys of record that the CaiPERS Legal Office received the case on November 
22, 2013 and we would be notified when the case has been assigned to an attorney who will represent 
CaiPERS regarding the appeal. On February 27, 2014 the case was assigned to Wesley E. Kennedy, 
Senior Staff Attorney for CaiPERS. On July 17, 2014 a document request from CaiPERS was received 
by Watermaster related to the pending case. On August 22, 2014 the specific documents were provided 
to CaiPERS. On September 9, 2014 Watermaster received the Notice of Hearing from CaiPERS and the 
hearing has been scheduled for March 11-13, 2015 at the Glendale CaiPERS Regional office. On 
October 1, 2014 Watermaster received from CaiPERS a discovery request for Case No. 2013-1113. On 
October 31, 2014 Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck provided the information to Mr. Kennedy of CaiPERS 
as requested on October 1, 2014. 

The Pools, Advisory Committee and the Board meeting legal expenses from BHFS are captured by 
month within the accounts (6275, 6375, 8375, 8475 and 8575). Overall, this category of legal expenses 
as of October 31, 2014 was $27,411 or 34.4% below the budgeted amount of $79,697. 

The OBMP legal expenses (accounts 6907.30 through 6907.90) were also below the budget for the 
month. As of October 31, 2014 the category of OBMP legal expenses was $8,057 or 4.7% below the 
budgeted amount of $171,942. The majority of expenses within this OBMP category were under budget 
for the first four months, however, the BHFS Safe Yield Recalculation legal expenses (6907.42) continue 
to increase and exceed the monthly budget. As of October 31, 2014, the Safe Yield Recalculation legal 
expenses are $68,818 or 93.8% above the 4-month budgeted amount of $73,400. The 12-month annual 
budget for the Safe Yield Recalculation was approved at an amount of $110,100. 

The table listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of October 
31, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" and 
the"% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month 
Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and 
complete format. The following details are provided: 

P38 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period January 15, 2015 
Page 5 of 12 

Jul '14- Oct '14 Jul '14- Oct '14 FY 2014/15 
Actual Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 

6071 · BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 3,319.08 12,508.34 -9,189.26 26.54% 37,525.00 

6072 · BHFS Legal -Annotated Judgment 0.00 12,116.66 -12,116.66 0.0% 36,350.00 

6073 · BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 31,805.32 10,000.00 21,805.32 318.05% 41,000.00 

6074 · BHFS Legal- Interagency Issues 1,720.80 16,800.00 -15,079.20 10.24% 50,400.00 

6076 · BHFS Legal - Storage Issues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6077 · BHFS Legal - Party Status Maintenance 13,063.50 8,566.66 4,496.84 152.49% 25,700.00 

6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous (Note 1) 36,044.96 10,908.34 25,136.62 330.44% 32,725.00 

6078.12 · BHFS Legal- CCG Motion 5,637.08 7,000.00 -1,362.92 80.53% 7,000.00 

6078.20 · BHFS Legal - Approp. Pool Issue Resolutiol 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

Total 6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 91,590.74 77,900.00 13,690.74 117.58% 230,700.00 

6275 · BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 4,441.66 11,200.00 -6,758.34 39.66% 33,600.00 

6375 · BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 23,278.95 34,896.66 -11,617.71 66.71% 104,690.00 

8375 · BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 8,288.57 11,200.00 -2,911.43 74.01% 33,600.00 

8475 · BHFS Legal -Agricultural Pool 7,508.13 11,200.00 -3,691.87 67.04% 33,600.00 

8575 · BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 8,768.15 11,200.00 -2,431.85 78.29% 33,600.00 

Total BHFS Legal Services 52,285.46 79,696.66 -27,411.20 65.61% 239,090.00 

6907.3 · WM Legal Counsel 

6907.30 · Peace II - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.31 · Archibald South Plume 0.00 9,491.64 -9,491.64 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 0.00 9,491.64 -9,491.64 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 1,228.95 18,700.00 -17,471.05 6.57% 56,100.00 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 5,779.80 9,466.64 -3,686.84 61.05% 28,400.00 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 0.0% 22,500.00 

6907.38 · Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 0.00 4,283.36 -4,283.36 0.0% 12,850.00 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 14,595.76 16,433.36 -1,837.60 88.82% 49,300.00 

6907.40 · Storage Agreements 0.00 8,566.64 -8,566.64 0.0% 25,700.00 

6907.41 · Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 0.00 6,233.36 -6,233.36 0.0% 18,700.00 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 142,217.51 73,400.00 68,817.51 193.76% 110,100.00 

6907.43 · RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 63.00 0.00 63.00 100.0% 0.00 

6907.90 · WM Legal Counsel- Unanticipated 0.00 8,375.00 -8,375.00 0.0% 25,125.00 

Total 6907 · WM Legal Counsel 163,885.02 171,941.64 -8,056.62 95.31% 405,725.00 

Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 307,761.22 329,538.30 -21,777.08 93.39% 875,515.00 

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the "Miscellaneous" legal category account 6078 are as follows: 
(1) Correspondence and discussions with Watermaster staff regarding current issues/topics; (2) Correspondence with Watermaster 
staff regarding special projects (assessment package, annual report, audit report, business plan, etc.); (3) Brownstein's status 
review of ongoing Watermaster projects and issues; (4) Brownstein's update of the outstanding issues list; (5) Coordination of 
ongoing Watermaster projects; (6) Review of draft documents; (7) Review application of 85/15 rule; (8) Review transfer documents; 
(9) Land Subsidence Committee reports/meetings; (1 0) West Venture background reviews; and (11) Miscellaneous legal research 
on current and pending issues. 

OBMP ENGINEERING SERVICES AND LEGAL COSTS 

For October 31, 2014, the accounts 6901-6903 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was above the 
Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $21,032 or 39.5%. Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and 
attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours worked and also allocates the hours to a specific 
project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation 
Project categories. Recently, Watermaster staff spent more time on specific OBMP related areas and 
less time on administrative related tasks. As a result, Watermaster staff allocated more actual time to the 
OBMP project as budgeted, which resulted in an over budget variance of $12,382 or 30.4%. The 
remaining expense was the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) FY 2014/15 Basin 
Monitoring Program Task Force Contribution which was budgeted at $12,500 but actual expenses were 
billed at $21,150 which was above the budget by $8,650 or 69.2% as of October 31, 2014. 

For October 31, 2014, the accounts 6906 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Engineering Services) section 
was below the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $76,208 or 25.5%. The OBMP-Watermaster Model Update 

P39 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 6 of 12 

January 15, 2015 

and the State of the Basin Report expenses had a budget provided for the month, but there was little to 
no activity or Engineering expenses recorded for this period. These two expenses were the majority of 
why this expense category was under budget for the month. 

Within the category 6907 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein 
Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal expenses. Within the legal expense category, some 
individual line item activities were above the budget by $68,881 while some other line item activities were 
below the budget by $76,938. Above the budget line items were the Safe Yield Recalculation of $68,818; 
and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion of $63. The individual legal projects/activities that were below 
budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the Archibald South Plume of $9,492; the Chino Airport 
Plume of $9,492; the Desalter/Hydraulic Control of $17,471; the Santa Ana River Water Rights of $3,687; 
the Santa Ana River Habitat of $7,500; the Regional Water Quality Control Board of $4,283; the 
Recharge Master Plan of $1 ,838; Storage Agreements of $8,567; the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 
of $6,233; and the WM Unanticipated of $8,375. For the four months ended October 31, 2014, the overall 
cumulative (YTD) budget was $171,942 and the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $163,885 which 
resulted in an under budget variance of $8,057 or 4.7%. 

The OBMP Other Expenses (6909's) were below the budget for the month. These expenses are typically 
conference calls, meeting expenses, supplies, annual inspection fees, and other miscellaneous type 
expenses. As of October 31, 2014 this category of expenses was $3,270 or 81.8% below the budgeted 
amount of $4,000. 

Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $462,054 compared to a (YTD) 
budget of $528,557 for an under budget of $66,503 or 12.6% as of October 31, 2014. 

The table listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) expenses as of 
June 30, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" 
and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-
month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a 
full and complete format. The following details are provided: 

P40 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period January 15, 2015 
Page 7 of 12 

Jul '14- Oct '14 Jul '14- Oct '14 FY2014/15 

Actual Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 
6901 · WM Staff Salaries 53,125.36 40,743.65 12,381.71 130.39% 120,379.00 
6903 · OBMP SAWPA Group 21,150.00 12,500.00 8,650.00 169.2% 12,500.00 

Total6901-6903 · OBMP WM Staff/SAWPA 74,275.36 53,243.65 21,031.71 139.5% 132,879.00 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 
6906.1 · OBMP- Watermaster Model Update 30,673.00 63,546.66 -32,873.66 48.27% 95,320.00 

6906.21 · State of the Basin Report 18,474.25 66,755.00 -48,280.75 27.68% 133,510.00 

6906.22 · Water Rights Compliance Reporting 24,228.50 8,088.00 16,140.50 299.56% 24,264.00 

6906.31 · OBMP - Pool, Advisory, Board Mtgs. 24,955.60 22,713.00 2,242.60 109.87% 68,139.00 

6906.32 · OBMP - Other General Meetings 4,294.94 10,959.00 -6,664.06 39.19% 32,877.00 

6906.33 · OBMP - App. Pool Issue Resolution 0.00 11,441.36 -11,441.36 0.0% 34,324.00 

6906.71 · OBMP- Data Requests- CBWM Staff 23,463.69 21,375.64 2,088.05 109.77% 64,127.00 

6906.72 · OBMP- Data Requests- Non CBWM 2,864.25 9,448.00 -6,583.75 30.32% 28,344.00 

6906.73 · OBMP -Safe Yield Recalculation 66,430.64 53,000.00 13,430.64 125.34% 79,500.00 

6906.74 · OBMP- Mat'! Phy. Injury Requests 18,645.00 24,461.36 -5,816.36 76.22% 73,384.00 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services - other 9,133.75 7,584.00 1,549.75 120.43% 22,752.00 

Total6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 223,163.62 299,372.02 -76,208.40 74.54% 656,541.00 

6907 · OBMP Legal Fees 
6907.3 · WM Legal Counsel 

6907.30 · Peace II - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.31 · Archibald South Plume 0.00 9,491.64 -9,491.64 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.32 ·Chino Airport Plume 0.00 9,491.64 -9,491.64 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 1,228.95 18,700.00 -17,471.05 6.57% 56,100.00 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 5,779.80 9,466.64 -3,686.84 61.05% 28,400.00 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 0.0% 22,500.00 

6907.38 · Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 0.00 4,283.36 -4,283.36 0.0% 12,850.00 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 14,595.76 16,433.36 -1,837.60 88.82% 49,300.00 

6907.40 · Storage Agreements 0.00 8,566.64 -8,566.64 0.0% 25,700.00 

6907.41 · Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 0.00 6,233.36 -6,233.36 0.0% 18,700.00 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 142,217.51 73,400.00 68,817.51 193.76% 110,100.00 

6907.43 · RMPU- City of Fontana Motion 63.00 0.00 63.00 100.0% 0.00 
6907.90 · WM Legal Counsel - Unanticipated 0.00 8,375.00 -8,375.00 0.0% 25,125.00 

Total6907 · WM Legal Counsel 163,885.02 171,941.64 -8,056.62 95.31% 405,725.00 

Total 6907 · OBMP Legal Fees 163,885.02 171,941.64 -8,056.62 95.31% 405,725.00 

6909 · OBMP other Expenses 
6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 691.00 0.00 691.00 100.0% 0.00 

6909.2 · OBMP Mailing Expense 38.75 0.00 38.75 100.0% 0.00 

6909.3 · Other OBMP Expenses 0.00 666.64 -666.64 0.0% 2,000.00 

6909.4 · Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6909.5 · Ad Hoc Litigation Committee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 
6909.6 · OBMP Expenses- Miscellaneous 0.00 3,333.36 -3,333.36 0.0% 10,000.00 

Total6909 · OBMP Other Expenses 729.75 4,000.00 -3,270.25 18.24% 12,000.00 
Total 6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 462,053.75 528,557.31 -66,503.56 87.42% 1,207,145.00 

OBMP IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS COSTS 

The approved "Original" Engineering Services budget of $1,716,760 was increased by "Carry Over" 
funding in the amount of $288,119 to the "Amended" amount of $2,004,879 for FY 2014/15 as provided in 
the Engineering Services Task Order. The "Carry Over" amount of $288,119 is comprised of $76,796 
from FY 2012/13 account (7108.7); and the following amounts from FY 2013/14 of $30,938 from account 
(7107.2); $16,351 from account (7107.6); $56,175 from account (7108.31); $48,260 from account 
(7108.41); $31,599 from account (7108.7); $18,000 from account (7108.7); and $10,000 from account 
(7502). All of the "Carry Over" funding is for projects or activities that have bridged previous fiscal years 
and are expected to be completed in the FY 2014/15 timeframe. The breakdown of the total Task Order 
amount of $2,004,879 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (75%) along with 
other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratory fees, travel costs, reproduction costs, and 
outside professional services (25%). 

P41 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 8 of 12 

January 15, 2015 

During the creation and development of the FY 2014/15 budget, the Land Subsidence Committee 
recommended specific projects and activities to be included as part of the Engineering Services. During 
this development period, it was not anticipated that an update to the Subsidence Management Plan for 
the Chino Basin (MZ1) would be needed. The Land Subsidence Committee has since recommended that 
the plan be updated. Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) for FY 2014/15 in the amount of $100,000 
was approved by the Watermaster Board on September 25, 2014 for the increased costs associated with 
the updated Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1 ). The Engineering Services budget 
was amended from $2,004,879 to $2, 1 04,879. 

As of October 31, 2014, the total (YTD) Engineering Services expenses were $460,488 or 46.0% below 
the (YTD) budget amount of $1,001,012. The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100's- 7700's) 
were all (Under) budget as of October 31, 2014. 

The table listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI) 
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget as of June 30, 2014. Please 
be advised that the "$ Over Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual 
to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is 
presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. The following details are provided: 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services - other 
6906.1 · OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 
6906.21 · State of the Basin Report 
6906.22 · Water Rights Compliance Reporting 
6906.31 · OBMP - Pool, Advisory, Board Mtgs. 
6906.32 · OBMP- Other General Meetings 
6906.33 · OBMP - App. Pool Issue Resolution 
6906.71 · OBMP- Data Requests- CBWM Staff 
6906.72 · OBMP- Data Requests- Non CBWM 
6906.73 · OBMP- Safe Yield Recalculation 
6906.74 · OBMP- Mat'! Physical Injury Requests 
7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 
7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 
7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 
7104.8 · Grdwtr Level-Contracted Services 
7104.9 · Grdwtr Level-Capital Equipment 
7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 
7107.3 · Grd Levei-SAR Imagery 
7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 
7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 
7107.8 · Grd Level-Cap Equip Exte 
7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 
7108.31 · Hydraulic Controi-PBHSP 
7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 
7108.41 · Hydraulic Controi-PBHSP 
7108.7 · Hydraulic Control-Prado Basin Habitat 
7109.3 · Recharge & Well- Engineering 
7202.2 · Comp Recharge-Engineering Services 
7202.3 · Comp Recharge-Implementation 
7303 · PE3&5-Engineering - Other 
7402 · PE4-Engineering 
7 403 · PE4-Contract Svcs 
7502 · PE6&7-Engineering 
7602 · PE8&9-Engineering 

Total Engineering Services Costs 

Jul '14- Oct '14 Jul '14 - Oct '14 
Actual 

9,133.75 
30,673.00 
18,474.25 
24,228.50 
24,955.60 
4,294.94 

0.00 
23,463.69 

2,864.25 
66,430.64 
18,645.00 
26,772.50 
5,936.00 

39,750.36 
0.00 
0.00 

29,951.02 
14,000.00 
11,727.29 
8,384.16 

0.00 
6,495.35 

0.00 
18,023.00 

0.00 
40,203.73 
4,173.75 

50,468.97 
1,709.50 

0.00 
46,896.31 

0.00 
12,868.25 

0.00 
540,523.81 

Budget 

7,584.00 
63,546.66 
66,755.00 
8,088.00 

22,713.00 
10,959.00 
11,441.36 
21,375.64 

9,448.00 
53,000.00 
24,461.36 
27,374.00 
13,190.36 
55,955.36 
3,333.36 
2,333.36 

55,645.64 
22,500.00 
64,671.36 

0.00 
5,378.36 

16,643.64 
56,175.00 
8,427.00 

48,260.00 
126,395.00 

8,000.00 
41,229.34 

8,268.00 
12,954.64 
77,599.00 
6,666.64 

33,560.00 
7,080.00 

1,001,012.08 

$ Over Budget 

1,549.75 
-32,873.66 
-48,280.75 
16,140.50 
2,242.60 

-6,664.06 
-11,441.36 

2,088.05 
-6,583.75 
13,430.64 
-5,816.36 

-601.50 
-7,254.36 

-16,205.00 
-3,333.36 
-2,333.36 

-25,694.62 
-8,500.00 

-52,944.07 
8,384.16 

-5,378.36 
-10,148.29 
-56,175.00 

9,596.00 
-48,260.00 
-86,191.27 
-3,826.25 
9,239.63 

-6,558.50 
-12,954.64 
-30,702.69 
-6,666.64 

-20,691.75 
-7,080.00 

-460,488.27 

%of Budget 

120.43% 
48.27% 
27.68% 

299.56% 
109.87% 
39.19% 

0.0% 
109.77% 
30.32% 

125.34% 
76.22% 

97.8% 
45.0% 

71.04% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

53.83% 
62.22% 
18.13% 
100.0% 

0.0% 
39.03% 

0.0% 
213.87% 

0.0% 
31.81% 

0.0% 
122.41% 
20.68% 

0.0% 
60.43% 

0.0% 
38.34% 

0.0% 
54.0% 

FY2014/15 
Annual Budget 

22,752.00 
95,320.00 

133,510.00 
24,264.00 
68,139.00 
32,877.00 
34,324.00 
64,127.00 
28,344.00 
79,500.00 
73,384.00 
82,122.00 
39,571.00 

167,866.00 
10,000.00 
7,000.00 

105,061.00 
90,000.00 

161,312.00 
0.00 

16,135.00 
49,931.00 
56,175.00 
25,281.00 
48,260.00 

126,395.00 
21,000.00 
79,844.00 
24,804.00 
38,864.00 

176,797.00 
20,000.00 
80,680.00 
21,240.00 

2,104,879.00 * 

* Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $1,716,760 plus Carryover Funds from Prior and FY 2013/14 of $288,119 = $2,004,879 
Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $2,004,879 plus Budget Amendment (A-14-08-01) of $100,000 = $2,104,879 
Carryover Funds FY 2012/13 = $76,796 (7108.7); FY 2013/14 = $30,938 (7107.2); $16,351 (7107.6); $56,175 (7108.31); $48,260 (7108.41); $31,599 
(7108.7); $18,000 (7108.7); and $10,000 (7502) = $288,119 

P42 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 9 of 12 

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM 

January 15, 2015 

The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace II Agreement SEIR 
mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA's Board in October, 2010. The purpose of the 
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by Hydraulic 
Control. The basic program tasks are to convene a committee that will develop this adaptive 
management plan, to install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and 
to implement photo station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost 
sharing agreement, which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget 
of $440,000. The cost sharing agreement between IEUA and Watermaster was increased from $220,000 
to $300,000 effective August 22, 2013 with the approval of the Board. This is a 50/50 cost sharing 
agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not to exceed amount of $300,000 for each party. 
Included in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the adaptive management plan, WEI performing the 
project management tasks related to the monitoring well installation, hiring a contractor to construct and 
install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and United States Bureau of Reclamation 
performing vegetation monitoring every three years. Grants have been applied for to offset the cost of this 
program; however, the Grants were not approved. 

The process of invoicing IEUA for their 50% portion of the (WEI) invoices will be completed by 
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the period of 
May 1, 2012 through October 31, 2014: 

Wildermuth 50% Billing 50% Billing 
Costs For 

Watermaster Watermaster 

Environmental, "TO" "FROM" 
Watermaster 

Staff Staff 
Inc. IEUA IEUA "Hours" "Costs" 

May 2012- Jun. 2012 $ 11,143.75 $ (5,571.88) $ $ 5,571.88 4.00 $ 411.38 

Jul. 2012- Jun. 2013 $ 120,945.28 $ (60,472.64) $ 6,275.92 $ 66,748.56 73.00 $ 7,837.27 

Jul. 2013- Jun. 2014 $ 21,722.09 $ (10,861.05) $ 474.09 $ 11,335.14 56.00 $ 5,719.30 

Jul. 2014- Oct. 2014 $ 40,203.73 $ (20, 1 01.87) $ $ 20,101.87 $ 
Totals $ 194,014.85 $ {97,007.43) $ 6,750.01 $103,757.44 133.00 $ 13,967.95 

7108.7 7108.71, 7108.72 7108.75 7108.11 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE 

Per section VI.D.3 of the Groundwater Storage Program Funding Agreement No. 49960 in the Chino 
Basin with The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, the FY 2014/15 annual administrative 
fee invoice was issued on September 19, 2014 in the amount of $155,606.67 under invoice number DYY 
14-01. On October 23, 2014 payment in the amount of $155,606.67 was received from The Metropolitan 
Water District of Southern California. 

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the 
month ending October 31, 2014. 

"CARRY OVER" FUNDING 

Once the FY 2013/14 period as of June 30, 2014 was closed, the amount of unfinished capital projects 
and related engineering costs was calculated and the "Carry Over" funding amount was added to the 
current FY 2014/15 budget. The Total "Carry Over" funding amount of $1,205,135.82 was posted to the 
accounts as of July 31, 2014. The total amount of $1,205,135.82 consisted of $595,280 "Carried Over" 
from the FY 2013/14 expense funding and $609,855.82 "Carried Over" from FY 2012/13 and prior 
expense funding. 

Unspent funds related to ongoing projects and associated activities from the Engineering Services budget 
from FY 2013/14 in several accounts totaling $288,119 were "Carried Over" into the current FY 2014/15 
budget. These funds were from the Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Prado Basin (71 08. 7) in the amount of 

P43 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page10of12 

January 15, 2015 

$76,796; Ground Level Monitoring-Engineering (7107.2) in the amount of $30,938; Ground Level 
Monitoring-Contracted Services (7107.6) in the amount of $16,351; Hydraulic Control Monitoring
Engineering-PBHSP (71 08.31) in the amount of $56, 175; Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Lab Services
PBHSP (71 08.41) in the amount of $48,260; Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well lnstallation-PBHSP 
(7108.7) in the amount of $31,599; Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Adaptive Management Plan (7108.7) in 
the amount of $18,000; and Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management Engineering Services (7502) in the 
amount of $1 0, 000. 

The ongoing Chino Hills ASR Project continues into FY 2014/15 and previous years funding of $203,322 
has been carried over into account (71 07.62). 

Several Recharge Improvement Projects (Hickory Basin and the CB 20 Turnout) along with the Jurupa 
Pumping Station and Wineville Proof of Concept have been continued into FY 2014/15. The Hickory 
Basin project has a remaining funded budget balance of $3,877 in account (7690.3); the CB 20 Turnout 
project has a remaining funded budget balance of $80,000 in account (7690.5) which is comprised of 
$58,193 from FY 2012/13 and $21,807 from FY 2013/14; the Jurupa Pumping Station (Task Order# 5) 
has a remaining funded budget balance of $150,000 in account (7209.1 ); the Wineville Basin Proof of 
Concept project (Task Order# 6) has a remaining funded budget balance of $179,817.82 in account 
(7209.2) which is comprised of $117,667.82 from FY 2012/13 and $62,150 from FY 2013/14; and the San 
Sevaine Recharge Improvement Project (Task Order # 8) has a remaining funded budget balance of 
$300,000 in account (7690.4) from FY 2013/14. 

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2014 

Chino Hills ASR Project 

Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin- Other 

Recharge Improvement Project- Hickory Basin 

Recharge Improvement Project- CB20 Turnout 

Jurupa Pumping Station 

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept 

Subtotal FY 2011/12, FY 2012/13 "CarryOver" 

Ground Level - Engineering 

Ground Level - Contracted Services 

Hydraulic Control Engineering- PBHSP 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Lab Services- PBHSP 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well Installation - PBHSP 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Adaptive Mgmt Plan 

PE 6& 7 - Engineering Services 

Subtotal FY 2013/14 Engineering Services "CarryOver" 

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept 

Recharge Improvement Project- San Sevaine 

Recharge Improvement Project- CB20 Turnout 

Subtotal Recharge Improvements/Projects :CarryOver" 

Total Balance, June 30, 2014 

$ 203,322.00 

$ 76,796.00 

$ 3,877.00 

$ 58,193.00 

$ 150,000.00 

$ 117,667.82 

$ 609,855.82 

$ 30,938.00 

$ 16,351.00 

$ 56,175.00 

$ 48,260.00 

$ 31,599.00 

$ 18,000.00 

$ 10,000.00 

$ 211,323.00 

$ 62,150.00 

$ 300,000.00 

$ 21,807.00 

$ 383,957.00 

$ 1 ,205,135.82 

P44 

A 

B 

c 
D 

E 

F 

G 

H 

J 

B 

K 

L 

F 

M 

D 

GLAccount 

7107.62 

7108.7 

7690.3 

7690.5 

7209.1 

7209.2 

7107.2 

7107.6 

7108.31 

7108.41 

7108.7 

7108.7 

7502 

7209.2 

7690.4 

7690.5 

Prior Years 

Prior Years 

Prior Years 

Prior Years 

Prior Years 

Prior Years 

FY 2013/14 

FY2013/14 

FY 2013/14 

FY2013/14 

FY 2013/14 

FY 2013/14 

FY2013/14 

FY2013/14 

FY2013/14 

FY2013/14 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 11 of 12 

January 15, 2015 

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the "Carried 
Over" balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2015, any remaining 
balances of the FY 2013/14 and prior years funding (if any), along with any new FY 2014/15 expenses, 
will then be "Carried Over" into the FY 2015/16 budget. 

As of October 31, 2014, the total (YTD) amount remaining of the "Carried Over" funding is $1,205,135.82 
($1 ,205,135.82- $89,526.16 = $1, 115,609.66). The following details are provided: 

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2014 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 203,322.00 A 7107.62 

Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ 30,938.00 G 7107.2 1 

Ground Level - Contracted Services $ 16,351.00 H 7107.6 2 

Hydraulic Control Engineering - PBHSP $ 56,175.00 7108.31 3 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Lab Services - PBHSP $ 48,260.00 J 7108.41 4 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well Installation- PBHSP $ 108,395.00 B 7108.7 5 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Adaptive Mgmt Plan $ 18,000.00 K 7108.7 6 

PE 6& 7 - Engineering Services $ 10,000.00 L 7502 7 

Jurupa Pumping Station $ 150,000.00 E 7209.1 Task Order #5 

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ 179,817.82 F 7209.2 Task Order #6 

Recharge Improvement Project- San Sevaine $ 300,000.00 M 7690.4 Task Order #8 

Recharge Improvement Project- Hickory Basin $ 3,877.00 c 7690.3 

Recharge Improvement Project- CB20 Turnout $ 80,000.00 D 7690.5 

Total Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 1 ,205,135.82 

"Carried Over" Balance, July 1, 2014 $ 1 ,205,135.82 

Less: (Invoices Received To Date FY 2014/15) 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ (8,384.16) A 7107.62 

Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ (30,938.00) G 7107.2 1 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well Installation - PBHSP $ (24,080.00) B 7108.7 5 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Adaptive Mgmt Plan $ (16,124.00) K 7108.7 6 

PE 6& 7 - Engineering Services $ (10,000.00) L 7502 7 

Updated Balance as of October 31, 2014 $ 1,115,609.66 

1 Tasks include quarterly reports and final grant report to the DWR and project administration. The CH-16 ASR project is a 

multi-year project and is expected to be completed during FY2015/16. 
2 The spring ground-le1.el sur1.ey in Managed Area was postponed in 2014 because the Long-Term Pumping Test was not 

performed. The test and associated sur1.eys are now planned for FY2014/15. 
3 Tasks include groundwater le1.el and water-quality data collection, analysis, and reporting from the future PBHSP monitoring 

wells. The installation of the PBHSP monitoring wells was delayed by property acquisition issues for IEUA. 

• Task includes laboratory costs associated with water-quality sample analysis from PBHSP wells. The installation of the 

PBHSP monitoring wells was delayed by property acquisition issues for IEUA. 
5 Tasks include well site CPTtests, well design, well installation o1.ersight, and reporting. The installation of the PBHSP 

monitoring wells was delayed by property acquisition issues for IEUA. 

• Tasks include contribution of monitoring information and review of the draft and final Adapti1.e Management Plan. The draft 

AMP was started in FY2013/14. 

1 Task includes a catalog and summary of all relevant GeoTracker and EnviroStor sites and recommendations for future site 

monitoring. The effort began in FY2013/14 and will be completed in FY2014/15. 

P45 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 12 of 12 

AUDIT FIELD WORK 

FY 2013/14 

January 15, 2015 

Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were onsite at the Watermaster offices on 
May 12, 2014 to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 2013/14 financial audit. The final field work was 
completed on August 6 and August 7, 2014. The presentation of the "Draft" Annual Financial and Audit 
Reports to the Watermaster Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company was 
completed on November 25, 2014. The "Final" Annual Financial and Audit Reports for FY 2013/14 are 
planned to be posted to the Watermaster website no later than December 23, 2014. 

ASSESSMENT INVOICING 

The Watermaster Board approved the FY 2014/15 Assessment Package at the November 25, 2014 
meeting. Watermaster staff also created and emailed the Assessment invoices on Tuesday, November 
25, 2014. The Assessment invoices are due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should be received 
by Watermaster on or before Friday, December 26, 2014. The Watermaster office will be closed during 
the holidays until Friday, January 2, 2015. All checks received by the postal service during the office 
closure period will be delivered to the Watermaster office on January 2, 2015. All checks will be 
deposited on that day. 

This year's Assessment invoicing included the standard Assessment amounts per the Assessment 
Package, along with any Special Assessments and the "Excess Cash Reserve" refund credits. The 
Appropriative Pool had a Special Assessment of $75,000 as approved during the budgeting process. The 
$75,000 was allocated to the Appropriative Pool members based upon prorated actual production 
numbers from 2013/14. The Non-Agricultural Pool had a Special Assessment of $60,000 as approved 
during a Confidential Session on November 13, 2014. The $60,000 was allocated to the Non-Agricultural 
Pool members based upon prorated actual production numbers from 2013/14. The Excess Cash 
Reserves refunds were $6,456 to the Appropriative Pool members and $1,841 to the Non-Agricultural 
Pool members. The refunds were applied as credits on the Assessment invoices and allocated based 
upon last year's percentage of assessments paid. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B5 

P46 



09:41 AM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
12/03/14 Budget vs. Actual 
Accrual Basis Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

1/12th {8-33%) of the Total Budget 4/12th {33%) of the Total Budget 

Income 

4010 · Local Agency Subsidies 

4110 ·Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 

4120 ·Admin Asmnts -Non-Agri Pool 

4700 · Non Operating Revenues 

4900 · Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 

6010 · Admin. Salary/Benefit Cos ts 

6020 · Office Building Expense 

6030 · Office Supplies & Equip. 

6040 · Postage & Printing Costs 

6050 · Information Services 

6060 · Contract Services 

6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 

6080 · Insurance 

6110 · Dues and Subscriptions 

"1!J140 · WM Admin Expenses 

~150 · Field Supplies 

6170 · Travel & Transportation 

6190 ·Conferences & Seminars 

6200 · Advisory Comm - WM Board 

6300 · Watermaster Board Expenses 

8300 · Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin 

8400 · Agri Pooi-WM & Pool Admin 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8471 · Ag Pool Expense 

8485 · Ag Pool - Misc. Exp. - Ag Fund 

8500 · Non-Ag PI-WM & Po ol Admin 

9400 · Depreciation Expense 

9500 ·Allocated G&A Expenditures 

6900 · Optimum Bas in Mgmt Plan 

6950 · Mutual Agency Projects 

9501 · G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 

7101 · Production Monitoring 

7102 · In-l ine Meter Ins ta llation 

7103 · Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 

7104 · Gdwtr Level Monitoring 

7105 · SurWtr Qual Monitoring 

71 07 · Ground Level Monitoring 

Actual 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

60,200.62 

8,392.24 

2,640.77 

4,354.05 

8,300.33 

2,213.75 

31,737.82 

0.00 

25.00 

357.95 

10.79 

1,365.74 

1,663.42 

3,094.93 

15,175.83 

7,079.39 

3,908.79 

7,795.00 

2,750.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,162.37 

0.00 

-20,996.37 

131,862.34 

0.00 

9,022.37 

6,627.22 

103.51 

5,182.94 

20,204.64 

0.00 

25,000.38 

For The Month of October 2014 

Budget $ Over(Under) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

72,432.62 -12,232.00 

8,384.00 8.24 

2,625.00 15.77 

4,033.33 320.72 

9,556.67 -1 ,256.34 

3,000.00 -786.25 

15,225.00 16,512.82 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 25.00 

200.00 157.95 

0.00 10.79 

1,650.00 -284.26 

1,300.00 363.42 

4,738.20 -1,643.27 

14,616.71 559.12 

11 ,363.48 -4,284.09 

5,238.36 -1,329.57 

32,083.34 -24,288.34 

1,850.00 900.00 

16,250.00 -1 6,250.00 

0.00 0.00 

9,243.75 -4,081.38 

0.00 0.00 

-32,723.21 11,726.84 

129,477.33 2,385.01 

0.00 0.00 

10,567.49 -1,545.12 

2,794.22 3,833.00 

8,496.30 -8,392.79 

15,349.06 -10,166.12 

19,900.03 304.61 

0.00 0.00 

19,601 .58 5,398.80 

Year-To-Date as of October 31, 2014 

% of Budget Actual Budget $ Over(Under) 

0.0% 155,606.67 155,331.00 275.67 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 3,200.23 4,170.00 -969.77 

0.0% 158,806.90 159,501.00 -694.10 

0.0% 158,806.90 159,501.00 -694.10 

83.11% 229,265.63 280,194.36 -50,928.73 

100.1% 36,511 .25 36,546.00 -34.75 

100.6% 11 ,461.95 11,540.00 -78.05 

107.95% 19,647.72 23,733.36 -4,085.64 

86.85% 35,290.26 44,143.31 -8,853.05 

73.79% 6,628.75 20,000.00 -13,371.25 

208.46% 91,590.74 77,900.00 13,690.74 

0.0% 25,276.03 25,776.00 -499.97 

100.0% 10,395.00 10,765.00 -370.00 

178.98% 466.65 937.50 -470.85 

100.0% 99.36 825.00 -725.64 

82.77% 6,705.77 7,790.00 -1,084.23 

127.96% 7,779.47 7,800.00 -20.53 

65.32% 10,552.20 18,630.19 -8,077.99 

103.83% 48,930.96 57 ,931 .22 -9,000.26 

62.3% 54,272.54 48,018.97 6,253.57 

74.62% 17,137.08 20,572.85 -3,435.77 

24.3% 27 ,407.50 83,333.34 -55,925.84 

148.65% 10,825.00 7,400.00 3,425.00 

0.0% 0.00 32,500.00 -32,500.00 

0.0% 0.00 100.00 -100.00 

55.85% 33,969.20 36,750.00 -2,780.80 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

64.16% -86,136.33 -1 34,942.35 48,806.02 

101 .84% 462,053.75 528,557.31 -66,503.56 

0.0% 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 

85.38% 33,477.54 43,577.66 -1 0,100.12 

237.18% 30,879.25 34,353.96 -3,474.71 

1.22% 4,386.35 33,851.87 -29,465.52 

33.77% 49,942.12 60,603.60 -10,661.48 

101.53% 55,364.54 78,988.84 -23,624.30 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

127.54% 64,062.47 351,517.36 -287,454.89 

Financial Report- BS 

100% of the Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2015 

% of Budget Projected Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget 

100.18% 155,606.67 155,331.00 275.67 100.18% 

0.0% 7,215,399.13 7,215,154.00 245.13 100.0% 

0.0% 244 ,106.89 244,096.00 10.89 100.0% 

0.0% 20,200.23 25,800.00 -5,599.77 78.3% 

76.74% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

99.57% 7,635,312.92 7,640,381.00 -5,068.08 99.93% 

99.57% 7,635,312.92 7,640,381 .00 -5,068.08 99.93% 

81.82% 846,547.00 846,547.00 0.00 100.0% 

99.91% 103,724.00 103,724.00 0.00 100.0% 

99.32% 28,740.00 28,740.00 0.00 100.0% 

82.79% 56,900.00 56 ,900.00 0.00 100.0% 

79.95% 132,680.00 132 ,680.00 0.00 100.0% 

33.14% 40,200.00 40,200.00 0.00 100.0% 

117.58% 230,700.00 230,700.00 0.00 100.0% 

98.06% 27,312.00 27,312.00 0.00 100.0% 

96.56% 20,325.00 20,325.00 0.00 100.0% 

49.78% 2,950.00 2,950.00 0.00 100.0% 

12.04% 1,450.00 1,450.00 0.00 100.0% 

86.08% 22,860.00 22,860.00 0.00 100.0% 

99.74% 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

56.64% 55,568.00 55,568.00 0.00 100.0% 

84.46% 173,258.00 173,258.00 0.00 100.0% 

113.02% 137,622.00 137,622.00 0.00 100.0% 

83.3% 61,338.00 61,338.00 0.00 100.0% 

32.89% 205,000.00 205,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

146.28% 22,200.00 22,200.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 400.00 400.00 0.00 100.0% 

92.43% 110,025.00 110,025.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

63.83% -391 ,877.00 -391,877.00 0.00 100.0% 

87.42% 1,207,145.00 1 ,207,145.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

76.82% 126,551.00 126,551.00 0.00 100.0% 

89.89% 54,239.00 54,239.00 0.00 100.0% 

12.96% 101,422.00 101,422.00 0.00 100.0% 

82.41% 181,018.00 181,01 8.00 0.00 100.0% 

70.09% 236,355.00 236,355. 00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Oo/c 

18.23% 575,830.00 575,830.00 0.00 100.0% 

Page 1 of 2 



09:41AM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
12/03/14 Budget vs. Actual 
Accrual Basis Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

1/12th (8.33% ) of the Total Budget 4/12th (33%) of the Total Budget 

7108 ·Hydraulic Control Monitoring 

7109 · Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog 

7200 · PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 

7300 · PE3&5-Wate r Supply/Desalte 

7400 · PE4- Mgmt Plan 

7500 · PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 

7600 · PE8&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use 

7690 · Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 

7700 · Inactive Well Protection Prgm 

9502 · G&A Expenses Allocated~Projects 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Other Income 

4210 · Approp Pool-Replenishment 

4220 • Non-Ag Pool-Repl enishment 

4225 · Interest Income 

4226 · LAIF Fair Market Value 

~00 · Groundwater Sales 
-~==> 
l!OI Other Income 

Other Expense 

5010 ·Groundwater Replenishment 

5100 · Other Wate r Purchases 

9200 · Interest Expense 

9996 · Refund-Excess Reserves-Approp. 

9997 · Refund-Excess Reserves-NonAg 

9998 · Refund-Recharge Debt-Approp. 

9999 · To/(From) Reserves 

Total Other Expense 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

Actual 

13,834.20 

0.00 

12,017.07 

0.00 

19,976.61 

2,201.25 

193.30 

0.00 

0.00 

11,974.00 

403,432.25 

-403,432.25 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-403,432.25 

For The Month of October 2014 

Budget $ Over(Under) 

7,476.50 6,357.70 

1,750.00 -1,750.00 

141 ,647.61 -129,630.54 

5,114.42 -5,1 14.42 

29,059.49 -9,082.88 

6,830.61 -4,629.36 

2,860.00 -2,666.70 

73,200.00 -73,200.00 

41.67 -41.67 

22,155.72 -10,181 .72 

677,389.28 -273,957.03 

-677,389.28 273,957.03 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

-677,389.28 273,957.03 

Year-To- Date as of October 31, 2014 

%of Budget Actual Budget $ Over(Under) 

185.04% 65,457.47 260,576.42 -195,1 18.95 

0.0% 4,173.75 8,000.00 -3,826.25 

8.48% 292,422.39 719,508.18 -427,085.79 

0.0% 0.00 20,232.92 -20,232.92 

68.74% 49,157.26 88, 101.50 -38,944.24 

32.23%1 

6.76%, 

12,868.25 37 ,158.85 -24,290.60 

241.62 11,255.48 -11,013.86 

0.0% 415,978.00 2,1 79,817.00 -1 ,763,839.00 

0.0% 0.00 166.64 -166.64 

54.05% 52,658.79 91,364.69 -38,705.90 

59.56% 2,191 ,200.28 5,275,877.03 -3,084,676.75 

59.56% -2,032,393.38 -5,116,376.03 3,083,982.65 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 380.92 0.00 380.92 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 380.92 0.00 380.92 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 380.92 0.00 380.92 

59.56% -2,032,012.46 -5,116,376.03 3,084,363.57 

% of Budget 

25.12% 

52.17% 

40.64% 

0.0% 

55.8% 

34.63% 

2.15% 

19.08% 

0.0% 

57.64% 

41.53% 

39.72%. 

i 

0.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

39.72% 

Note : Please see the staff report (Financial Report-BS) for additional detailed information on the account categories. 

Financial Report- BS 

100% of the Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2015 

Projected Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget 

319,910.00 319,910.00 0.00 100.0% 

21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

1 ,204, 944.82 1,204,944.82 0.00 100.0% 

60,474.00 60,474.00 0.00 100.0% 

208,168.00 208,168.00 0.00 100.0% 

91,313.00 91,313.00 0.00 100.0% 

33,582.00 33,582.00 0.00 100.0% 

2,179,817.00 2,179,817.00 0.00 100.0% 

500.00 500.00 0.00 100.0% 

265,326.00 265,326.00 0.00 100.0% 

8,845,516.82 8,845,516.82 0.00 100.0% 

-1,210,203.90 -1,205,1 35.82 -5,068.08 100.42% 

696,210.53 0.00 696,210.53 100.0% 

55, 772.41 0.00 55,772.41 100.0% 

1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

753,482.94 0.00 753,482.94 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

6,456.00 0.00 6,456.00 100.0% 

1,841.00 0.00 1,841.00 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8,297.00 0.00 8,297.00 100.0% 

745,185.94 0.00 745,185.94 100.0% 

-465,017.96 -1,205,135.82 740,117.86 38.59% 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 15, 2015 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report B6 (November 30, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of November 30, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Cash Disbursements for November 30, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: January 15, 2015; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: January 22, 2015; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
January 8, 2015- Appropriative Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 8, 2015- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
January 8, 2015- Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 15, 2015 -Advisory Committee -
January 22, 2015- Watermaster Board-

P49 



Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B6 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

January 15, 2015 

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursements during the month of November 2014 were $365,426.42. 

The most significant expenditures during the month were to Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount 
of $145,993.29 (check number 18193 dated November 4, 2014). 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report- 86 

P50 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- B6 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

November 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/03/2014 18183 WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/16/2014 9/16 SY Recalc 9/16/14 Safe Yield Recalculation/Board Workshop 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 09/25/2014 9/25 Board Mtg 9/25/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18184 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/29/2014 0023230253 Office Water Bottle- October 2014 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 86.91 

TOTAL 86.91 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18185 DC LAW 3117 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/29/2014 3117 Ag Pool Legal Services- September 2014 8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 315.00 

TOTAL 315.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18186 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/29/2014 019447404 10/19/14-11/18/14 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 105.98 

TOTAL 105.98 

-c Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18187 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

0'1 Bill 09/20/2014 L0184683 L0184683 7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 4,208.00 ...... 
Bill 09/20/2014 L0184684 L0184684 7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 1,486.00 

Bill 09/20/2014 L0185458 L0185458 7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 4,140.00 

Bill 09/20/2014 L0185459 L0185459 7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 4,023.00 

Bill 09/20/2014 L0185253 L0185253 7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 2,134.00 

Bill 09/20/2014 L0187888 L0187888 7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 1,036.00 

Bill 09/20/2014 L0185576 L0185576 7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 1,004.00 

Bill 09/20/2014 L0185836 L0185836 7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 1,004.00 

Bill 09/20/2014 L0184624 L0184624 7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 1,054.00 

Bill 09/20/2014 L0184117 L0184117 7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 1,838.00 

TOTAL 21,927.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18188 PRINTING RESOURCES 61505 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/29/2014 61505 New titleplates (15), new nameplates (9) 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 414.48 

TOTAL 414.48 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18189 SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORIT 9130 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/15/2014 9130 FY 2014-15 Basin Monitoring Program Task Force 6903 · OBMP SAWPA Group 21,150.00 

TOTAL 21,150.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18190 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/01/2014 1970970-14 Premium on account 10/26/14-11/26/14 60183 · Worker's Camp Insurance 724.75 

Page 1 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- B6 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

November 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 724.75 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18191 VERIZON 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/21/2014 012519128144592510 012519128144592510 6022 ·Telephone 134.44 

Bill 10/29/2014 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 · PE4-0ther Expense 187.30 

TOTAL 321.74 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18192 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-1 01789-0001 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/29/2014 001017890001 Vision insurance- November 2014 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 112.18 

TOTAL 112.18 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18193 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014298 2014298 6906.31 · OBMP-Pool, Adv. Board Mtgs 4,640.24 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014299 2014299 6906.32 · OBMP-Other General Meetings 957.50 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014300 2014300 6906.74 · OBMP-Mat'l Phy. Injury Requests 7,130.00 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014301 2014301 6906.72 · OBMP-Data Req.-Non CBWM Staff 1,076.25 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014302 2014302 6906.22 · Water Rights Compliance Rprting 5,917.00 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014303 2014303 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 1,113.75 

-c Bill 09/30/2014 2014304 2014304 6906.1 · OBMP-Watermaster Model Update 12,917.00 

01 Bill 09/30/2014 2014305 

"" 
2014305 6906.1 · OBMP-Watermaster Model Update 3,560.00 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014306 2014306 6906.73 · OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 35,920.53 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014307 2014307 6906.21 · State of the Basin Report 2,387.00 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014308 2014308 7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 15,631.00 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014309 2014309 7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 5,686.45 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014310 2014310 7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 3,706.41 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014311 2014311 7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 7,369.08 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014312 2014312 7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 3,572.10 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014313 2014313 7108.7 ·Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin 6,893.01 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014314 2014314 7202.2 · Engineering Svc 2,423.60 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014315 2014315 7202.2 · Engineering Svc 7,117.25 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014316 2014316 7402 · PE4-Engineering 13,782.62 

Bill 09/30/2014 2014317 2014317 7502 · PE6&7-Engineering 4,192.50 

TOTAL 145,993.29 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18194 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/01/2014 08-k2 213849 Service for Novembr 2014 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53 

TOTAL 106.53 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18195 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2530 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2014 2530 Database Consulting Services- October 2014 6052.2 · Applied Computer Technol 3,747.20 

TOTAL 3,747.20 

Page 2 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- B6 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

November 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18196 CHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2014 Progress billing- October 2014 6062 · Audit Services 500.00 

TOTAL 500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18197 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 8245100651455350 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/03/2014 8245100651455350 8245100651455350 6053 · Internet Expense 44.99 

TOTAL 44.99 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18198 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 5111 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/23/2014 5111 Lunch for 10/23/14 Board Meeting 6312 · Meeting Expenses 375.20 

TOTAL 375.20 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18199 COSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309-1000-27 44 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2014 7003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 369.71 

Copy paper 6031.1 ·Copy Paper 226.74 

Toner 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 103.56 

TOTAL 700.01 

-c 
01 Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18200 HOGAN LOVELLS 2852927 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 
00 

Bill 10/31/2014 2852927 Non-Ag Pool Legal Services· September 2014 8567 · Non-Ag Legal Service 1,809.60 

TOTAL 1,809.60 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18201 OFFICE PRIDE 323929 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/03/2014 323929 Janitorial services 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 988.32 

TOTAL 988.32 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18202 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 492 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2014 492 IT Consulting Services- October 2014 6052.1 · Park Place Camp Solutn 2,175.00 

TOTAL 2,175.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/0412014 18203 PAYCHEX 2014103000 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014103000 October 2014 6012 · Payroll Services 423.47 

TOTAL 423.47 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/0412014 18204 PETTY CASH 2488-2505 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2014 Purchase keys, kitchen cleaning supplies, ice 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 53.78 

Purchase wiper blades for expedtion 6177 · Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 28.05 

Gas for field truck 6175 · Vehicle Fuel 60.00 

Purchase supplies for ad min meetings 6141.3 ·Admin Meetings 57.95 

Purchase supplies for pool meetings 8312 · Meeting Expenses 6.58 

Page 3 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- B6 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

November 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Purchase work boots for river walk- S.M. 6154 · Uniforms 10.79 

Mileage reimbursement-Truong 6173 ·Airfare/Mileage 59.67 

Purchase supplies for 9/16 Board Workshop 6312 · Meeting Expenses 12.97 

Parking for conferences- PK and JJ 6191 · Conferences- General 24.00 

TOTAL 313.79 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18205 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 17335439 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2014 17335439 WM Coordination call on 9/29 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 32.47 

Pool agenda prep call on 9/30 8312 · Meeting Expenses 1.35 

Pool agenda prep call on 9/3.0 8412 ·Meeting Expenses 1.35 

Pool agenda prep call on 9/30 8512 · Meeting Expense 1.36 

Safe Yield discussion call on 10/01 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 26.60 

WM Coordination call on 1 0/06 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 24.43 

No n-Ag Pool meeting call on 10/09 8512 · Meeting Expense 53.42 

WM Coordination call on 10/13 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 39.23 

Debrief of Advisory Committee mtg. call on 10/16 6212 · Meeting Expense 4.06 

Debrief of Advisory Committee mtg. call on 10/16 6212 · Meeting Expense 34.11 

WM Coordination call on 1 0/20 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 24.97 

""'C Review data request call on 10/21 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 16.29 

0'1 Call w/John Rossi on 10/22 8312 · Meeting Expenses 4.51 
~ 

Call w/John Rossi on 10/22 8312 · Meeting Expenses 13.79 

Monthly fee - General 6022 · Telephone 49.00 

Monthly fee - Confidential 6022 · Telephone 49.00 

TOTAL 375.94 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18206 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 10/25/2014 10/25/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 10/12/14-10/25/14 2000 · Accounts Payable 7,910.05 

TOTAL 7,910.05 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18207 RAUCH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS, LLC Oct-1404 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2014 Oct-1404 Progress Billing -Annual Report 6061.3 · Rauch 1,713.75 

TOTAL 1,713.75 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18208 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy# 00-649299-0009 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/03/2014 006492990009 Policy # 00-649299-0009 60191 · Life & Disab.lns Benefits 561.21 

TOTAL 561.21 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18209 UNION 76 7076-2245-3035-5049 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2014 7076224530355049 October 2014 6175 ·Vehicle Fuel 308.02 

TOTAL 308.02 

Page 4 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- 86 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

November 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2014 18210 UNITED HEAL THCARE 0036057571 1 012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/16/2014 0036057571 Dental Insurance- November 2014 60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 791.50 

TOTAL 791.50 

General Journal 11/08/2014 11/08/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 10/26/14-11/08/14 Payroll and Taxes for 10/26/14-11/08/14 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Direct Deposits for 10/26/14-11/08/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,903.96 

Employee Garnishments for 10/26/14-11/08/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 365.88 

Payroll Taxes for 10/26/14-11/08/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7,296.70 

Checks for 10/26/14-11/08/14 1014 ·Bank of America P/R Ckg 952.81 

ICMA-RC 457 Employee Deductions for 10/26/14-11/08/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,263.50 

ICMA-RC 401(a) Employee Deductions for 10/26/14-11/08/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,093.36 

TOTAL 34,876.21 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2014 18211 ACWA 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/23/2014 643 2015 Annual Agency Dues 1433 · Prepaid Membership Dues 14,370.00 

TOTAL 14,370.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/13/2014 18212 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

-c Bill 10/09/2014 10/09 Appro Pool Mtg 10/09/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

U'l Bill 10/16/2014 1 0/16 Advisory Comm 10/16/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 
U'l Bill 10/21/2014 10/21 Assess Pckg 1 0/21/14 Assessment Package Workshop 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 10/23/2014 1 0/23 Land Subsidenc 10/23/14 Land Subsidence Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 10/30/2014 10/30 Admin Mtg 10/30/14 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 625.00 

Check 11/17/2014 11/17/2014 Service Charge Service Charge 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Service Charge 6039.1 · Banking Service Charges 378.79 

TOTAL 378.79 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18213 BOWCOCK, ROBERT Board Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/28/2014 10/28 GRCC Mtg 10/28/14 GRCC Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18214 DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/09/2014 1 0/09 Ag Pool Mtg 1 0/09/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18215 DURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/09/2014 1 0/09 Ag Pool Mtg 10/09/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Page 5 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- B6 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

November 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18216 ELIE, STEVEN 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/01/2014 9/29 Admin Mtg 9/29/14 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 10/09/2014 10/09 Appro Pool Mtg 10/09/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 10/23/2014 1 0/23 Board Mtg 10/23/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18217 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/02/2014 10/02 Admin Mtg 10/02/14 Administrative Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 10/07/2014 1 0/07 SY Discussion 10/07/145 SY Discussion w/City of Ontario 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 10/09/2014 1 0/09 Ag Pool Mtg 10/09/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 10/16/2014 1 0/16 Advisory Comm 1 0/16/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 10/23/2014 1 0/23 Board Mtg 1 0/23/14 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

TOTAL 625.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18218 HALL, PETE* 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/09/2014 1 0/09 Appro Pool Mtg 10/09/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

'"C 
Bill 10/09/2014 1 0/09 Ag Pool Mtg 1 0/09/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

01 Bill 10/16/2014 10/16 Joint Projects 10/16/14 Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge lmprov. Mtg. 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 
0') 

Bill 10/16/2014 10/16 Advis Comm 10/16/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 10/23/2014 10/23 Land Subs 10/23/14 Land Subsidence Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 10/23/2014 1 0/23 Board Mtg 10/23/14 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

TOTAL 750.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18219 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/09/2014 10/09 Ag Pool Mtg 10/09/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18220 JESKE, KEN' Board Member Compensation 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/23/2014 1 0/23 Board Mtg 1 0/23/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18221 KOOPMAN, GENE Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/09/2014 1 0/09 Ag Pool Mtg 10/09/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18222 KUHN, BOB 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/01/2014 10/01 Admin Mtg 10/01/14 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 10/09/2014 1 0/09 Appro Pool Mtg 1 0/09/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Page 6 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- B6 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

November 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 10/23/2014 10/23 Board Mtg 10/23/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18223 MONTE VISTA WATER DIST 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/16/2014 1 0/16 Advis Comm Mtg 10/16/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 10/23/2014 1 0/23 Board Mtg 1 0/23/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18224 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/02/2014 10/02 Admin Mtg 1 0/02/14 Administrative Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 10/07/2014 1 0/07 SY Discussion 1 0/07/14 SY Discussion w/City of Ontario 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 10/09/2014 1 0/09 Ag Pool Mtg 1 0/09/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 10/16/2014 10/16 Joint Projects 10/16/14 Joint IEUAICBWM Recharge lmprov. Mtg. 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 10/16/2014 10/16 Advis Comm 1 0/16/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 10/23/2014 1 0/23 Board Mtg 1 0/23/14 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

TOTAL 750.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18225 R&D PEST SERVICES 0183279 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

-c Bill 11/06/2014 0183279 Pest control 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 100.00 

TO:f.l.L 100.00 
-.I 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18226 RODRIGUEZ, ARNOLD 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/09/2014 1 0/09 Appro Pool Mtg 10/09/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 10/16/2014 10/16 Spec Appro Mtg 1 0/16/14 Special Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 10/23/2014 1 0/23 Board Mtg 10/23/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18227 VANDENHEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/07/2014 1 0/07 SY Discussion 10/07/14 SY Discussion w/City of Ontario 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 10/23/2014 1 0/23 Board Mtg 10/23/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/17/2014 18228 VANDENHEUVEL, ROB 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/09/2014 1 0/09 Ag Pool Mtg 10/09/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 10/23/2014 1 0/23 Board Mtg 10/23/14 Board Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/18/2014 18229 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 81313149 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2014 81313149 81313149 7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 62.50 

Page 7 of 10 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

-c 
01 
(X) 

TOTAL 

----!:f.Pe 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

General Journal 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

1111812014 

1110712014 

1111812014 

1110412014 

11/06/2014 

11/06/2014 

11/2212014 

11/24/2014 

10/31/2014 

18230 

9390207 

Num 

18231 

094-014458 

094-014940 

094-014939 

11/22/2014 

18232 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Name 

IAAP 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

November 2014 

81313149 

93902097 

Memo 

Annual dues for J. Wilson IAAP membership 

Account 

7101.4 · Prod Monitor-Computer 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6111 · Membership Dues 

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BD 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7205 · Camp Recharge-Other Expense 

7205 · Camp Recharge-Other Expense 

7205 · Camp Recharge-Other Expense 

Payroll and Taxes for 11/09114-11/22/14 

ICMA-RC 

ICMA-RC 

BANK OF AMERICA 

Water Rights Fee 

Water Rights Fee 

Water Rights Fee 

Payroll and Taxes for 11/09/14-11/22/14 

Direct Deposits for 11/09/14-11/22/14 

Employee Garnishments for 11/09/14-11/22/14 

Payroll Taxes for 11/09/14-11/22/14 

Checks for 11/09/14-11/22/14 

457 Employee Deductions for 11/09/14-11/22/14 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1014 ·Bank of America P/R Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

401(a) Employee Deductions for 11/09/14-11/22/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Purchase Christmas tree for office 

Membership fee for B. Ruiz in IAAP 

Purchase picture for Executive office 

Purchase picture for Executive office 

Supplies for 10/09 pre Ag Pool meeting 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6111 · Membership Dues 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

8412 ·Meeting Expenses 

Parking-PK-10/16/14 23rd Annual GRA Conference 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Rental car-PK-10/16/14 23rd Annual GRA Conferenc 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Airport parking-PK-10/16/14 23rd Annual GRA ConfE 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Gas-rental car-PK-10/16/14 23rd Annual GRA Confe 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Hotei-PK-10/16/14 23rd Annual GRA Conference 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Reg. fee-PK-10/26-10/27/14 ACWA Regions 8, 9 an 6193.2 · Conference- Registration Fee 

Flight-PK-11/03/14 ACWA Water Policy Talk Force~ 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Early bird check in for PK 

PK meeting w/B. Kuhn 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

Hotei-PK-10/27/14 ACWA Local Paths to Reliability< 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Flight-PK-10/27/14 ACWA Local Paths to Reliability <6191 ·Conferences- General 

PK meeting w/Hoerning - City of Upland 

Purchase reference book for office 

8312 · Meeting Expenses 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

Financial Report- 86 

Paid Amount 

62.50 

125.00 

166.00 

166.00 

4,122.42 

1,019.42 

1,715.42 

6,857.26 

21,874.56 

125.76 

7,256.27 

1,192.93 

3,263.50 

1,093.36 

34,806.38 

203.25 

21.59 

153.88 

385.08 

79.24 

3.45 

87.41 

31.07 

6.67 

252.07 

86.32 

232.82 

21.58 

22.16 

199.20 

110.93 

18.64 

16.00 

Page 8 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- B6 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

November 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Reg. fee-Truong-IAAP OM Exam in spring of 2015 6192 ·Training & Seminars 172.66 

PK meeting w/Zvirbulis- CVWD 8312 · Meeting Expenses 21.08 

Reg. fee-Truong-4/24/14 IAAP TEC15 CA Conferenc 6192 ·Training & Seminars 483.42 

Transportation-PK-11/03/14 ACWA Water Policy Ta: 6191 · Conferences- General 14.68 

Parking-PK-11/03/14 ACWA Water Policy Task Fore 6191 ·Conferences- General 19.86 

Lunch-PK-11/03/14 ACWA Water Policy Task Force 6191 ·Conferences- General 8.19 

TOTAL 2,651.25 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2014 18233 CALPERS 1394905143 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/17/2014 1394905143 Medical- December 2014 60182.1 · Medical Insurance 6,445.62 

TOTAL 6,445.62 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2014 18234 COMPUTER NETWORK 90795 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2014 90795 Replacement Workstation for IT room 6055 · Computer Hardware 1,296.00 

TOTAL 1,296.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2014 18235 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due December 1, 2014 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/17/2014 Lease due December 1, 2014 1422 · Prepaid Rent 6,283.20 

TOtf'L 6,283.20 

(11 

CD 
Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2014 18236 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10804 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2014 10804 Ag Pool Legal Services- October 2014 8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 7,480.00 

TOTAL 7,480.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2014 18237 LEGAL SHIELD 0111802 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/17/2014 0111802 Employee deductions- November 2014 60194 · Other Employee Insurance 51.80 

TOTAL 51.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2014 18238 MATHIS GROUP 16729 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/02/2014 16729 Progress Billing - Consulting Services 6013 · Human Resources Services 1,135.00 

TOTAL 1 '135.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2014 18239 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 11/08/2014 11/08/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 10/26/14-11/08/14 2000 · Accounts Payable 7,910.05 

TOTAL 7,910.05 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2014 18240 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/30/2014 60182.4 · Retiree Medical 28.49 

TOTAL 28.49 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2014 18241 TWTELECOM 06628774 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 9 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- 86 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

November 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 11/17/2014 06628774 06628774 6053 · Internet Expense 1,033.64 

TOTAL 1,033.64 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2014 18242 VERIZON WIRELESS 9734894498 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/17/2014 9734894498 Monthly service 6022 · Telephone 295.79 

TOTAL 295.79 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2014 18243 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/17/2014 11882 Dental Insurance- November 2014 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 15.00 

TOTAL 15.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2014 18244 KAVOUNAS,PETER VOID: Travel Expense Reimbursement 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2014 18245 KAVOUNAS,PETER Travel Expense Reimbursement 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/24/2014 Travel expense reimbursement 6171.1 · GM- Reimbursement 170.06 

TOTAL 170.06 

'"'0 General Journal 11/25/2014 11/25/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 11/25/14 Payroll and Taxes for 11/25/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

m Direct Deposits for 11/25/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 12,394.07 
0 

Payroll Taxes for 11/25/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,819.16 

Checks for 11/25/14 1014 · Bank of America P/R Ckg 1,166.65 

ICMA-RC 401(a) Employee Deductions for 11/25/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 529.39 

TOTAL 17,909.27 

General Journal 11/30/2014 14/11/08 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - Nov 2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - Nov 2014 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- Nov 2014 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 669.60 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- Nov 2014 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 669.60 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- Nov 2014 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 81.50 

TOTAL 1,420.70 

Total Disbursements: 365,426.42 

Page 10 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 15, 2015 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report- Financial Report B7 (November 30, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of November 30, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file VISA Check Detail Report for November 30, 2014 as 
presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: January 15, 2015; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: January 22, 2015; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
January 8, 2015- Appropriative Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 8, 2015- Non-Agricultural Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
January 8, 2015- Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 15, 2015- Advisory Committee-
January 22, 2015- Watermaster Board-

P61 



VISA Check Detail Report- Financial Report 87 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

January 15, 2015 

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial 
Officer's Bank of America VISA card. 

DISCUSSION 

The total cash disbursement during the month of November 2014 was $2,651.25. The payment was 
processed by check number 18232 dated November 24, 2014. The monthly charges for November 2014 
of $2,651.25 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report- 87 

P62 



-o 
0') 
c..,) 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Num 

11124/2014 

10131/2014 

Date Name 

18232 BANK OF AMERICA 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
VISA Check Detail Report 

November 2014 

Memo 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Purchase Christmas tree for office 

Membership fee for B. Ruiz in IAAP 

Purchase picture for Executive office 

Purchase picture for Executive office 

Supplies for 10/09 pre Ag Pool meeting 

Parking-PK-1 0/16/14 23rd Annual GRA Conference 

Rental car-PK-10/16/14 23rd Annual GRA Conference 

Airport parking-PK-10/16114 23rd Annual GRA Conference 

Gas-rental car-PK-10/16/14 23rd Annual GRA Conference 

Hotei-PK-10/16/14 23rd Annual GRA Conference 

Account 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6111 · Membership Dues 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences - General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

Reg. fee-PK-10/26-10/27/14 ACWA Regions 8, 9 and 10 Joint Program 6193.2 ·Conference- Registration Fee 

Flight-PK-11/03/14 ACWA Water Policy Talk Force Meeting 6191 · Conferences- General 

Early bird check in for PK 

PK meeting w/B. Kuhn 

Hotei-PK-10/27/14 ACWA Local Paths to Reliability Conference 

Flight-PK-10/27/14 ACWA Local Paths to Reliability Conference 

PK meeting w/Hoerning - City of Upland 

Purchase reference book for office 

Reg. fee-Truong-IAAP OM Exam in spring of 2015 

PK meeting w/Zvirbulis - CVWD 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6192 · Training & Seminars 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

Reg. fee-Truong-4/24/14 IAAP TEC15 CA Conference 6192 · Training & Seminars 

Transportation-PK-11/03/14 ACWA Water Policy Task Force Meeting 6191 · Conferences- General 

Parking-PK-11/03/14 ACWA Water Policy Task Force Meeting 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Lunch-PK-11/03/14 ACWA Water Policy Task Force Meeting 6191 · Conferences- General 

TOTAL Total Disbursements: 

Paid Amount 

203.25 

21.59 

153.88 

385.08 

79.24 

3.45 

87.41 

31.07 

6.67 

252.07 

86.32 

232.82 

21.58 

22.16 

199.20 

110.93 

18.64 

16.00 

172.66 

21.08 

483.42 

14.68 

19.86 

8.19 

2,651.25 

Financial Report- 87 

Page 1 of 1 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P64 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 15, 2015 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the 
Period July 1, 2014 through November 30, 2014 - Financial Report B8 (November 30, 
2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2014 
through November 30, 2014. 

Recommendation : Receive and file Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in 
Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2014 through November 30, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: January 15, 2015; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: January 22, 2015; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
January 8, 2015- Appropriative Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 8, 2015- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
January 8, 2015 -Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 15, 2015- Advisory Committee-
January 22, 2015 - Watermaster Board -

P65 



Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital 
Page 2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

January 15, 2015 

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 
2014 through November 30, 2014 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2014/15 cumulative 
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed. 

DISCUSSION 

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from 
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 15.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Financial Report- 88 

P66 



WATERMASTER 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2014 

OPTIMUM 
BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AG GROUNDWATER 

ADMINISTRATION MANAGEMENT POOL POOL REPLENISHMENT 
Administrative Revenues: 
Administrative Assessments 7,215,399 244,107 
Interest Revenue 2,857 291 53 
Mutual Agency Project Revenue 155,607 
Grant Income 
Miscellaneous Income 

Total Revenues 155,607 7,218,256 291 244,160 

Administrative & Project Expenditures: 
Watermaster Administration 493,259 
Watermaster Board-Advisory Committee 73,399 
Ag Pool Misc. Expense - Ag Fund 
Pool Administration 60,626 79,239 55,298 
Optimum Basin Mgmt Administration 621,263 
OBMP Project Costs 791,504 
Debt Service 415,978 
Basin Recharge Improvements 
Education Funds Use 
Mutual Agency Project Costs 

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses 566,659 1,828,745 60,626 79,239 55,298 
Net Administrative/OBMP Expenses (411,052) (1,828,745) 

Allocate Net Admin Expenses To Pools 411 052 297,599 99,944 13,509 

Allocate Net OBMP Expenses To Pools 1,412,767 1,022,835 343,501 46,431 
~cate Debt Service to App Pool 415 978 415,978 

g'Qricultural Expense Transfer* 522,684 (522,684) 
Total Expenses 2,319,722 115,239 

Net Administrative Income 4,898,534 291 128,921 

Other lncome/(Expense) 
Replenishment Water Assessments 751,983 
Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases 
Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water 
Interest Revenue 381 
MWD Water Purchases 

Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases 
Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water 
MWD Water Purchases 
Groundwater Replenishment 

LAIF - Fair Market Value Adjustment 
Refund-Excess Reserves (6,456) (1,841) 
Refund-Recharge Debt 

Net Other lncome/(Expense) (6,456) (1,841) 752,364 

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves 5,771,813 4,892,078 291 127,080 752,364 

Working Capital, July 1, 2014 5,373,896 479,894 120,514 633,295 
Working Capital, End Of Period 10,265,974 480,184 247,594 1,385 659 

13/14 Assessable Production 100,165.551 33,638.883 4,546.972 
13/14 Production Percentages 72.399% 24.314% 3.287% 

*Fund balance transfer as agreed to in the Peace Agreement. 

Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer 

Financial Report- B8 

GRAND 
TOTALS 

7,459,506 7,459,250 
3,200 25,800 

155,607 155,331 
0 
0 

7,618,313 7,640,381 

493,259 1,137,511 
73,399 228,826 

400 
195,163 601,185 
621,263 1,333,696 
791,504 3,427,282 
415,978 431,740 

1,674,877 
0 

10,000 
2,590,567 8,845,517 

2,590,567 8,845,517 
5,027,746 (1,205,136) 

751,983 0 
0 
0 

381 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(8,297) 0 
0 

744,067 0 

5771,813 (1 ,205, 136) 

158,251 2,120 6,767,969 
158,251 2,120 12,539,782 12,539,782 

138,351.406 
100.000% 

Page 1 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2014 

OPTIMUM 
WATERMASTER I BASIN APPROPRIATIVE 

ADMINISTRATION MANAGEMENT POOL REPLENISHMENT 
N:\Admlnlstrat!on\Meetlngs ~Agendas & Minutes\2015\Staff Letters\(20150115- 88 Combining Schedule (Nov 2014),xls]Jui2014-Nov2014 

""0 
0') 
(X) 

Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer 

Financial Report- B8 

GRAND 
TOTALS 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 15, 2015 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1, 2014 through 
November 30, 2014- Financial Report B9 (November 30, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster 
for the Period of November 1, 2014 through November 30, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 
1, 2014 through November 30, 2014 as presented . 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: January 15, 2015; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board : January 22, 2015; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
January 8, 2015 -Appropriative Pool - Unanimously approved 
January 8, 2015- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file , without approval 
January 8, 2015- Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 15, 2015 -Advisory Committee -
January 22, 2015- Watermaster Board-

P69 



Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs 
Page 2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

January 15, 2015 

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1, 2014 through November 30, 2014 is 
provided to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America, LAIF, and 
CaiTRUST) and on hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The 
Treasurer's Report details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, 
as well as the changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. 
The report also provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California. State 
Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CaiTRUST, the most current effective yield as 
of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date. 

DISCUSSION 

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and 
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 15.0, the Watermaster accounting system. 
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster 
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report- B9 

P70 



""'0 
-.I __.. 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

NOVEMBER 1, 2014 THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2014 

DEPOSITORIES: 
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash 
Bank of America 

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits 
Zero Balance Account- Payroll 

Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento 

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO: 
Decrease/(lncrease) in Assets: Accounts Receivable 

Assessments Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets 

(Decrease)/lncrease in Liabilities Accounts Payable 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: 
Balances as of 10/31/2014 
Deposits 
Transfers 
Withdrawals/Checks 

Balances as of 11/30/2014 

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE) 

Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities 
Transfer to/(from) Reserves 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Zero Balance 
Petty Govt'l Checking Account 
Cash Demand Pa}':roll 

$ 500 $ 420,176 $ -

(78,349) (78,349) 
- (287,078) 78,349 

$ 500 $ 54,749 $ -

$ - $ (365,426) $ -

11/30/2014 
10/31/2014 

Local Agency 
Investment Funds 

$ 5,056,678 

-

$ 5,056,678 

$ -

Financial Report - B9 

$ 500 

$ 54,749 
$ - 54,749 

5,056,678 -
$ 5,111,927 
__ 5,477,354 

$ (365,426) 

$ 
(8,203, 192) 

-
33,994 

(53) 
7,803,825 

$ (365,426) 

Totals 

$ 5,477,354 

(156,698) 
(208,729) 

$ 5,111,927 

$ (365,4?(;) 

Page 1 of 2 



""'C 
-.I 

"' 

Effective 
Date Transaction 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

NOVEMBER 1, 2014 THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2014 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

Days to Interest 
Depository Activity Redeemed Maturity Rate(*) 

$ 

TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS =$"============== 

*The earnings rate for L.A.I.F. is a daily variable rate; 0.24% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended September 30 , 2014. 

Financial Institution 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Principal 
Amount 

$ 5,056,678 

$ 5,056,678 

INVESTMENT STATUS 
November 30, 2014 

Number of 
Days 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months. 

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment 
Policy. 

Respectfully submitted , 

~~~~~ 

Joseph S. Joswiak 
Chief Financial Officer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

N:\Administration\Meetings- Agendas & Minutes\2015\Staff Letters\[20150115- 89 Treasurers Report (Nov 2014).xls]Nov2014 

Maturity 
Yield 

Financial Report - B9 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 15, 2015 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through November 30, 2014 -
Financial Report B10 (November 30, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2014 through 
November 30, 2014. 

Recommendation : Receive and file Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through 
November 30, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: January 15, 2015; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: January 22, 2015; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
January 8, 2015 - Appropriative Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 8, 2015- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
January 8, 2015- Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
January 15, 2015- Advisory Committee-
January 22, 2015 - Watermaster Board -

P73 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 2 of 12 

BACKGROUND 

January 15, 2015 

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2014 through November 30, 2014 is provided to keep all 
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is 
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; 
Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses. The 
Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 15.0, the Watermaster 
accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in 
the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

DISCUSSION 

PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ACTIONS 

The first Budget Amendment was approved during the August 2014 meetings as a result of the adoption 
of Task Order No.2 for the Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project of $49,000 and Task Order No. 
8 for the San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project of $175,000. The Watermaster Board approved 
Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) on August 28, 2014. Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) in 
the amount of $224,000 increased the FY 2014/15 budget from $7,316,381 to $7,540,381. Budget 
Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) was recorded to the accounting records for the accounting period ending 
July 31, 2014, and is included in this financial report. The amount of $49,000 was included in account 
(7690.8) Lower Day Basin RMPU (Task Order #2) and the amount of $175,000 was included in account 
(7690.4) San Sevaine Recharge Improvement (Task Order #8). 

During the creation and development of the FY 2014/15 budget, the Land Subsidence Committee 
recommended specific projects and activities to be included as part of the Engineering Services. During 
this development period, it was not anticipated that an update to the Subsidence Management Plan for 
the Chino Basin (MZ1) would be needed. In July 2014, the Land Subsidence Committee recommended 
an update to the Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1) be completed and requested a 
scope, budget, and project of work be developed and presented to the Pools, Advisory and Board by 
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., which was subsequently completed during the month of September. The 
second Budget Amendment (A-14-08-01) in the amount of $100,000 was approved by the Watermaster 
Board on September 25, 2014 for the specific purpose of updating the Subsidence Management Plan for 
the Chino Basin MZ1 area. The Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) in the amount of $100,000 
increased the FY 2014/15 budget from $7,540,381 to $7,640,381. The Budget Amendment Form (A-14-
08-01) was recorded to the accounting records for the accounting period ending August 31, 2014. The 
amount of $100,000 was added to an existing account (7402) Mgmt Zone Strategies-Engineering. 

During the month of July 2014, the "Carry Over" funding was calculated. The Total "Carry Over" funding 
amount of $1,205,135.82 has been posted to the general ledger accounts. The total amount of 
$1,205,135.82 consisted of $609,855.82 "Carried Over" from FY 2011/12 and FY 2012/13 and $595,280 
"Carried Over" from FY 2013/14. More detailed information is provided regarding this issue under the 
"Carry Over" Funding section. 

CURRENT MONTH 

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the five months ending November 30, 2014, all but three categories were at or 
below the projected budget. The three categories over budget were the Watermaster Legal Services 
(6070's) which were over budget by $12,305 or 12.9% as a result of continued legal interaction between 
CaiPERS and BHFS staff regarding the upcoming Alvarez administrative hearing. The Appropriative Pool 
Administrative Expenses (8300's) were over budget by $1,461 or 2.5% as a result of ongoing consulting 
expenses related to the Safe Yield Recalculation project not budgeted for in the FY 2014/15 budget. The 
Non-Agricultural Pool Administrative Expenses (8500's) were over budget by $9,417 or 20.5% as a result 
of ongoing legal projects which resulted in higher than budgeted legal expenses. Overall, the (YTD) 
Actual Expenses were $3,106,955 or 54.5% below the (YTD) Budgeted Expenses of $5,697,522. 

P74 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 3 of 12 

January 15, 2015 

There was a Budget Transfer (T-14-10-01) presented and approved during the month of November, 
2014. During the IEUNCBWM Joint Recharge Improvement Projects Committee Meeting held on 
October 16, 2014, the committee recommended to use the projected budget savings of approximately 
$100,000 from the Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements (Task Order No. 5) to fund the GWR 
SCADA Upgrades (Task Order No. 4) of $45,700 ($91 ,400 x 50% = $45,700) and the Hickory Basin 
Arizona Crossing settlement of $27,500 ($55,000 x 50%= $27,500). The total Budget Transfer amounts 
were $73,200 ($45,700 + $27,500 = $73,200). Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 was approved by the 
Board on November 25, 2014. There was no change to the overall budget of $7,640,381 as a result of 
Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 and no new funds or assessments were required. 

SALARIES EXPENSE 

As of November 30, 2014, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses were $23,540 or 3.8% below the 
(YTD) budgeted amount of $626,589. The budget was developed with a staffing level of nine Full-Time 
Equivalents (FTE's). As of November 30, 2014, the actual staffing level was nine Full-Time Equivalents 
(FTE's). 

Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours 
worked and also allocates the hours to a specific project or activity. When the FY 2014/15 budget was 
developed, basic assumptions were used in allocating how staff's time would be spent and on which 
projects or activities. The staffing dollars were then allocated into those specific areas and budgeted on a 
1/12 monthly budget. When actual staffing activities vary from the budgeted assumptions, a positive or 
negative variance can be created. Currently, the allocations are tracking within budget. 

The table summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared to the Year
To-Date (YTD) Budget as of November 30, 2014. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" and the"% 
of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual 
Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete 
format. The following details are provided: 

Jul '14 • Nov '14 Jul '14 - Nov '14 FY 2014/15 
Actual Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

WM Salary Expense 

6011 · WM Staff Salaries 328,660.33 341,608.93 -12,948.60 96.21% 814,847.00 

6017.2 ·Temp Services- Office Specialist Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 21,000.00 

6201 · Advisory Committee - WM Staff Salaries 7,807.99 8,790.42 -982.43 88.82% 20,968.00 

6301 · Watermaster Board - WM Staff Salaries 14,312.64 14,596.78 -284.14 98.05% 34,818.00 

8301 · Appropriative Pool - WM Staff Salaries 22,197.98 11,852.48 10,345.50 187.29% 28,272.00 

8401 · Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 10,160.06 10,370.92 ·210.86 97.97% 24,738.00 

8501 · Non-Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 7,923.41 6,131.25 1,792.16 129.23% 14,625.00 

6901 · OBMP • WM Staff Salaries 67,619.62 50,466.57 17,153.05 133.99% 120,379.00 

7101.1 · Production Monitor· WM Staff Salaries 34,723.56 36,424.23 -1,700.67 95.33% 53,489.00 

7102.1 · In-line Meter· WM Staff Salaries 1,326.23 3,635.58 -2,309.35 36.48% 8,672.00 

7103.1 · Grdwater Quality - WM Staff Salaries 20,715.51 21,600.87 ·885.36 95.9% 51,525.00 

7104.1 · Grdwater Level - WM Staff Salaries 18,123.55 16,659.81 1,463.74 108.79% 39,739.00 

7108.1 · Hydraulic Control - WM Staff Salaries 735.39 1,001.53 -266.14 73.43% 2,389.00 

7108.11 · Prado Basin- WM Staff Salaries 0.00 3,345.03 -3,345.03 0.0% 7,979.00 

7201 · Comp Recharge - WM Staff Salaries 20,677.77 17,811.44 2,866.33 116.09% 42,486.00 

7301 · PE3&5 - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 6,124.96 -6,124.96 0.0% 14,610.00 

7401 · PE4 • WM Staff Salaries 1,513.94 3,719.00 -2,205.06 40.71% 8,871.00 

7501.1 · PE 6&7 • WM Staff Salaries (Plume) 0.00 2,686.42 -2,686.42 0.0% 6,408.00 

7501 · PE6&7- WM Staff Salaries 0.00 1,771.25 -1,771.25 0.0% 4,225.00 
7601 · PE8&9- WM Staff Salaries 241.62 5,027.42 -4,785.80 4.81% 11,992.00 

Subtotal WM Staff Costs 556,739.60 563,624.89 -6,885.29 98.78% 1,332,032.00 

60185 · Vacation 21,255.69 26,276.25 -5,020.56 80.89% 63,063.00 

60186 · Sick Leave 8,759.42 18,343.75 -9,584.33 47.75% 44,025.00 

60187 · Holidays 16,293.68 18,343.75 -2,050.07 88.82% 44,025.00 

Subtotal WM Paid Leaves 46,308.79 62,963.75 -16,654.96 73.55% 151,113.00 

Total WM Salary Costs 603,048.39 626,588.64 -23,540.25 96.24% 1,483,145.00 

P75 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 4 of 12 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES 

January 15, 2015 

The Watermaster Legal Services budget was developed jointly by the Watermaster staff and Brownstein 
Hyatt Farber Schreck staff with specific assumptions regarding the tasks and legal activities that would 
occur during FY 2014/15. The "Approved" budget amount was adopted for the amount of $875,515. The 
total budget was developed by multiplying the number of hours that would be required to complete the 
specific tasks by the hourly rate. 

Reviewing in total the BHFS legal expenses (consolidating the three categories of Watermaster 
Administrative Legal Services, Pool/Advisory/Board Meeting legal expenses, and OBMP legal expenses) 
for the five month period ending November 30, 2014, the actual expenses of $394,223 was under the 
budgeted amount of $410,173 by $15,950 or 3.9%. 

Overall, the Watermaster Administrative Legal Services expense (6070's), as of November 30, 2014, was 
$12,305 or 12.9% below the budgeted amount of $95,625. The specific items within the Administrative 
Legal Services expenses (6070's) which were under budget were the expenses for Court Coordination 
(6071) under budget by $11,805 or 75.5%; Annotated Judgment (6072) under budget by $15,146 or 
100.0%; Interagency Issues (6074) under budget by $19,279 or 91.8%; and the CCG Motion (6078.12) 
under budget by $386 or 5.5%. The specific items within the Administrative Legal Services expenses 
(6070's) which were over budget were the expenses for Personnel Matters (6073) over budget by 
$26,243 or 209.9%; Party Status Maintenance (6077) over budget by $2,418 or 22.6%; and 
Miscellaneous (6078) over budget by $30,261 or 221.9%. 

Personnel Matters: As reported during the previous monthly meetings, Watermaster's legal counsel filed 
an appeal with CaiPERS regarding CaiPERS original determination (from February 2013) which rejected 
the base salary of the former CEO, Desi Alvarez, with regards to his retirement pension benefit. There 
have been several filings of appeal and we are awaiting CaiPERS determination. On December 9, 2013 
CaiPERS notified the attorneys of record that the CaiPERS Legal Office received the case on November 
22, 2013 and we would be notified when the case has been assigned to an attorney who will represent 
CaiPERS regarding the appeal. On February 27, 2014 the case was assigned to Wesley E. Kennedy, 
Senior Staff Attorney for CaiPERS. On July 17, 2014 a document request from CaiPERS was received 
by Watermaster related to the pending case. On August 22, 2014 the specific documents were provided 
to CaiPERS. On September 9, 2014 Watermaster received the Notice of Hearing from CaiPERS and the 
hearing has been scheduled for March 11-13, 2015 at the Glendale CaiPERS Regional office. On 
October 1, 2014 Watermaster received from CaiPERS a discovery request for Case No. 2013-1113. On 
October 31, 2014 Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck provided the information to Mr. Kennedy of CaiPERS 
as requested on October 1, 2014. 

The Pools, Advisory Committee and the Board meeting legal expenses from BHFS are captured by 
month within the accounts (6275, 6375, 8375, 8475 and 8575). Overall, this category of legal expenses 
as of November 30, 2014 was $35,374 or 35.5% below the budgeted amount of $99,621. 

The OBMP legal expenses (accounts 6907.30 through 6907.90) were also below the budget for the 
month. As of November 30, 2014 the category of OBMP legal expenses was $7,119 or 3. 3% below the 
budgeted amount of $214,927. The majority of expenses within this OBMP category were under budget 
for the first four months, however, the BHFS Safe Yield Recalculation legal expenses (6907.42) continue 
to increase and exceed the monthly budget. As of November 30, 2014, the Safe Yield Recalculation legal 
expenses were $100,953 or 110.0% above the 5-month budgeted amount of $91,750. The 12-month 
annual budget for the Safe Yield Recalculation was approved at an amount of $110,100. 

The table listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of 
November 30, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the "$ Over 
Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not 
the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data 
in a full and complete format. The following details are provided: 

P76 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period January 15, 2015 
Page 5 of 12 

Jul '14 - Nov '14 Jul '14- Nov '14 FY 2014/15 

Actual Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 

6071 · BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 3,830.28 15,635.42 -11,805.14 24.5% 37,525.00 

6072 · BHFS Legal -Annotated Judgment 0.00 15,145.83 -15,145.83 0.0% 36,350.00 

6073 · BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters . 38,742.52 12,500.00 26,242.52 309.94% 41,000.00 

6074 · BHFS Legal- Interagency Issues 1,720.80 21,000.00 -19,279.20 8.19% 50,400.00 

6076 · BHFS Legal - Storage Issues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6077 · BHFS Legal - Party Status Maintenance 13,126.50 10,708.33 2,418.17 122.58% 25,700.00 

6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous (Note 1) 43,896.56 13,635.42 30,261.14 321.93% 32,725.00 

6078.12 · BHFS Legal- CCG Motion 6,613.58 7,000.00 -386.42 94.48% 7,000.00 

6078.20 · BHFS Legal - Approp. Pool Issue Resolutioi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

Total 6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 107,930.24 95,625.00 12,305.24 112.87% 230,700.00 

6275 · BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 5,850.62 14,000.00 -8,149.38 41.79% 33,600.00 

6375 · BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 27,916.95 43,620.83 -15,703.88 64.0% 104,690.00 

8375 · BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 10,260.00 14,000.00 -3,740.00 73.29% 33,600.00 

8475 · BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 9,479.56 14,000.00 -4,520.44 67.71% 33,600.00 

8575 · BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 10,739.57 14,000.00 -3,260.43 76.71% 33,600.00 

Total BHFS Legal Services 64,246.70 99,620.83 -35,374.13 64.49% 239,090.00 

6907.3 · WM Legal Counsel 

6907.30 · Peace II - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.31 · Archibald South Plume 0.00 11,864.56 -11,864.56 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 0.00 11,864.56 -11,864.56 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 1,228.95 23,375.00 -22,146.05 5.26% 56,100.00 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 9,697.50 11,833.31 -2,135.81 81.95% 28,400.00 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 0.00 9,375.00 -9,375.00 0.0% 22,500.00 

6907.38 · Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 0.00 5,354.19 -5,354.19 0.0% 12,850.00 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 18,353.26 20,541.69 -2,188.43 89.35% 49,300.00 

6907.40 · Storage Agreements 0.00 10,708.31 -10,708.31 0.0% 25,700.00 

6907.41 · Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 0.00 7,791.69 -7,791.69 0.0% 18,700.00 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 192,703.01 91,750.00 100,953.01 210.03% 110,100.00 

6907.43 · RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 63.00 0.00 63.00 100.0% 0.00 

6907.90 · WM Legal Counsel - Unanticipated 0.00 10,468.75 -10,468.75 0.0% 25,125.00 

Total 6907 · WM Legal Counsel 222,045.72 214,927.06 7,118.66 103.31% 405,725.00 

Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 394,222.66 410,172.89 -15,950.23 96.11% 875,515.00 

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the "Miscellaneous" legal category account 6078 are as follows: 
(1) Correspondence and discussions with Watermaster staff regarding current issues/topics; (2) Correspondence with Watermaster 
staff regarding special projects (assessment package, annual report, audit report, business plan, etc.); (3) Brownstein's status 
review of ongoing Watermaster projects and issues; (4) Brownstein's update of the outstanding issues list; (5) Coordination of 
ongoing Watermaster projects; (6) Review of draft documents; (7) Review application of 85/15 rule; (8) Review transfer documents; 
(9) Land Subsidence Committee reports/meetings; (1 0) West Venture background reviews; and (11) Miscellaneous legal research 
on current and pending issues. 

OBMP ENGINEERING SERVICES AND LEGAL COSTS 

For November 30, 2014, the accounts 6901-6903 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was above the 
Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $25,803 or 41.0%. Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and 
attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours worked and also allocates the hours to a specific 
project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation 
Project categories. Recently, Watermaster staff spent more time on specific OBMP related areas and 
less time on administrative related tasks. As a result, Watermaster staff allocated more actual time to the 
OBMP project as budgeted, which resulted in an over budget variance of $17,153 or 34.0%. The 
remaining expense was the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) FY 2014/15 Basin 
Monitoring Program Task Force Contribution which was budgeted at $12,500 but actual expenses were 
billed at $21,150 which was above the budget by $8,650 or 69.2% as of November 30, 2014. 

For November 30, 2014, the accounts 6906 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Engineering Services) 
section was below the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $107,427 or 28.7%. The OBMP-Watermaster 

P77 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 6 of 12 

January 15, 2015 

Model Update and the State of the Basin Report expenses had a budget provided for the month, but there 
was a small amount of activity and Engineering expenses recorded for this period. These two expenses 
were the majority of why this expense category was under budget for the month. 

Within the category 6907 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein 
Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal expenses. Within the legal expense category, some 
individual line item activities were above the budget by $101,016 while some other line item activities 
were below the budget by $93,897. Above the budget line items were the Safe Yield Recalculation of 
$100,953; and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion of $63. The individual legal projects/activities that were 
below budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the Archibald South Plume of $11,865; the Chino 
Airport Plume of $11,865; the Desalter/Hydraulic Control of $22,146; the Santa Ana River Water Rights of 
$2,136; the Santa Ana River Habitat of $9,375; the Regional Water Quality Control Board of $5,354; the 
Recharge Master Plan of $2,188; Storage Agreements of $1 0,708; the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 
of $7,791; and the WM Unanticipated of $10,469. For the five months ended November 30, 2014, the 
overall cumulative (YTD) budget was $214,927 and the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $222,046 
which resulted in an under budget variance of $7,119 or 3.3%. 

The OBMP Other Expenses (6909's) were below the budget for the month. These expenses are typically 
conference calls, meeting expenses, supplies, annual inspection fees, and other miscellaneous type 
expenses. As of November 30, 2014 this category of expenses was $3,995 or 79.9% below the budgeted 
amount of $5,000. 

Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $578,609 compared to a (YTD) 
budget of $657,109 for an under budget of $78,500 or 11.9% as of November 30, 2014. 

The table listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) expenses as of 
June 30, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" 
and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-
month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a 
full and complete format. The following details are provided: 

P78 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period January 15, 2015 
Page 7 of 12 

Jul '14- Nov '14 Jul '14 - Nov '14 FY 2014/15 

Actual Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 

6901 · WM Staff Salaries 67,619.62 50,466.57 17,153.05 133.99% 120,379.00 

6903 · OBMP SAWPA Group 21,150.00 12,500.00 8,650.00 169.2% 12,500.00 

Total6901-6903 · OBMP WM Staff/SAWPA 88,769.62 62,966.57 25,803.05 140.98% 132,879.00 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906.1 · OBMP- Watermaster Model Update 34,469.00 79,433.33 -44,964.33 43.39% 95,320.00 

6906.21 · State of the Basin Report 30,118.00 83,443.75 -53,325.75 36.09% 133,510.00 

6906.22 · Water Rights Compliance Reporting 24,228.50 10,110.00 14,118.50 239.65% 24,264.00 

6906.31 · OBMP - Pool, Advisory, Board Mtgs. 31,878.46 28,391.25 3,487.21 112.28% 68,139.00 

6906.32 · OBMP - Other General Meetings 4,294.94 13,698.75 -9,403.81 31.35% 32,877.00 

6906.33 · OBMP - App. Pool Issue Resolution 0.00 14,301.69 -14,301.69 0.0% 34,324.00 

6906.71 · OBMP - Data Requests - CBWM Staff 26,586.19 26,719.56 -133.37 99.5% 64,127.00 

6906.72 · OBMP - Data Requests - Non CBWM 3,893.00 11,810.00 -7,917.00 32.96% 28,344.00 

6906.73 · OBMP- Safe Yield Recalculation 81,294.14 66,250.00 15,044.14 122.71% 79,500.00 

6906.74 · OBMP- Mat'! Phy. Injury Requests 19,411.25 30,576.69 -11,165.44 63.48% 73,384.00 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services - Other 10,615.00 9,480.00 1,135.00 111.97% 22,752.00 

Total 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 266,788.48 374,215.02 -107,426.54 71.29% 656,541.00 

6907 · OBMP Legal Fees 

6907.3 · WM Legal Counsel 

6907.30 · Peace II- CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.31 ·Archibald South Plume 0.00 11,864.56 -11,864.56 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 0.00 11,864.56 -11,864.56 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 1,228.95 23,375.00 -22,146.05 5.26% 56,100.00 

6907.34 ·Santa Ana River Water Rights 9,697.50 11,833.31 -2,135.81 81.95% 28,400.00 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 0.00 9,375.00 -9,375.00 0.0% 22,500.00 

6907.38 · Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 0.00 5,354.19 -5,354.19 0.0% 12,850.00 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 18,353.26 20,541.69 -2,188.43 89.35% 49,300.00 

6907.40 · Storage Agreements 0.00 10,708.31 -10,708.31 0.0% 25,700.00 

6907.41 · Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 0.00 7,791.69 -7,791.69 0.0% 18,700.00 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 192,703.01 91,750.00 100,953.01 210.03% 110,100.00 

6907.43 · RMPU -City of Fontana Motion 63.00 0.00 63.00 100.0% 0.00 

6907.90 · WM Legal Counsel - Unanticipated 0.00 10,468.75 -10,468.75 0.0% 25,125.00 

Total 6907 · WM Legal Counsel 222,045.72 214,927.06 7,118.66 103.31% 405,725.00 

Total 6907 · OBMP Legal Fees 222,045.72 214,927.06 7,118.66 103.31% 405,725.00 

6909 · OBMP Other Expenses 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 966.03 0.00 966.03 100.0% 0.00 

6909.2 · OBMP Mailing Expense 38.75 0.00 38.75 100.0% 0.00 

6909.3 · Other OBMP Expenses 0.00 833.31 -833.31 0.0% 2,000.00 

6909.4 · Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6909.5 · Ad Hoc Litigation Committee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6909.6 · OBMP Expenses - Miscellaneous 0.00 4,166.69 -4,166.69 0.0% 10,000.00 

Total 6909 · OBMP Other Expenses 1,004.78 5,000.00 -3,995.22 20.1% 12,000.00 

Total 6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 578,608.60 657,108.65 -78,500.05 88.05% 1,207,145.00 

OBMP IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS COSTS 

The approved "Original" Engineering Services budget of $1,716,760 was increased by "Carry Over" 
funding in the amount of $288,119 to the "Amended" amount of $2,004,879 for FY 2014/15 as provided in 
the Engineering Services Task Order. The "Carry Over" amount of $288,119 is comprised of $76,796 
from FY 2012/13 account (7108.7); and the following amounts from FY 2013/14 of $30,938 from account 
(7107.2); $16,351 from account (7107.6); $56,175 from account (7108.31); $48,260 from account 
(7108.41); $31,599 from account (7108.7); $18,000 from account (7108.7); and $10,000 from account 
(7502). All of the "Carry Over" funding is for projects or activities that have bridged previous fiscal years 
and are expected to be completed in the FY 2014/15 timeframe. The breakdown of the total Task Order 
amount of $2,004,879 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (75%) along with 
other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratory fees, travel costs, reproduction costs, and 
outside professional services (25%). 

P79 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 8 of 12 

January 15, 2015 

During the creation and development of the FY 2014/15 budget, the Land Subsidence Committee 
recommended specific projects and activities to be included as part of the Engineering Services. During 
this development period, it was not anticipated that an update to the Subsidence Management Plan for 
the Chino Basin (MZ1) would be needed. The Land Subsidence Committee has since recommended that 
the plan be updated. Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) for FY 2014/15 in the amount of $100,000 
was approved by the Watermaster Board on September 25, 2014 for the increased costs associated with 
the updated Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1 ). The Engineering Services budget 
was amended from $2,004,879 to $2,104,879. 

As of November 30, 2014, the total (YTD) Engineering Services expenses were $506,546 or 43.3% below 
the (YTD) budget amount of $1,169,360. The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 71 OO's- 7700's) 
were all (Under) budget as of November 30, 2014. 

The table listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI) 
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget as of June 30, 2014. Please 
be advised that the "$ Over Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual 
to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is 
presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. The following details are provided: 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services - Other 
6906.1 · OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 
6906.21 · State of the Basin Report 
6906.22 · Water Rights Compliance Reporting 
6906.31 · OBMP- Pool, Advisory, Board Mtgs. 
6906.32 · OBMP - Other General Meetings 
6906.33 · OBMP - App. Pool Issue Resolution 
6906.71 · OBMP- Data Requests- CBWM Staff 
6906.72 · OBMP- Data Requests- Non CBWM 
6906.73 · OBMP- Safe Yield Recalculation 
6906.74 · OBMP- Mat'! Physical Injury Requests 
7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 
7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 
7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 
7104.8 · Grdwtr Level-Contracted Services 
7104.9 · Grdwtr Level-Capital Equipment 
7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 
7107.3 · Grd Levei-SAR Imagery 
7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 
7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 
7107.8 · Grd Level-Cap Equip Exte 
7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 
7108.31 · Hydraulic Controi-PBHSP 
7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 
7108.41 · Hydraulic Controi-PBHSP 
7108.7 · Hydraulic Control-Prado Basin Habitat 
7109.3 · Recharge & Well- Engineering 
7202.2 · Comp Recharge-Engineering Services 
7202.3 · Comp Recharge-Implementation 
7303 · PE3&5-Engineering - Other 
7402 · PE4-Engineering 
7 403 · PE4-Contract Svcs 
7502 · PE6&7-Engineering 
7602 · PE8&9-Engineering 

Total Engineering Services Costs 

Jul '14- Nov '14 Jul '14- Nov '14 
Actual 

10,615.00 
34,469.00 
30,118.00 
24,228.50 
31,878.46 
4,294.94 

0.00 
26,586.19 

3,893.00 
81,294.14 
19,411.25 
30,997.50 
5,936.00 

50,664.49 
0.00 

591.41 
31,532.16 
14,000.00 
11,727.29 

8,714.16 
0.00 

8,080.35 
0.00 

20,565.00 
0.00 

42,347.48 
5,991.25 

61,343.75 
9,329.42 

0.00 
78,586.31 

0.00 
15,619.50 

0.00 
662,814.55 

Budget 

9,480.00 
79,433.33 
83,443.75 
10,110.00 
28,391.25 
13,698.75 
14,301.69 
26,719.56 
11,810.00 
66,250.00 
30,576.69 
34,217.50 
16,487.94 
69,944.19 

4,166.69 
2,916.69 

61,822.56 
22,500.00 
76,751.44 

0.00 
6,722.94 

20,804.56 
56,175.00 
10,533.75 
48,260.00 

126,395.00 
9,750.00 

51,536.67 
10,335.00 
16,193.31 
92,998.75 

8,333.31 
39,450.00 

8,850.00 
1,169,360.32 

$ Over Budget 

1,135.00 
-44,964.33 
-53,325.75 
14,118.50 

3,487.21 
-9,403.81 

-14,301.69 
-133.37 

-7,917.00 
15,044.14 

-11,165.44 
-3,220.00 

-10,551.94 
-19,279.70 

-4,166.69 
-2,325.28 

-30,290.40 
-8,500.00 

-65,024.15 
8,714.16 

-6,722.94 
-12,724.21 
-56,175.00 
10,031.25 

-48,260.00 
-84,047.52 

-3,758.75 
9,807.08 

-1,005.58 
-16,193.31 
-14,412.44 
-8,333.31 

-23,830.50 
-8,850.00 

-506,545.77 

%of Budget 

111.97% 
43.39% 
36.09% 

239.65% 
112.28% 
31.35% 

0.0% 
99.5% 

32.96% 
122.71% 
63.48% 
90.59% 
36.0% 

72.44% 
0.0% 

20.28% 
51.0% 

62.22% 
15.28% 
100.0% 

0.0% 
38.84% 

0.0% 
195.23% 

0.0% 
33.5% 

0.0% 
119.03% 
90.27% 

0.0% 
84.5% 

0.0% 
39.59% 

0.0% 
56.68% 

FY 2014/15 
Annual Budget 

22,752.00 
95,320.00 

133,510.00 
24,264.00 
68,139.00 
32,877.00 
34,324.00 
64,127.00 
28,344.00 
79,500.00 
73,384.00 
82,122.00 
39,571.00 

167,866.00 
10,000.00 
7,000.00 

105,061.00 
90,000.00 

161,312.00 
0.00 

16,135.00 
49,931.00 
56,175.00 
25,281.00 
48,260.00 

126,395.00 
21,000.00 
79,844.00 
24,804.00 
38,864.00 

176,797.00 
20,000.00 
80,680.00 
21,240.00 

2,104,879.00 * 

* Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $1,716,760 plus Carryover Funds from Prior and FY 2013/14 of $288,119 = $2,004,879 
Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $2,004,879 plus Budget Amendment (A-14-08-01) of $100,000 = $2,104,879 
Carryover Funds FY 2012/13 = $76,796 (7108.7); FY 2013/14 = $30,938 (7107.2); $16,351 (7107.6); $56,175 (7108.31); $48,260 (7108.41); $31,599 
(7108.7); $18,000 (7108.7); and $10,000 (7502) = $288,119 

PBO 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 9 of 12 

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM 

January 15, 2015 

The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace II Agreement SEIR 
mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA's Board in October, 2010. The purpose of the 
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by Hydraulic 
Control. The basic program tasks are to convene a committee that will develop this adaptive 
management plan, to install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and 
to implement photo station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost 
sharing agreement, which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget 
of $440,000. The cost sharing agreement between IEUA and Watermaster was increased from $220,000 
to $300,000 effective August 22, 2013 with the approval of the Board. This is a 50/50 cost sharing 
agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not to exceed amount of $300,000 for each party. 
Included in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the adaptive management plan, WEI performing the 
project management tasks related to the monitoring well installation, hiring a contractor to construct and 
install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and United States Bureau of Reclamation 
performing vegetation monitoring every three years. Grants have been applied for to offset the cost of this 
program; however, the Grants were not approved. 

The process of invoicing IEUA for their 50% portion of the (WEI) invoices will be completed by 
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the period of 
May 1, 2012 through November 30,2014: 

Wildermuth 50% Billing 50% Billing 
Costs For 

Watermaster Watermaster 

Environmental, "TO" "FROM" 
Water master 

Staff Staff 
Inc. IEUA IEUA "Hours" "Costs" 

May 2012- Jun. 2012 $ 11,143.75 $ (5,571.88) $ $ 5,571.88 4.00 $ 411.38 

Jul. 2012- Jun. 2013 $ 120,945.28 $ (60,472.64) $ 6,275.92 $ 66,748.56 73.00 $ 7,837.27 

Jul. 2013- Jun. 2014 $ 21,722.09 $ (10,861.05) $ 474.09 $ 11,335.14 56.00 $ 5,719.30 

Jul. 2014- Nov. 2014 $ 42,347.48 $ (21,173.74) $ $ 21,173.74 $ 
Totals $ 196,158.60 $ {98,079.30} $ 6,750.01 $104,829.31 133.00 $ 13,967.95 

7108.7 7108.71, 7108.72 7108.75 7108.11 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE 

Per section VI.D.3 of the Groundwater Storage Program Funding Agreement No. 49960 in the Chino 
Basin with The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, the FY 2014/15 annual administrative 
fee invoice was issued on September 19, 2014 in the amount of $155,606.67 under invoice number DYY 
14-01. On October 23, 2014 payment in the amount of $155,606.67 was received from The Metropolitan 
Water District of Southern California. 

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the 
month ending November 30, 2014. 

"CARRY OVER" FUNDING 

Once the FY 2013/14 period as of June 30, 2014 was closed, the amount of unfinished capital projects 
and related engineering costs was calculated and the "Carry Over" funding amount was added to the 
current FY 2014/15 budget. The Total "Carry Over" funding amount of $1,205,135.82 was posted to the 
accounts as of July 31, 2014. The total amount of $1,205,135.82 consisted of $595,280 "Carried Over" 
from the FY 2013/14 expense funding and $609,855.82 "Carried Over" from FY 2012/13 and prior 
expense funding. 

Unspent funds related to ongoing projects and associated activities from the Engineering Services budget 
from FY 2013/14 in several accounts totaling $288,119 were "Carried Over" into the current FY 2014/15 
budget. These funds were from the Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Prado Basin (71 08. 7) in the amount of 

P81 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 10 of 12 

January 15, 2015 

$76,796; Ground Level Monitoring-Engineering (7107.2) in the amount of $30,938; Ground Level 
Monitoring-Contracted Services (7107.6) in the amount of $16,351; Hydraulic Control Monitoring
Engineering-PBHSP (71 08.31) in the amount of $56, 175; Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Lab Services
PBHSP (7108.41) in the amount of $48,260; Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well lnstallation-PBHSP 
(7108.7) in the amount of $31,599; Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Adaptive Management Plan (7108.7) in 
the amount of $18,000; and Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management Engineering Services (7502) in the 
amount of $10,000. 

The ongoing Chino Hills ASR Project continues into FY 2014/15 and previous years funding of $203,322 
has been carried over into account (71 07.62). 

Several Recharge Improvement Projects (Hickory Basin and the CB 20 Turnout) along with the Jurupa 
Pumping Station and Wineville Proof of Concept have been continued into FY 2014/15. The Hickory 
Basin project has a remaining funded budget balance of $3,877 in account (7690.3); the CB 20 Turnout 
project has a remaining funded budget balance of $80,000 in account (7690.5) which is comprised of 
$58,193 from FY 2012/13 and $21,807 from FY 2013/14; the Jurupa Pumping Station (Task Order# 5) 
has a remaining funded budget balance of $150,000 in account (7209.1 ); the Wineville Basin Proof of 
Concept project (Task Order# 6) has a remaining funded budget balance of $179,817.82 in account 
(7209.2) which is comprised of $117,667.82 from FY 2012/13 and $62,150 from FY 2013/14; and the San 
Sevaine Recharge Improvement Project (Task Order # 8) has a remaining funded budget balance of 
$300,000 in account (7690.4) from FY 2013/14. 

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2014 

GLAccount 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 203,322.00 A 7107.62 Prior Years 

Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin- Other $ 76,796.00 B 7108.7 Prior Years 

Recharge Improvement Project- Hickory Basin $ 3,877.00 c 7690.3 Prior Years 

Recharge Improvement Project- CB20 Turnout $ 58,193.00 D 7690.5 Prior Years 

Jurupa Pumping Station $ 150,000.00 E 7209.1 Prior Years 

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ 117,667.82 F 7209.2 Prior Years 

Subtotal FY 2011/12, FY 2012/13 "CarryOver" $ 609,855.82 

Ground Level - Engineering $ 30,938.00 G 7107.2 FY 2013/14 

Ground Level - Contracted Services $ 16,351.00 H 7107.6 FY2013/14 

Hydraulic Control Engineering - PBHSP $ 56,175.00 7108.31 FY 2013/14 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Lab Services - PBHSP $ 48,260.00 J 7108.41 FY 2013/14 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well Installation- PBHSP $ 31,599.00 B 7108.7 FY 2013/14 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Adaptive Mgmt Plan $ 18,000.00 K 7108.7 FY 2013/14 

PE 6&7- Engineering Services $ 10,000.00 L 7502 FY2013/14 

Subtotal FY 2013/14 Engineering Services "CarryOver" $ 211,323.00 

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ 62,150.00 F 7209.2 FY 2013/14 

Recharge Improvement Project- San Sevaine $ 300,000.00 M 7690.4 FY2013/14 

Recharge Improvement Project- CB20 Turnout $ 21,807.00 D 7690.5 FY 2013/14 

Subtotal Recharge Improvements/Projects :CarryOver" $ 383,957.00 

Total Balance, June 30, 2014 $ 1 ,205,135.82 

P82 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 11 of 12 

January 15, 2015 

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the "Carried 
Over" balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2015, any remaining 
balances of the FY 2013/14 and prior years funding (if any), along with any new FY 2014/15 expenses, 
will then be "Carried Over" into the FY 2015/16 budget. 

As of November 30, 2014, the total (YTD) amount rema1nmg of the "Carried Over" funding 
$1,205,135.82 ($1,205,135.82- $92,000.16 = $1,113,135.66). The following details are provided: 

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2014 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 203,322.00 A 7107.62 

Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ 30,938.00 G 7107.2 1 

Ground Level - Contracted Services $ 16,351.00 H 7107.6 2 

Hydraulic Control Engineering - PBHSP $ 56,175.00 7108.31 3 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Lab Services- PBHSP $ 48,260.00 J 7108.41 4 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well Installation - PBHSP $ 108,395.00 B 7108.7 5 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Adaptive Mgmt Plan $ 18,000.00 K 7108.7 6 

PE 6&7- Engineering Services $ 10,000.00 L 7502 7 

Jurupa Pumping Station $ 150,000.00 E 7209.1 Task Order #5 

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ 179,817.82 F 7209.2 Task Order #6 

Recharge Improvement Project- San Sevaine $ 300,000.00 M 7690.4 Task Order #8 

Recharge Improvement Project- Hickory Basin $ 3,877.00 c 7690.3 

Recharge Improvement Project- CB20 Turnout $ 80,000.00 D 7690.5 

Total Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 1 ,205,135.82 

"Carried Over" Balance, July 1, 2014 $ 1 ,205,135.82 

Less: (Invoices Received To Date FY 2014/15) 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ (8,714.16) A 7107.62 

Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ (30,938.00) G 7107.2 1 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well Installation - PBHSP $ (26,224.00) B 7108.7 5 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Adaptive Mgmt Plan $ (16,124.00) K 7108.7 6 

PE 6& 7 - Engineering Services $ (1 0,000.00) L 7502 7 

Updated Balance as of November 30, 2014 $ 1, 113,135.66 

1 Tasks include quarterly reports and final grant report to the DWR and project administration. The CH-16 ASR project is a 

multi-year project and is expected to be completed during FY2015/16. 
2 The spring ground-le~.el sur.ey in Managed Area was postponed in 2014 because the Long-Term Pumping Test was not 

performed. The test and associated sur.eys are now planned for FY2014/15. 
3 Tasks include groundwater le~.el and water-quality data collection, analysis, and reporting from the future PBHSP monitoring 

wells. The installation of the PBHSP monitoring wells was delayed by property acquisition issues for IEUA. 
4 Task includes laboratory costs associated with water-quality sample analysis from PBHSP wells. The installation of the 

PBHSP monitoring wells was delayed by property acquisition issues for IEUA. 

s Tasks include well site CPT tests, well design, well installation o~.ersight, and reporting. The installation of the PBHSP 

monitoring wells was delayed by property acquisition issues for IEUA. 
6 Tasks include contribution of monitoring information and re\iew of the draft and final Adapti~.e Management Plan. The draft 

AMP was started in FY2013/14. 
7 Task includes a catalog and summary of all relevant GeoTracker and Enl.iroStor sites and recommendations for future site 

monitoring. The effort began in FY2013/14 and will be completed in FY2014/15. 

P83 

is 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 12 of 12 

AUDIT FIELD WORK 

FY 2013/14 

January 15, 2015 

Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were onsite at the Watermaster offices on 
May 12, 2014 to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 2013/14 financial audit. The final field work was 
completed on August 6 and August 7, 2014. The presentation of the "Draft" Annual Financial and Audit 
Reports to the Watermaster Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company was 
completed on November 25, 2014. The "Final" Annual Financial and Audit Reports for FY 2013/14 were 
posted to the Watermasterwebsite on December 10, 2014. 

ASSESSMENT INVOICING 

The Watermaster Board approved the FY 2014/15 Assessment Package at the November 25, 2014 
meeting. Watermaster staff also created and emailed the Assessment invoices on Tuesday, November 
25, 2014. The Assessment invoices are due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should be received 
by Watermaster on or before Friday, December 26, 2014. The Watermaster office will be closed during 
the holidays until Friday, January 2, 2015. All checks received by the postal service during the office 
closure period will be delivered to the Watermaster office on January 2, 2015. All checks will be 
deposited on that day. 

This year's Assessment invoicing included the standard Assessment amounts per the Assessment 
Package, along with any Special Assessments and the "Excess Cash Reserve" refund credits. The 
Appropriative Pool had a Special Assessment of $75,000 as approved during the budgeting process. The 
$75,000 was allocated to the Appropriative Pool members based upon prorated actual production 
numbers from 2013/14. The Non-Agricultural Pool had a Special Assessment of $60,000 as approved 
during a Confidential Session on November 13, 2014. The $60,000 was allocated to the Non-Agricultural 
Pool members based upon prorated actual production numbers from 2013/14. The Excess Cash 
Reserves refunds were $6,456 to the Appropriative Pool members and $1,841 to the Non-Agricultural 
Pool members. The refunds were applied as credits on the Assessment invoices and allocated based 
upon last year's percentage of assessments paid. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report- B 1 0 

P84 



04:36PM 
12/18/14 
Accrual Basis 

Income 

4010 ·Local Agency Subsidies 

4110 ·Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 

4120 ·Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool 

4700 · Non Operating Revenues 

4900 · Miscellaneous Income 

Total income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 

6010 ·Admin. Salary/Benefit C~sts 

6020 · Office Building Expense 

6030 · Office Supplies & Equip. 

6040 · Postage & Printing Costs 

6050 · Information Services 

6060 · Contract Services 

6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 

6080 · Insurance 

6110 · Dues and Subscriptions 

"1!)140 · WM Admin Expenses 

Oi?i5o · Field Supplies 
01 

6170 ·Travel & Transportation 

6190 · Conferences & Seminars 

6200 · Advisory Comm - WM Board 

6300 · Watermaster Board Expenses 

8300 · Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin 

8400 · Agri Pooi-WM & Pool Admin 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8471 · Ag Pool Expense 

8485 · Ag Pool -Misc. Exp. - Ag Fund 

8500 · Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin 

9400 · Depreciation Expense 

9500 · Allocated G&A Expenditures 

6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 

6950 · Mutual Agency Projects 

9501 · G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 

7101 ·Production Monitoring 

7102 · In-line Meter Installation 

7103 · Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 

7104 · Gdwtr Level Monitoring 

7105 · SurWtr Qual Monitoring 

7107 · Ground Level Monitoring 

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget 

For The Month of November 2014 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Budget vs. Actual 

Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

5/12th {42%) of the Total Budget 

Year-To-Date as of November 30, 2014 

Actual Budget $ Over(Under) %of Budget Actual Budget $ Over(Under) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 155,606.67 155,331 .00 275.67 

7,215,399.13 7,215,1 54.00 245.13 100.0% 7,215,399.13 7,215,154.00 245.13 

244,1 06.89 244,096.00 10.89 100.0% 244 ,106.89 244.096.00 10.89 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 3,200.23 4,1 70.00 -969.77 

7,459,506.02 7,459,250.00 256.02 100.0% 7,618,312.92 7,618,751.00 -438.08 

7,459,506.02 7,459,250.00 256.02 100.0% 7,618,312.92 7,618,751.00 -438.08 

76,135.70 66,164.57 9,971.13 115.07% 305,401.33 346,358.93 -40,957.60 

8,636.17 8,669.00 -32.83 99.62% 45,147.42 45,215.00 -67.58 

1,979.20 1,975.00 4.20 100.21% 13.441.15 13,515.00 -73.85 

3,252.70 3,358.33 -105.63 96.86% 22,900.42 27,091 .69 -4,191 .27 

6,781 .59 12,640.00 -5,858.41 53.65% 42,071 .85 56,783.31 -14,711.46 

870.00 500.00 370.00 174.0% 7.498.75 20,500.00 -13,001 .25 

16,339.50 17,725.00 -1,385.50 92.18% 107,930.24 95,625.00 12,305.24 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 25,276.03 25,776.00 -499.97 

466.00 450.00 16.00 103.56% 10,861.00 11,215.00 -354.00 

184.60 200.00 -15.40 92.3% 651.25 1,137.50 -486.25 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 99.36 825.00 -725.64 

1,631.47 1,920.00 -288.53 84.97% 8,337.24 9,710.00 -1,372.76 

480.76 550.00 -69.24 87.41% 8,260.23 8,350.00 -89.77 

3,144.58 4,576.90 -1.432.32 68.71% 13,696.78 23,207.09 -9,510.31 

10,771.72 14,348.89 -3,577. 17 75.07% 59,702.68 72,280.11 -12,577.43 

6,353.55 11,1 46.01 -4,792.46 57.0% 60,626.09 59,164.98 1,461.11 

3,669.20 5,048.07 -1,378.87 72.69% 20,806.28 25,620.92 -4,814.64 

17,275.00 9,583.33 7,691.67 180.26% 44,682.50 92,916.67 -48,234.17 

2,925.00 1,850.00 1,075.00 158.11% 13,750.00 9,250.00 4,500.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 32,500.00 -32,500.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 100.00 -100.00 

21 ,328.98 9,131 .25 12,197.73 233.58% 55,298.18 45,881.25 9,416.93 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-18,480.69 -29,094 .03 10,613.34 63.52% -104,617.02 -164,036.38 59,419.36 

116,554.85 128,551.34 -11 ,996.49 90.67% 578,608.60 657,108.65 -78,500.05 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 

9,1 76.61 9,395.50 -218.89 97.67% 42,654.15 52,973.16 -10,319. 01 

4,156.81 2,382.77 1,774.04 174.45% 35,036.06 36,736.73 -1,700.67 

0.00 8,429.59 -8,429.59 0.0% 4,386.35 42,281.46 -37,895.11 

8,019.39 14,952.71 -6,933.32 53.63% 57,961.51 75,556.31 -17,594.80 

14,014.91 19,594.35 -5,579.44 71.53% 69,379.45 98,583.19 -29,203.74 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,911 .14 19,601 .58 -17,690.44 9.75% 65,973.61 371 ,11 8.94 -305,145.33 

Financial Report- BlO 

100% of the Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2015 

%of Budget Projected Budget $ Over(Under) %of Budget 

100.18% 155,606.67 155,331.00 275.67 100.18% 

100.0% 7,215,399.13 7,215,154.00 245.13 100.0% 

100.0% 244,106.89 244,096.00 10.89 100.0% 

0.0% 20,200.23 25,800.00 -5,599.77 78.3% 

76.74% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

99.99% 7,635,312.92 7,640,381.00 -5,068.08 99.93% 

99.99% 7,635,312.92 7,640,381.00 -5,068.08 99.93% 

88.18% 846,547.00 846,547.00 0.00 100.0% 

99.85% 103,974.00 103,974.00 0.00 100.0% 

99.45% 28,490.00 28,490.00 0.00 100.0% 

84.53% 56,900.00 56,900.00 0.00 100.0% 

74.09% 132,680.00 132,680.00 0.00 100.0% 

36.58% 40,200.00 40,200.00 0.00 100.0% 

112.87% 230,700.00 230,700.00 0.00 100.0% 

98.06% 27,312.00 27,312.00 0.00 100.0% 

96.84% 20,325.00 20,325.00 0.00 100.0% 

57.25% 2,950.00 2,950.00 0.00 100.0% 

12.04% 1.450.00 1,450.00 0.00 100.0% 

85.86% 22,860.00 22,860.00 0.00 100.0% 

98.93% 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

59.02% 55,568.00 55,568.00 0.00 100.0% 

82.6% 173,258.00 173,258.00 0.00 100.0% 

102.47% 137,622.00 137,622.00 0.00 100.0% 

81.21% 61 ,338.00 61 ,338.00 0.00 100.0% 

48.09% 205,000.00 205,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

148.65% 22,200.00 22,200.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0%1 400.00 400.00 0.00 100.0% 

120.53% 110,025.00 110,025.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

63.78% -391 ,877.00 -391,877.00 0.00 100.0% 

88.05% 1,207,145.00 1,207,145.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

80.52% 126,551.00 126,551.00 0.00 100.0% 

95.37% 54,239.00 54 ,239.00 0.00 100.0% 

10.37% 101.422.00 101 ,422.00 0.00 100.0% 

76.71% 181,018.00 181,018.00 0.00 100.0% 

70.38% 236,355.00 236,355.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

17.78% 575,830.00 575,830.00 0.00 100.0% 

Page 1 of 2 



04:36 PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
12/18/14 Budget vs. Actua l 
Accrual Basis Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget 5/12th (42%) of the Total Budget 

7108 · Hydraulic Control Monitoring 

7109 · Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog 

7200 · PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 

7300 · PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte 

7 400 · PE4- Mgmt Plan 

7500 ·· PE6&7-CoopEffo rts/SaltMgmt 

7600 · PE8&9-StorageMgmUConj Use 

7690 · Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 

7700 · Inactive W ell Protection Prgm 

9502 · G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 

Tota l Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Other Income 

4210 · Approp Pool-Replenis hment 

4220 · Non-Ag Pool-Replenis hment 

4225 · Interest Income 

4226 · LAIF Fair Market Value 

~00 · Groundwater Sales 
(X) 
~I Other Income 

Other Expense 

5010 · Groundwater Replenis hment 

5100 · Other Water Purchases 

9200 · Interest Expense 

9996 · Refund-Excess Reserves-Approp. 

9997 · Refund-Excess Reserves-NonAg 

9998 · Refund- Recharge Debt-Ap prop. 

9999 · To/(From) Reserves 

Total Other Expense 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

For The Month of November 2014 

Actual Budget $ Over(Under) 

6,270.75 7,396.76 ·1,126.01 

1,817.50 1,750.00 67.50 

29,711.99 16,597.56 13,114.43 

53.16 5,002.04 -4,948.88 

31 ,879.17 17,991 .25 13,887.92 

2,751 .25 6,748.82 -3,997.57 

0.00 2,767.75 ·2,767.75 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 41 .67 -41.67 

9,304.08 19,698.53 -10,394.45 

399,366.64 421,644.54 -22,277.90 

7,060,139.38 7,037,605.46 22,533.92 

696,210.53 0.00 696,210.53 

55,772.41 0.00 55,772.41 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

751 ,982.94 0.00 751,982.94 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

6,456.00 0.00 6,456.00 

1,841.00 0.00 1,841.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

8,297.00 0.00 8,297.00 

743,685.94 0.00 743,685.94 

7,803,825.32 7,037,605.46 766,219.86 

Year-To-Date as of November 30, 2014 

% of Budget Actual Budget $ Over(Under) 

84.78% 71,728.22 267,973.18 -196,244.96 

103.86% 5,991 .25 9,750.00 -3,758.75 

179.01% 322,134.38 736,105.74 -413,971.36 

1.06% 53.16 25,234.96 -25,181.80 

177.19% 81 ,036.43 106,092.75 -25,056.32 

40.77% 15,619.50 43,907.67 -28,288.17 

0.0% 241 .62 14,023.23 -13,781 .61 

0.0% 415,978.00 2.179,817.00 -1,763,839.00 

0.0% 0.00 208.31 -208.31 

47.23% 61 ,962.87 111 ,063.22 -49,100.35 

94.72% 2,590,566.92 5,697,521 .57 -3,106,954.65 

100.32% 5,027,746.00 1 ,921,229.43 3,106,516.57 

100.0% 696,210.53 0.00 696,210.53 

100.0% 55,772.41 0.00 55,772.41 

0.0% 380.92 0.00 380.92 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100.0% 752,363.86 0.00 752,363.86 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100.0% 6,456.00 0.00 6,456.00 

100.0% 1,841 .00 0.00 1,841.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100.0% 8,297.00 0.00 8,297.00 

100.0% 744,066.86 0.00 744,066.86 

11_0. 8_9o/o ~.17_1,812.86 __ 1,92_1,_229.43 3,850,583.43 

%of Budget 

26.77% 

61.45% 

43.76% 

0.21% 

76.38% 

35.57% 

1.72% 

19.08% 

0.0% 

55.79% 

45.47% 

261.69% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

100.0%1 

100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

300.42% 

Note: Please see the st aff report (Financia l Report-BS) for addit ional detai led information on the account categories. 

Financial Report- B10 

100% of t he Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2015 

Projected Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget 

319,910.00 319,910.00 0.00 100.0% 

21 ,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

1,204,944.82 1,204,944.82 0.00 100.0% 

60,474.00 60,474.00 0.00 100.0% 

208,168.00 208,168.00 0.00 100.0% 

91,313.00 91 ,313.00 0.00 100.0% 

33,582.00 33,582.00 0.00 100.0% 

2,179,817.00 . 2,179,817.00 0.00 100.0% 

500.00 500.00 0.00 100.0% 

265,326.00 265,326.00 0.00 100.0% 

8,845,516.82 8,845,516.82 0.00 100.0% 

-1,210,203.90 -1,205,135.82 -5,068.08 100.42%1 

696,210.53 0.00 696,210.53 100.0% 

55,772.41 0.00 55,772.41 100.0% 

1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

753,482.94 0.00 753,482.94 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

6 ,456.00 0.00 6,456.00 100.0% 

1,841.00 0.00 1,841 .00 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8,297.00 0.00 8,297.00 100.0% 

745,185.94 0.00 745, 185.94 100.0% 

-465,01 7.96 -1 ,205,135.82 740,1 17.86 38.59% 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. CONSENT CALENDAR 

C. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

INVESTMENT POLICY 

1.0 POLICY 

WHEREAS; the Legislature of the State of Califomia has declared that the deposit and 
investment of public funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concem; 
and 

WHEREAS; the legislative body of a local agency may invest monies not required for 
the immediate necessities of the local agency in accordance with the provisions of Califomia 
Government Code Sections 5922 and 53601 et seq.; and 

WHEREAS; the General Manager ("GM") of the Chino Basin Watermaster 
("Watermaster") shall annually prepare and submit a statement of investment policy and such 
policy, and any changes thereto, shall be considered by the Board of Directors at a public 
meeting; 

NOW THEREFORE, it shall be the policy of the Wate1master to invest funds in a 
manner which will provide the highest investment return with the maximum security while 
meeting the daily cash flow demands of the W atermaster and conforming to all statutes and 
judgments goveming the investment of Watermaster funds. 

2.0 SCOPE 

This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the Watermaster. These funds are 
accounted for in the annual W atermaster audit. 

3.0 PRUDENCE 

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, 
including, but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of the 
Watennaster, which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management 
of their own affairs; not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of 
their capital as well as the probable income to be derived. The standard of prudence to be used by 
investment officials shall be the "prudent investor" standard California Govemment Code 
(53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall pmtfolio. Investment 
officers (the GM and his/her designees) acting in accordance with written procedures and the 
investment policy and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an 
individual security's credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations 
are reported in a timely fashion and appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments. 

P87 



4.0 OBJECTIVES 

When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling and managing public 
funds, the primary objectives, in priority order, of the investment activities shall be: 

1. Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. 
Investments of the W atermaster shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the 
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is required 
in order that potential losses on individual securities do not exceed the income generated from 
the remainder of the pmifolio. 

2. Liquidity: The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the 
Watermaster to meet all operating requirements which might be reasonably anticipated. 

3. Return on Investments: The investment portfolio shall be designed with the 
objective of attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking 
into account the investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio. 

5.0 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY 

Authority to manage the investment program is derived fi:om the Judgment Paragraph 23, and 
from California Government Code 53600, et seq. Management responsibility for the investment 
program is hereby delegated to the Advisory Committee, who with the GM shall establish written 
procedures for the operation of the investment program consistent with this investment policy. 
Procedures should include references to: safekeeping, repurchase agreements, wire transfer 
agreements, collateral/depositmy agreements and banking service contracts, as appropriate. Such 
procedures shall include explicit delegation of authority to persons responsible for investment 
transactions, such as the Chief Financial Officer. No person may engage in an investment 
transaction except as provided under the terms of this policy and pursuant to Watermaster rules 
and regulations 2.16, derived from the Judgment, Paragraph 23. The Board shall be responsible 
for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of 
subordinate officials. Under the provisions of California Government Code 53600.3, the GM is a 
trustee and a fiduciary subject to the prudent investor standard. 

6.0 ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal business 
activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, or which could 
impair their ability to make impatiial investment decisions. 

7.0 AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS · 

The Watermaster is empowered by California Government Code 53601 et seq. to invest in the 
following: 

P88 



1. Negotiable certificates of deposit issued by a nationally or state-chartered banlc, a 
savings association or a federal association (as defined by Section 5102 of the 
Financial Code), or by a state-licensed branch of a foreign bank. Purchases of 
negotiable certificates of deposit may not exceed $500,000 in any one Banlc at a 
time. 

2. Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) in Sacramento, CA. 

3. Investment Trust of California (Cal TRUST). 

Such investments shall be limited to securities that at the time of the investment have a te1m 
remaining to maturity of five years or less, or as provided above. 

8.0 COLLATERALIZATION 

All ce1iificates of deposit must be collateralized. Collateral must be held by a third pmiy 
trustee and valued on a monthly basis. 

9.0 DIVERSIFICATION 

The Watermaster will diversify its investments by security type and institution. Assets shall 
be diversified to eliminate the risk of loss resulting from over concentration of assets in a 
specific maturity, a specific issuer or a specific class of securities. 

10.0 REPORTING 

The Wate1master Chief Financial Officer shall prepare Monthly Investment Reports which 
reflect investment transactions for review by the Pool Committees and the Advisory 
Committee prior to presentation to the Watermaster Board at their next regularly scheduled 
meeting. 

Following formats used in prior years, said Investment Repmi will reflect the following 
information. 

a. Funds held in each Bank at the beginning and ending of the repmiing period; and 

b. Investments deposited and/or redeemed by type and by Bank (including interest 
rates, days invested and maturity yield rates) during the reporting period; and 

c. Investments outstanding at the close of the repmiing period (including interest rates, 
days invested and maturity date); and 

d. Elements effecting the change in Watermaster' s cash position; and 

e. A statement signed by the Chief Financial Officer as to the ability of the cash on 
hand to meet foreseen expenditures during the next six months. 

P89 



11.0 INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION 

The Investment Policy shall be adopted by resolution of the Watermaster on an annual basis. 
The Policy Statement will be reviewed by each Pool Committee. Should any Pool 
Committee recommend revisions to the Policy Statement, it shall be amended prior to 
presentation to the Advisory Committee for their review and comment. If necessmy the 
Policy Statement will be further amended to reflect the comments of the Advisory 
Committee. The final Policy Statement will then be presented to the Watermaster Board for 
adoption at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

P90 



RESOLUTION 2015-01 

RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER, 
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING 

A WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY 

WHEREAS, the normal and prudent operation of the Watermaster's daily business generates 
cash balances, operating and fund reserves; and 

WHEREAS, the cash management system is designed to accurately monitor and forecast 
expenditures and revenues on behalf of Watermaster, thus enabling the Watermaster to invest funds to 
the fullest extent possible; and 

WHEREAS, the cash funds are to be placed in investments authorized for public agencies of the 
State of California (Judgment Paragraph 23); and 

WHEREAS, Watermaster deems it to be in the best interests of the parties to the Judgment to 
delegate the authority to invest and reinvest the funds of Watermaster to the Watermaster General 
Manager subject to the provisions of its Investment Policy and the ongoing review and control of 
Watermaster and the Watermaster Advisory Committee. 

policy; 
WHEREAS, it is the Watermaster's policy to annually review, update, and adopt an investment 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Chino Basin Watermaster that: 

Section 1. 

Section 2. 

The authority to invest and reinvest funds of Watermaster is hereby delegated to 
the Watermaster General Manager (and his/her designees) subject to the 
provisions of said Investment Policy and the ongoing review and control of 
Watermaster and the Watermaster Advisory Committee. 

This resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption and Resolution 
2014-01 is rescinded in its entirety. 

ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on this 22nd day of January 2015. 

APPROVED: 

By: 
Chair, Watermaster Board 

ATTEST: 

By: 
Board Secretary/Treasurer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

P91 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 

I, Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that 
the foregoing Resolution being No. 2015-01, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin 
Watermaster Board by the following vote: 

AYES: 9 

NOES: 0 

ABSENT: 0 

ABSTAIN: 0 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Watermaster Secretary 

Date: _______ _ 

P92 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. CONSENT CALENDAR 

D. LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 



RESOLUTION 2015~02 OF CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 PHONE: 909-484-3888 

AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONIES 

IN THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Chapter 730 of the statutes of 1976 Section 16429.1 was added fo the California 
Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury for the deposit of money of a 
local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; and 

WHEREAS, the Chino Basin Watermaster was appointed on January 27, 1978, under San Bernardino 
Superior Court Case No. WCV51010 (formerly Case No. SCV164327) entitled Chino Basin Municipal Water District 
V. City of Chino, et al., with powers to authorize the investment or deposit of surplus funds pursuant to the 
California Government Code, Section 53600; and 

WHEREAS, upon filing of an appropriate resolution, local agencies are permitted to remit money to the 
State Treasurer for deposit in the fund for the purpose of investment; and pursuant to Section 16429.3 of said 
Government Code, such monies are not subject to impoundment of seizure by any state official or state agency. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby authorize the deposit and 
withdrawal of Chino Basin Watermaster monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated 
therein, and verification by the State Treasurer's Office of all banking information provided in that record. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following Chino Basin Watermaster officers and designated 
employees or their successors in office/position shall be authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in 
the Local Agency Investment Fund. 

Insert Name Here Board Chair 
(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE) 

Insert Name Here Board Vice-Chair 
(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE) 

Insert Name Here Board Secreta[V/Treasurer 
(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE) 

Peter Kavounas General Manager/Secreta[V 
(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE) 

Danielle D. Maurizio Assistant General Manager 
(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE) 

Joseph S. Joswiak Chief Financial Officer 
(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE) 

P93 



ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on this 22nct day of January 2015 

APPROVED: 

By: 
Chair, Watermaster Board 

ATTEST: 

By: 
Board Secretary/Treasurer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 

I, , Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the 
foregoing Resolution being No. 2015-02, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin Watermaster Board 
by the following vote: 

AYES: 9 

NOES: 0 

ABSENT: 0 

ABSTAIN: 0 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Watermaster Secretary 

Date: ________ _ 

P94 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Ill. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. NOTICE OF OVERLYING NON-AG POOL AVAILABLE 
WATER PER JUDGMENT EXHIBIT "G" (Discussion Only) 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 15, 2015 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Notice of Available Overlying (Non-Ag) Pool Water per Restated Judgment Exhibit "G" 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Pursuant to the Restated Judgment, Exhibit "G," by December 31st of each year, the 
members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool shall notify Watermaster of the amount of water 
each Party shall make available in its individual discretion for purchase by the Appropriators. 
Watermaster is required to provide a Notice of Availability of each Appropriator's pro-rata share of 
such water by January 31st of each year. 

Recommendation: No action required , this item is for information only 

Financial Impact: There is no financial impact as a result of this notice. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: January 15, 2015 No action required , this is an informational item 
Watermaster Board: January 22, 2015 No action required, this is an informational item 

ACTIONS· 
Date -Advisory Committee -
Date - Watermaster Board -

P95 



Exhibit "G" Available Water Notice to APP 
Page 2 of3 

BACKGROUND 

January 15, 2015 

Pursuant to the Restated Judgment, Exhibit "G," by December 31st of each year, the members of the 
Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool shall notify Watermaster of the amount of water each Party shall make 
available in its individual discretion for purchase by the Appropriators. 

Watermaster is required to provide a Notice of Availability of each Appropriator's pro-rata share of such 
water by January 31st of each year. The Notice of Availability attached to this staff report (Attachment 1) 
fulfills Watermaster's obligation. 

DISCUSSION 

Each Appropriative Pool member's pro-rata share of the available supply is based on each Producer's 
combined total share of Operating Safe Yield and the previous year's actual Production by each party. If 
any member of the Appropriative Pool fails to irrevocably commit to its allocated share by March 1st of 
each year, its share of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool water will be made available to all other 
members of the Appropriative Pool according to the same proportions. 

Restated Judgment, Exhibit "G," Paragraph 9(d) provides that Watermaster will purchase the surplus 
water made available by the members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool water on behalf of the 
members of the Appropriative Pool, at a rate of 92% of the then-prevailing Metropolitan Water District of 
Southern California ("MWD") Replenishment Rate. According to Watermaster's past practices, the MWD 
Replenishment Rate utilized is that applicable for the calendar year in which Watermaster's purchase 
takes place. 

Watermaster and the members of the Appropriative and Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pools are aware that 
the MWD will not publish a Replenishment Rate for 2015. In the absence of a Replenishment Rate for 
2015, Watermaster, the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool, and the Appropriative Pool have agreed that 
the temporary substitution of a rate of 86% of MWD's 2015 Tier 1 Untreated Rate for the rate of 92% of its 
Replenishment Rate for Physical Solution Transfers during Fiscal Year 2014/15 would be appropriate. 
On November 3, 2014, based on the approval of each of the Pool Committees, the Advisory Committee, 
and the Watermaster Board, Watermaster Legal Counsel moved the Court to approve the temporary rate 
substitution for 2015 Physical Solution Transfers. The temporary rate substitution was approved by the 
Court on December 12, 2014. The Court's approval of a substitute rate under Paragraph 9(d) of Exhibit 
"G" temporarily allows transfers to proceed without further issue, allowing the parties to discuss a long
term solution in the event that the MWD does not publish Replenishment Rates in the future. 

The 2015 MWD Tier 1 Untreated Rate is $582 per acre-foot and therefore the rate for 2015 Physical 
Solution Transfers will be $500.52 per acre-foot. 

On December 15, 2014, Auto Club Speedway notified Watermaster of the availability of 1,000 acre-feet of 
water for purchase (Attachment 2). On December 24, 2014, NRG California South LP notified 
Watermaster of the availability of 1, 000 acre-feet of water for purchase (Attachment 3). On December 30, 
2014, Aqua Capital Management LP notified Watermaster of the availability of 300 acre-feet of water for 
purchase (Attachment 4). Therefore, a total of 2,300 acre-feet of water is available for purchase by the 
Appropriators. 

The attached Notice of Availability includes a table that allocates the amount of water available to each 
Appropriator and the associated cost. Appropriators have until March 1, 2015 to notify Watermaster if 
they are each interested in purchasing their allocation of the available water. Should some members of 
the Appropriative Pool not be interested in purchasing their share of the available water, that volume of 
water would be available for purchase by other Appropriators on a prorated basis. To facilitate such a 
redistribution Appropriators are also being asked to indicate, also by March 1, 2015, the maximum 
amount of water they are interested in purchasing. 

P96 



Exhibit "G" Available Water Notice to APP 
Page 3 of3 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Notice of Availability 
2. Auto Club Speedway letter dated December 15, 2014 
3. NRG California South LP letter dated December 24, 2014 
4. Aqua Capital Management LP letter dated December 30, 2014 

P97 

January 15, 2015 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P98 



ATTACHMENT 1 

CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY 

January 8, 2015 

Pursuant to the Restated Judgment, Exhibit "G," by December 31 51 of each year, the members 
of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool shall notify Watermaster of the amount of water each 
member shall make available in their individual discretion for purchase by the Appropriators. 

On December 15, 2014, Auto Club Speedway notified Watermaster of the availability of 
1,000 acre-feet of water for purchase. On December 24, 2014, NRG California South LP 
notified Watermaster of the availability of 1,000 acre-feet of water for purchase. On December 
30, 2014, Aqua Capital Management LP notified Watermaster of the availability of 300 acre-feet 
of water for purchase. Therefore, a total of 2,300 acre-feet of water is available for purchase by 
the Appropriators in 2015. The purchase price is $500.52 per acre-foot, which is a court
approved temporary substitution rate of 86% of MWD's 2015 Tier 1 Untreated Rate for the rate 
of 92% of its Replenishment Rate. (The MWD 2015 Tier 1 Untreated Rate is $582.) This is the 
amount of water available for purchase and the applicable rate in 2015 under Exhibit "G." 

The table on the following page allocates the amount of water available to each Appropriator, 
should each Appropriator want to purchase its share of the water. Appropriators have until 
March 1, 2015 to notify Watermaster if they are each interested in purchasing their allocation of 
the water. 

P99 



""'C ...... 
0 
0 

Potential Allocation for the Purchase of the January 2015 Non-Ag Pool Stored Water 

The Restated Judgment, Exhibit "G" states: 

9(a) By December 31 of each year, the members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool shall notify Watermaster of the amount of water each member shall make available in their individual discretion 
for purchase by the Appropriators. By January 31 of each year, Watermaster shall provide a Notice of Availability of each Appropriator's pro-rata share of such water; 

9(b) Except as they may be limited by paragraph 9(e) below, each member of the Appropriative Pool will have, in their discretion, a right to purchase its pro-rata share of the supply made available from 
the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool at the price established in 9(d) below. Each Appropriative Pool member's pro-rata share of the available supply will be based on each Producer's combined total share 
of Operating Safe Yield and the previous year's actual Production by each party; 

9(c) If any member of the Appropriative Pool fails to irrevocably commit to their allocated share by March 1 of each year, its share of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool water will be made available to all 
other members of the Appropriative Pool according to the same proportions as described in 9(b) above and at the price established in Paragraph 9(d) below. Each member of the Appropriative Pool shall 
complete its payment for its share of water made available by June 30 of each year. 

Assigned 2,300 2,300 2,300 Cost for 

Party 
Share of 2013-2014 2013·2014 "Averaged" Based on Based on 50% OSY & Each Party's 

Operating Actual Production Production Operating Averaged 50% Averaged Allocation 
Safe Yield Production & Exchanges & Exchanges Safe Yield Prod & Exch Prod & Exch @ $500.52 /AF 

Arrowhead Mtn Spring Water Co - 379.111 379.111 379.111 - 8.705 4.353 $ 2,178.55 
Chino Hills, City Of 2,111.422 7,224.004 7,224.004 7,224.004 88.563 165.877 127.220 $ 63,676.31 
Chino, City Of 4,033.857 - - - 169.199 - 84.600 $ 42,343.80 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 3,619.454 16,121.550 16,121.550 16,121.550 151.817 370.183 261.000 $ 130,635.72 
Desalter Authority - - - - - - - $ . 
Fontana Union Water Company 6,391.736 - - - 268.100 - 134.050 $ 67,094.69 
Fontana Water Company 1.000 15,377.579 15,377.579 15,377.579 0.042 353.100 176.571 $ 88,377.24 
Fontana, City Of - - - - - - - $ -
Golden State Water Company 411.476 736.362 736.362 736.362 17.259 16.908 17.084 $ 8,550.78 
Jurupa Community SeNices District 2,061.118 18,018.347 18,018.347 18,018.347 86.453 413.737 250.095 $ 125,177.59 
Marygold Mutual Water Company 655.317 1,314.734 1,314.734 1,314.734 27.487 30.189 28.838 $ 14,434.00 
Monte Vista Irrigation Company 676.759 - - - 28.387 - 14.193 $ 7,104.01 ! 

Monte Vista Water District 4,823.954 6,998.745 6,998.745 6,998.745 202.340 160.705 181.522 $ 90,855.58 
Niagara Bottling, LLC - 1,342.588 1,342.588 1,342.588 - 30.828 15.414 $ 7,715.14 
Nicholson Trust 4.000 - - - 0.168 - 0.084 $ 41.99 
Norco, City Of 201.545 - - - 8.454 - 4.227 $ 2,115.64 
Ontario, City Of 11,373.816 15,697.045 15,697.045 15,697.045 477.072 360.435 418.754 $ 209,594.63 
Pomona, City Of 11,215.852 12,909.293 12,909.293 12,909.293 470.446 296.423 383.435 $ 191,916.75 
San Antonio Water Company 1,506.888 1,159.242 1,159.242 1,159.242 63.206 26.618 44.912 $ 22,479.50 
San Bernardino, County of (Shooting Park) - 16.390 16.390 16.390 - 0.376 0.188 $ 94.18 
Santa Ana River Water Company 1,301.374 48.515 48.515 48.515 54.586 1.114 27.850 $ 13,939.44 
Upland, City Of 2,852.401 2,822.046 2,822.046 2,822.046 119.643 64.800 92.222 $ 46,158.73 
West End Consolidated Water Co 947.714 - - - 39.752 - 19.876 $ 9,948.25 
West Valley Water District 644.317 - - - 27.026 - 13.513 $ 6,763.46 

Total 54,834.000 100,165.551 100,165.551 100,165.551 2,300.000 2,300.000 2,300.000 $ 1,151,196.00 

NOTE: This is the same methodology used for the Years 1 through 5 purchase of the Non-Ag Pool Peace II Agreement storage water. 



•
Aura

3 

ciiJB) 
SPEEDWAY 
~ 

December 15, 2014 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Attn : Peter Kavounas 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

RE: Notice of Availability- Judgment Exhibit G 

Dear Mr. Kavounas: 

ATTACHMENT 2 

As required by Exhibit G- Paragraph 9, this letter serves as notice that for this year Auto Club 
Speedway makes available for purchase one-thousand (1 ,000) acre feet of water held in storage at 
a purchase price of $500.52/AF ($582.00 x 86%). 

Please contact my office with any questions. 

Regards, 

c 

Brian Geye 
Senior Director, Operations 

9300 Cherry Ave., Fontana, CA 92335 p 909-429-5000 f 909-429-5500 
www.autoclubspeedway.com 

P101 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P102 



_._ I . 
"Y" •• 

.•. 
nrg: -:· 

December 24, 2014 

Mr. Peter Kavounas 
General Manager 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

I 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

NRG Energy 

ATTACHMENT 3 

NRG Energy 
NRG California South LP 
Etiwanda Generating Station 
8996 Etiwanda Ave. 
Rancho Cucamonaa. CA 91739 

CHINO BASIN WA IER~ I ASTER 

Subject: Sale of a Portion of NRG California South LP Water Held in Local Storage 

Dear Mr. Kavounas: 

The purpose of this letter is to provide notice that NRG California South LP (NRG) 
elects to sell1,000 (one thousand) acre feet of water held in local storage. According to 
the "Pool 2 Local Storage Account Summary" provided in the Watermaster's 2014-2015 
Assessment Package, NRG California South has a balance of 3094.103 acre feet as of 
July 1, 2014. 

We understand that notification of NRG's intent to sell water in 2015 is due by 
December 31, 2014. We further understand that members of the Appropriative Pool 
(AP) have until March 1, 2015 to declare interest in the purchase of surplus water, and 
that for fiscal year 2014/15, the rate agreed upon by the parties is 86% of MWD's 2015 
Tier 1 Untreated Rate or $500.52 per acre-foot. Finally, we understand that if members 
of the AP indicate sufficient interest in the water offered for sale, then NRG will receive 
payment of approximately $500,520 in July 2015. 

Please confirm receipt of this letter and let us l<now if you have any questions. 

~f)~ 
Richard Darnell 
Operations Manager 
Etiwanda Generating Station 

P103 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P104 



December 30, 2014 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Attn : Mr. Peter Kavounas 
9641 San Bemardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

RE : Notice of Availability - Judgment Exhibit G 

Dear Mr. Kavounas, 

ATTACHMENT 4 

AQUA CAPITAL MANAGEM EN f LP 
44 4 Rege ncy Pa r kw ay Dr i ve, Su i t e 30 0 

Omah a , NE 68 11 4 

As required by Exhibit G- Paragraph 9, this letter serves as notice that for this year Aqua 
Capital Management LP makes available for purchase in 2015, three hundred (300) acre 
feet of Annual Production Right for 2014-2015 at a purchase price of$500.52/AF ($582 
MWD Tier Untreated x86%). 

Please contact me with any questions. 

Chief Executive Officer 

cc: Danni Maurizio 

P105 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P106 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

IV. REPORTS/UPDATES 

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Update (Written) 
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports 
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report 



Discussion Items: 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

January 15, 2015 

AGENDA 

INTERAGENCY WATER MANAGER'S REPORT 

Chino Basin Watermaster 

9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

• MWD Update (Written) 

Written Items: 

• State and Federal Legislative Repmis 

• Community Outreach/Public Relations Report 

P107 



CBWM Advisory Committee Meeting 
January 15, 2015 

MWD Update- Discussion 

• Purchase Orders: IEUA entered into a new PO with MWD. The term of the new PO will 
be for 10 years and became effective January 1, 2015. The PO will allow the Agency to 
purchase 932,830 AF of water at the Tier 1 rate over the next 10 years (annual average 
of 93,283 AFY). 

• Water Supply Allocation Plan: The MWD Board approved changes to the WSAP 
baseline and formula during the December 9, 2014 Board meeting. The MWD Board will 
decide in January when the updated WSAP will go into effect. IEUA staff continue to 
work closely with MWD to confirm baseline numbers and credits for the region. 

P108 



-~~~ WATERSUPPLY 
}~f~;t;* CONDITIONS 

·-.:;;i!J.•./rt C RA As of: 12/29/2014 

(" '~ 
.,....tipper Colo ratfo-1 

::_ River Basi~ 

' 108% . _) -"J"r r· l rj•./ 

"'i_j .) 

UT 

MEAD 
10.65 MAF 
1087.62 FT 

.Turn page for more CRA Data 

2014 Colorado River 

1,172,751 AF 
94% of full CRA 

.... . ~ ..... . , ... ,,. '). 
....-:snowpaciC'"'-' 
... % ofNormifT .) 
... J .. ... ... 1-ij..J 

•'\J j' 

,([~·,\, 
~.If •, 

/ \ 

( :: r 93~ 
·,,~/ 

7.7" 

Snow Water Equivalent 
(%of Normal) 

O NoData 

• less than SO 
Dso - ao 
0 81-120 
a 121 - 1sa 
D Greate r than 150 

flip Over for SWP Data ::> 

.r-------------------------------~H~I~G~HL~ 
Northern California Colorado River Basin 

Snowpack increased since last week, now at 
108% of normal. 

A winter storm is expected to hit southeast Utah 
and southwest Colorado Wed - Thur, up to a foot 
of new snow. 

Diamond Va lley Lake Storage 
Capacity: 810 TAF 

190 TAF less in 
sto rage than this 

time last year 

900 I . ' ' ' ' ' I . 
I ' ! ! i I ' I 

700 

~ 

" ~·• :--rMnHI•:+-
1 

t 600 -

J 500 

<OO 

300 

-- -J-- : - - -+--~---;- --:------ :--+-- ----, --
-.r --~- -;- -1- --'-- - ~--'-- ~-- -1-\..:---;--

_ ~ _ ;_ R§C2!d ~o~: ,!4~ T~ i916L0~2£0~ _ ;_ _ ~ _ _ 
' ' ! ' ' ' ; !--·- _;__ 

'"'~.\.0 \..;,\·'-r:J \1>~-"" \..;,\·'-" \1>~_...._, \.,:,\·'-'1- \1>~-\.~ \.,:,v"-> \'il~_...._r. '"''_...._r. \1>~_...._-s '"'""t, va~_...._-o 

MWD Storage Reserve Levels 

o Projected Ranee 
D Available Storage 
D Emergency Storage 

r~llr-3 ·I 
n 

r-1 
~ 

2.7 .,.u, 
2.4 2.3 --1 

1.8 --
1.7 

1.1 1.1 w~t 1.0 11w 
-- -- f- - -- --

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

D1lend11rYe:ar 

8 Station at 22.9 inches, above normal (131%) for 
this date. 

Nothern Sierra snowpack below normal (57%) 
for this date. 

Oroville storage continues to gain, now up 435 
TAF with all the recent rainfall. 

--
Southern Sierra Snowpack 4.00 in. 

48%of 

~ 

~ 
; 
;: 

30 j ' ; I ' I ' , 

25 ___ : ___ ~-- ~ - _J_- ~rn' - -~~-. -i--- _n_o~~~~ 
! 1 ! 
J I ' ! 

-·- - -! - -- -- - - ·!· · · -

1 : I 
20 ·1 - - - --

' 15 _,_ .T ., 
I ,., lJ2' T' -:~ 

. . ' . . 
o<-'<.. ~o-1. oe<- \?I~ <(C.'O ~?>{ ·p..:~{ ~?>~ \~f;-. \~\ I'-~~ c,e9 

- Normal - 2014-2015 

Lake Shasta Reservoir Storage 176TAF more in 
Capacity: 4.55 MAF storage t han t his 

2.5 time last year 

i 
2.0 

1.5 . 
; I 
' I 

: [ 1 
' i . . ~ . . 'i - . I • • • • • • • :· • • I . . - . . . ; . . . 

: l : l ~ecor~ loW: 58; TAFi(OB/Q1/ 1 d77) 
0.5~ - ; - ..., -~-r--~ ---~ - ~ -~ - r--1 -
0~ ~~ Qr:!- \1>~ ~c'O ~?.{ 1'-Q{ ~"'~ ,~~ ,~, I'-~~ seQ 

- 2013-2014 - 2014-2015 

This report is produced by the Water Resource Moma(Icment aroup and contains lnrormation from variou~ fcder-<~1, st.ate, and local agencies. 
f'o'ictropolitiln cannot guarantee the <~ccuracy or complet cnc:;s ofthi:; inrormation . 

Renders :;hould refer to the rclcv<l nt st<J te, federal, <Jnd local t~gcncies for addltlon<J[ or ror the mo~t up to d<lte v;atcr ~upply inform<Jtion. 

Reservoir!., lakes, aqueducts, maps, watersheds, :mel aU other visual represe ntations on thi~ report a re not drawn to scale. 

http://www.mwdh2o.com/mwdh2o/pac:es/yourwate.r/su p ply/res_~or-~r.e/re!:_:;torage.pdf 

201 4 SWP Allocation 

95,575 AF 
5% of Table A 

~~ 

116 TAF 

,.t~.::f'>!• 
/ \ I % Normill WY 

I...JJC;.J1 to oatc 
Rain fall to Date (in) 

L•. 
'-. - ' I- ' .- ./ 

< Statewide -::::--' 
, - SO% ,... .) 
-"J"r r,,.\ _s-J 

•'\.J ' .I 

~
-Copocity 

<I Average EOM Storage 

- CurrentSto raee 
(%Capacity) 

C: Fllp Over for CRA Data Turn page for more SWP Data 



""'[] ....... , 
....... 
Cl 

I St~l;vV;te--.:-P.;J;ct R;;o~rces - ] 
_... I... 0 

I 22.9~ Northern Sierra Snowpac!{ 

35 . . . 

30 ---~--~ -- J __ j __ [ __ : __ : ; 

25 !-·--!-~- - -:--------
20 j _____ : __ 

0
. _ -~ __ __ -. -- ~-:-- __ ____ _ 

B - -,---- ,. --- ~--- -- ~- ---- --- - - --~ 
r 1 • 1 

10 -- - ---·-- - , -- -- - -- ----~-- --- - -- -- --

-+4j- -~- - --c-- --,· -

or.'- .,;..o.J. Q(!(, \'<>t'o ~c,'O ~-..< ~~~ ~7>-\ \~'('> \~\ ~\}~ c,e9 

-Normal - 2014-2015 

Oroville Reservoir Storage 39 TAF more in 
Capacity: 3.5 MAF storage than this 

:·: r r :.:: : ~ : : ~ ~ : :: : :;K~ __ : i ~~t-'~~e:: ~ 
I 

1.6 -~. --------
' I 

1.4 -- ~- -1-- _:_-

:·: :_-T~: :I:t~ r:J~J: ::.:~:.::I 1:: 
- j - ~ _ ~ - ~- ~ !e~or~~~w48~~AUfL!~92_7 ~ 

M . . . . 

ot... ~o-~ ct::.. \'~P ot-c.'O "tJ--:~o< 't-9( ~ ... ~ \\}~ \J. ~\)~ ~t.9 

- 2013-2014 -201~2015 

San Luis Reservoir Storage 

8 Station Index Precip 

- I ' i WaterYear 
s ' i ! . to Date 

~ -- · - -' .. :. 

-" -t -4-- --- ----------
1 

• i ·•-. 
I : : I 

cP ~o-4 <Jc.'- \?.{' '(C.'O ~-:.~ If-~~ ~-:.'1 \~~ \J>. If-~'*' '-JC-9 

1 I Average Monthly Preclp • Actuill Preclp to Date 

A 

5 Station Index Precip 9 .3~ 
8 I I : I I I 

98% ~ 1:. j 
i Water Year 

to Date 

~ 4 

~ 
~ ~

: ss%: 

. 

. . 

! ! 
j l 

I 
.• i 

O'-..._ ~~ <Je'- \?.{' '(e'O ~?.( 

Averae:e Monthly Precip 

! 
.L_L_L_j_ 

-p.~' ~-:.'-\ \-.)('. ,-.), ~-.)'b c,c.9 

• Actual Precip to Date 

Other SWP Contract Supplies for 2014 (AF) 

Article 14(b) (Rescheduled 0 
Transfer Supplies 
Article 56 (Prior Cal. Year(s) CO 223,000 
Pool NB (Purchased 0 

Capa;.~y: 2.04 MAF 

1 

L....-----------------------l 

0.9 

0.6 

0.0 ·11-~-~--~--~~-~~--~--! 

o<-... ¥-& 'OeC. \":lot:> -te'O """'( 'I'•:Q< """'""' \uf:> ,v\ ,..\)q, c,e9 

- Tota l Current - swp Current 

Sacramento River Runoff 

35 '===========~~-==============jl~~~~~ 30 4- • 

'\,rSJ'\,'\,r§J'I),#"),r§J"'),r§Jfo..._r§J"''),#..._#,f:J .... f:J'\,f:J ........ ,f:J .... ,,f:J .... ..,,_f:J .... r..'\,f:J .... " 

WatorYoar 

Colorado River Resources As of: 12/29/2014 

/~ I 

T--~-,----T--,----~----~b·~~:i~~a~~ 
Upper Colorado Basin Precip 

;[ 

~ 
~ 
~ 

i ' 1 . to Date i 
WY 201!4 : I ! WY ZOlS . 

--- ~ --~- -b-oJ -- i · -~ - _J _ - -i- -1- --:-- -l-- ·· 
t5. %! I : 1m'• 103% 

. --~111~! 
35% ' 
I : . 

I 

: ! 
. I ·· J 

I 47% :111 
i I 

I 
• I 

; j 

,~~ \~' 'f-~q, c,c.9 oc.'- ~o>J oe'- \?.~ '(e'O ~?.' -p.~~ ~,'I 

t Average Monthly Preclp a Actual Precip to Date 

Colorado River Ag Use Forecast 

PVID/Yuma (QSA Priorityl & 2) IID/CVWD IQSA Priority 3:~) 

515 TC"T'CC""7T.,--;..,-c-n 

495 

2.95 

2.93 

485 

J FM M J J S 0 N D 

Date of Forecast 

2.85 -1-l~i--l-..,....;-+.;....-1-i
J FMAMJ JASOND 

Date of Foreca~ 

Lal<e Mead Shortage/Surplus Outlook 

201s I 2o16 I 2o17 I 201s I 2019 
Shortaqe 0% 26% 53% 64% 60% 
Surplus 0% 0% 6% 9% 15% 

W.t!hood lMsGd vn 1 ~!;lilts from til<' D<•ceHJ bN 20 1·1 Cll ll>J'atlo nlvs.:J 
Slmul.\tion S'J~ I cm mode·! ruo 

Powell Unregulated Inflow WY2015 
88% of normal 

18 {forecast) I 
U · • 

13 mr· m rage 10 :. ---- ---IIIF--~ 
~- 11 - -Bt :· ~ - - ~- ~ . ~~ :-

"\.r§J,,_&..,"\.#').f::P"').r§Jfo').r§J"\,#'\.#'\.f:J .... f:J,_f:J ........ ,_f:J ........ '\,f:J .... ..,.,f:J .... ~~. ,_f:J .... " 

W11tcrYoor 

Upper Colorado Basin Snowpack ;-rl.~(,'nfl::l 
~ 108% &{ 

18.o .-~, -.---, ---1 ___,,,.-...,.....-,---.,-...,1-+-:-t.J~~L;-:: 

~;:~ . -~--:~:: --x~-~-t-_-:~!:·:--;: :-::_-· -: ··-- .:--~I~~T--:·:---
::~ -- -:--: -- -1-
4,0 . 

2.0 

0.0 -~--~'---+--i---;--+--i---"-"-l---'-"'---' 
oc}. ~o>J <Jc.'- ,-:.~ 'fc.'O ~-:.~ 'f-9' ~-:.'1 ,~{' ,~, If-~~ sc.9 

- Normal - 2014-2015 

Lake Powell Storage 1.22 MAF more in ;·• 
Capaci ty: 24.3 MAF storage than this 

20 time last year t 

18 

' u . 

14 

12 · - --- . 

10 - - .. -

8 - --- -!---- ~-- --~ --- - ~- - -- ~- -- - ~--- - -- __ , 
,n% J::>f? 

,,~ ,,~ ,,~-~r;} \':>~·\.'- ,,~-'\.1- ,,{'.'\.~ ,,« .... ~~. ,,~:9 ,,~-\0 

Lake Mead Storage 1.68 MAF less in / 
Capc:~city: 26.1 MAF storage than this 

20 . 
1 

, time last year / 
I I i i ' \ i l • i . 

:: . ~~J~~ l~~~~{~~ :i ~~~~~~~:J:~~t~~~~ 
I , 

14 ' 1 ' I" 

! t : 

::. ~+*;~~~I- ~d~ ,~~~ 
\':>{'.o~ ,-:.~·of? \1>~-~o ,-:.~-~.... ,-:.~·'>,_ \1>~-'V \':>~-\.~ \1>~-~s ,-:.~·'>10 



January 2, 2015 

To: 

From: 

RE: 

Overview: 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Michael Boccadoro 
President 

December Legislative Report 

Strategic Public A ffairs 

December was a relatively quiet month in Sacramento. The Legislature convened for one day, on 
December 1, for an "Organizational Session" to swear in new members and introduce a few bills 
including several on energy and water. 

Leadership in both the Senate and Assembly released their committee chair appointments and 
Speaker Atkins released the committee assignments for the full Assembly. Unfortunately, none 
of the IEUA delegation is assigned to Water, Parks and Wildlife, Natural Resources or Utilities 
and Communications committees. 

December was a rainy month for Northern California, but, as expected, it will take more than one 
month of decent storms to pull the state out of the drought. Additionally, the "pineapple express" 
storms were too wa1m to deliver the serious amounts of snow needed to bolster the Sierra 
snowpack. 

Significant revisions have been made to the most recent draft of the Bay Delta Conservation 
Plan, in response to thousands of comments, to appease local Delta residents and address 
environmental concerns. Most notably, the three intakes planned on the Sacramento River will 
no longer require pumps. 

After waiting an entire year, the California Public Utilities Commission recently approved the 
SB 1122/Feed-in Tariff program, which created a 250 MW bioenergy procurement program. The 
decision puts the new procurement program into the same Re-MA T pricing system, with separate 
categories for each of the three SB 1122 categories. Of note, Southern Califomia Edison will 
have to procure 55 .5WM from Category One, which includes biogas from wastewater treatment 
plants, municipal organic waste diversion, food manufacturing, and codigestion. 

The California Air Resources Board (CARB) has announced that they are likely to work on a 
Mid-Term Update to the AB 32 Scoping Plan, which just updated in 2014. Expectations are that 
CARB will focus on either setting an interim 2030 target for emissions reductions or 
implementing whatever the Legislature passes this year (see below for information on climate 
change legislation.) It was also noted that CARB could target the water sector to reduce GHG 
emissions through conservation measures. 

P111 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Status Report= December 2014 

New Legislature Sworn In 
The Legislature returned to Sacramento on December 5 for swearing in ceremonies and 
leadership organization. Senate President Pro Tern Kevin De leon (D, Los Angeles) and 
Assembly Speaker Toni Atkins (D, San Diego) were officially sworn in and have formed their 
leadership teams. Committee chair appointments have been released by both leaders and the 
Assembly has released the full roster of committee assignments. 

Notable committee chair assignments include: 

Senate 
Appropriations: 

Budget Sub 2, Resources, Environmental 
Protection, Energy and Transpmtation: 

Energy Utilities and Communication: 

Environmental Quality 

Natural Resources and Water 

Assembly: 
Appropriations: 

Budget Sub 3: Resources and Transpmtation 

Natural Resources: 

Utilities and Commerce 

Water, Parks and Wildlife 

Ricardo Lara (D, Bell Gardens) 

Lois Wolk (D, Davis) 

Ben Hueso (D, San Diego) 

Bob Wieckowski (D, Freemont) 

Fran Pavley (D, Agoura Hills) 

Jimmy Gomez (D, Los Angeles) 

Richard Bloom (D, Beverly Hills) 

Das Williams (D, Santa Barbara) 

Anthony Rendon (D, Bell) 

Mark Levine (D, Petaluma) 

None of the IEUA delegation members were assigned to any of the water, natural resources or 
utilities committees. The committee assignments for delegation members are: 

Chris Holden (D, AD 41) 
Majority Floor Leader 
Appropriations 
Business and Professions 
Local Government 
Judiciary 

Freddie Rodriguez (D, AD 52) 
Accountability and Administrative Review 
Budget- Sub 5 Public Safety 
Health 
Rules 
Joint Committee on Emergency Management, Chair 

P112 



Cheryl Brown (D, AD 47) 
Aging and Long-term Care, Chair 
Banking and Finance 
Jobs, Economic Development 

and the Economy 
Veterans Affairs 

Mark Steinorth (R, AD 40) 
Governmental Organization 
Health 

Ling-Ling Chang (R, AD 55) 
Appropriations 
Business and Professions 
Rules 
Privacy and Consumer Protection 

Housing and Community Development, Vice Chair 

Snow Pack and Reservoir Levels 
Recent rain and snow are a welcome development after three straight years of extreme drought 
conditions in the state. Precipitation in many regions is running well above normal to date, but 
the weather year just got started and we have a long way to go. 

Early season snow surveys currently measure the statewide snowpack at just 50 percent of 
normal. Most telling, the initial water supply allocation for the State Water Project is just lQ 
percent, meaning residents, farms and businesses will be forced again to make major cutbacks in 
water usage. 

While upstream reservoirs have benefited from the recent rain, they continue to hover near just 
one-third of full. 

As of December 17, Lake Shasta Reservoir was at 33 percent capacity (54 of historical average), 
Lake Oroville was at 33 percent of capacity (55 of historical average) and San Luis Reservoir 
was at just 34 percent capacity (52 percent of historical average). 

BDCP Updates 
Significant revisions have been made to the most recent draft of the Bay Delta Conservation Plan 
in response to thousands of comments. Revisions are intended to appease local Delta residents 
and address environmental concerns. Most notably, the three intakes planned on the Sacramento 
River will change to graviry operation, removing the need for large electric pumping stations. 

The project calls for a pair of tunnels, 40 feet in diameter, that would draw water out of the 
Sacramento River and route it 30 miles away to existing state and federal diversion canals near 
Tracy. Instead of giant electric pumps, the plan now calls for water to enter the three huge 
intakes by gravity flow. This, in turn, means most tall structures can be eliminated at each intake. 
And there will be no need for permanent new high-voltage power lines. New power lines will 
still be required to serve the tunneling machines, but these would be considered temporary: They 
would be removed after the 1 0-year construction period. 

P113 



The project still includes massive water pumps, but they would now be at the project's southern 
end, at Clifton Comt Forebay, an existing reservoir near Tracy. They would move water from the 
new tunnel outlets to existing canals that distribute water across the state. 

In addition to this change, the following topic areas are expected to be addressed, revised or 
modified in the RDEIR/SDEIS in 2015: 

" Project description 
" Alternatives comparison 
.. Water quality 
.. Air quality and health risk assessment 
.. Traffic and noise 
" Aquatic species 
" Cumulative impacts 
" Environmental commitments 
.. Geotechnical investigations 
" Modeling interpretation 

SB 1122/Feed-in TariffProgramAdopted 
On December 18, the California Public Utilities Commission (CPU C) approved the decision 
implementing SB 1122 (Rubio), which created a 250 MW bioenergy procurement program. A 
description of this program was in the last repmt, however, with IEUA helping sponsor the bill, 
it is worth repeating how the final program has turned out. 

The decision puts the new procurement program into the existing FiT program, with separate 
categories for each of the three SB 1122 categories. Southern California Edison's allocations of 
the megawatts are proposed to be divided as follows: 

• Category One: 55.5WM- Biogas from wastewater treatment plants, municipal organic 
waste diversion, food manufacturing, and codigestion. 

• Category Two: 56.5 MW- Dairy and agriculture waste. 
• Category Three: 2.5MW- Forest Biomass. 

The suggested starting price for SB 1122 categories in theRe-MAT program was increased from 
the suggested $124.66/MWh ($0.125/Kwh) in the staffproposal to $127.72/MWh ($0.127/Kwh), 
which is a significant increase from the $89/MWh starting price in the regular Fit/Re-MAT 
program. The price will adjust up or down in the same manner as the existing program. 

Before the final vote, a revision was made to allow gasification to be included in category one. 
This late revision will likely have a significant impact on the ability of wastewater projects to 
compete in the auctions because gasification projects are typically less expensive than 
wastewater projects. We will be monitoring the program to see how wastewater projects are 
impacted. 
AB 32 Mid-term Update 
The California Air Resources Board (CARB) announced that it is likely to work on a Mid-Term 
Update to the AB 32 Scoping Plan, which was just finalized in 2014. CARB is expected to focus 
on either setting an administrative 2030 target for emissions reductions, and/or implementing any 
directives adopted by the Legislature this year. It has been noted that the water sector is a 
particular concern for emissions due to heavy energy useage. In the recently adopted Scoping 

P114 



Plan Update, the water sector was given recommendations for how to reduce emissions through 
water-related energy conservation measures and efficiency standards; implementation of2016 
"green infrastructure permits" to treat and capture urban runoff for local use; conservation 
measures and regulations to reduce GHG emissions and maintain water supply during drought 
periods; and modification by 2016 ofwater board policies and permits to achieve conservation, 
water recycling, stormwater reuse, and wastewater-to-energy goals. The Mid-Term Update will 
likely include more measures and mandates for the water sector to meet future GHG reduction 
goals. 

Legislative Update 
The new Legislature arrived in Sacramento on December 1 to swear in new members and 
officially elect leadership in an "Organizational Session." As described above, leadership was 
announced and Assembly committee assignments were released. While the members were here 
to be sworn in, there was a brief window for new bills to be introduced. About 115 measures 
were introduced. A significant number of measures relating to AB 32 and Cap and Trade came 
across the desk. 

Over the past year, there have been many discussions about extending AB 32 goals to reach the 
goal of 80 percent reduction from 1990 levels by 2050, as well as interim targets for 2030 and/or 
2040. Some believe that the California Air Resources Board can set these mandates 
administratively, while others believe that there must be legislative action authorizing further 
reductions. Additionally, the Governor, when speaking in New York in the fall, noted the need 
for a 2030 emissions reduction target. 

During the one and only day that new legislation could be introduced in December six bills were 
unveiled regarding climate change/AB 32/cap and trade. These bill introductions have made it 
clear that 2015 will see lots of action on climate change in the Legislature, Governors office and 
administration through CARB. Legislative bills include: 

AB 21 (Perea, D-Fresno) 
Would require CARB, no later than January 1, 2018 to recommend to the Governor and 
Legislature a specific target if statewide emissions reductions for 2030 to be accomplished in a 
cost effective manner. 

AB 23 (Patterson, R-Fresno), SB 5 (Vidak, R-Hanford) co-authored by many Assembly and 
Senate Republicans 
Would delay carbon based transportation fuel and natural gas slated to be included under the cap 
on January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2020. 

SB 32 (Pavley, D-Santa Monica) 
Would require CARB to approve a statewide GHG emission limit that is equivalent to 80 percent 
below the 1990 level to be achieved by 2050. Would authorize the board to adopt interim GHG 
emissions levels targets to be achieved by 2030 and 2040. 

In addition to the climate change legislation, there were a number of water bills introduced, 
including legislation by Senator Pavley (D- Santa Monica) intended to be comprehensive 

P115 



groundwater management cleanup legislation from last year and legislation from Senator Wolk 
(D- Davis) on requiring water submeters in new multiunit structures. A full list of the first bills 
we are tracking is below. 

The first year ofthe 2015-2016 Legislative Session will begin January 5, 2015. On the same day, 
the Governor will combine his swearing in and State of the State address into one event in the 
Assembly Chambers. The Governor will then submit his proposed budget to the Legislature on 
January 10. Bills will continue to be introduced in January, with the majority oflegislation is 
expected to be introduced right before the February 26 bill introduction deadline. 

Bills IEUA is tracking: 

AB 1 (Brown D) Drought: local governments: fines. 

Summary: Would prohibit a city, county, or city and county from imposing a fme under 
any local maintenance ordinance or other relevant ordinance for a failure to water a lawn 
or having a brown lawn during a period for which the Governor has issued a 
proclamation of a state of emergency based on drought conditions. 

(Perea D) California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: emissions limit: 
scoping plan. 

Summary: Would require the State Air Resources Board, no later than January 1, 2018, 
to recommend to the Govemor and the Legislature a specific target of statewide 
emissions reductions for 2030 to be accomplished in a cost-effective manner. This bill 
contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

(Patterson R) California Global Warming Solutions Act of2006: market-based 
compliance mechanisms: exemption. 

Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of2006 authorizes the State 
Air Resources Board to include the use of market-based compliance mechanisms. 
Current state board regulations require specified entities to comply with a market-based 
compliance mechanism begim1ing January 1, 2013, and require additional specified 
entities to comply with that market-based compliance mechanism beginning January 1, 
2015. This bill would instead exempt those categories of persons or entities that did not 
have a compliance obligation, as defined, under a market-based compliance mechanism 
beginning January 1, 2013, from being subject to that market-based compliance 
mechanism through December 31, 2020. 

(Quirk D) California Global Warming Solutions Act of2006: scoping plan. 

Summary: The Califomia Global Warming Solutions Act of2006 requires the State Air 
Resources Board to prepare and approve a scoping plan for achieving the maximum 
technologically feasible and cost-effective reductions in greenhouse gas emissions. The 
act requires the scoping plan to be updated at least once every 5 years. This bill, until 
January 1, 2020, would require, for purposes of advising the update of the next scoping 
plan, the state board to develop specified information by July 1, 2016. The bill would 
require the state board on or before January 1, 20 17, to submit a report to the appropriate 
committees of the Legislature on the specified information. 

P116 



(Mullin D) Household hazardous waste. 

Summary: Would express the Legislature's intent to enact legislation that would 
establish curbside household hazardous waste collection programs, door-to-door 
household hazardous waste collection programs, and household hazardous waste 
residential pickup services as the principal means of collecting household hazardous 
waste and dive1ting it from California's landfills and waterways. 

(Gaines R) California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: market-based 
compliance mechanisms: exemption. 

Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of2006 authorizes the State 
Air Resources Board to include the use of market-based compliance mechanisms. 
Cunent state board regulations require specified entities to comply with a market-based 
compliance mechanism beginning January 1, 2013, and require additional specified 
entities to comply with that market-based compliance mechanism beginning January 1, 
2015. This bill instead would exempt categories of persons or entities that did not have a 
compliance obligation, as defined, under a market-based compliance mechanism 
beginning January 1, 2013, from being subject to that market-based compliance 
mechanism. 

CVidak R) California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: market-based 
compliance mechanisms: exemption. 

Summary: Under the California Global Warming Solutions Act of2006, cunent State 
Air Resources Board regulations require specified entities to comply with a market-based 
compliance mechanism beginning January 1, 2013, and require additional specified 
entities to comply with that market-based compliance mechanism beginning January 1, 
2015. This bill instead would exempt categories of persons or entities that did not have a 
compliance obligation, as defined, under a market-based compliance mechanism 
beginning January 1, 2013, from being subject to that market-based compliance 
mechanism through December 31, 2020. 

QY.Q..lli D) Housing: water meters: multiunit structures. 

Summary: Would express the intent of the Legislature to encourage the conservation of 
water in multifamily residential rental buildings through means either within the 
landlord's or the tenant's control, and to ensure that the practices involving the 
submetering of dwelling units for water service are just and reasonable, and include 
appropriate safeguards for both tenants and landlords. This bill contains other related 
provisions and other existing laws. 

(Pavley D) Groundwater. 

Summary: Would provide a local agency or groundwater sustainability agency 90 or 
180 days, as prescribed, to remedy certain deficiencies that caused the State Water 
Resources Control Board to designate a groundwater basin as a probationary basin. This 
bill would authorize the board to develop an interim plan for ce1tain probationary basins 
one year after the designation of the basin as a probationary basin. This bill contains 
other related provisions and other existing laws. 

P117 



(Pavley D) Wells: reports: public availability. 

Summary: Cmrent law requires a person who digs, bores, or drills a water well, cathodic 
protection well, or a monitoring well, or abandons or destroys a well, or deepens or 
reperforates a well, to file a repmt of completion with the Depmtment of Water 
Resources. Cmrent law prohibits those repo1ts from being made available to the public, 
except under certain circumstances. This bill would instead require the department to, 
upon request, make the repmts available to the public. The bill would require the 
department to provide specified disclaimers when providing the reports to the public. 

(Pavley D) California Global Warming Solutions Act of2006: emissions limit. 

Summary: Would require the State Air Resources Bom·d to approve a statewide 
greenhouse gas emission limit that is equivalent to 80% below the 1990 level to be 
achieved by 2050, as specified. The bill would authorize the state bom·d to adopt interim 
greenhouse gas emissions level targets to be achieved by 2030 and 2040. The bill also 
would state the intent of the Legislature for the Legislature and appropriate agencies to 
adopt complementary policies that ensure long-term emissions reductions advance 
specified criteria. 

P118 



Innovative Federal Strategiesuc 
Comprehensive Government Relations 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Joe Grindstaff and Kathy Besser, IEUA 

From: Letitia White 

Date: December 23, 2014 

Re: December Monthly Legislative Update 

The 1131
h Congress is officially over. The Senate stayed in town a little longer than expected 

during December in order to push the appropriations package across the finish line. In addition to 
passing the bipartisan spending bill, the House and Senate were able to pass the National 
Defense Authorization Act and a tax extenders package through before leaving town. Since the 
spending package only funds the Department of Homeland Security though the end of February, 
Congress will be focused on actions related to the President's immigration action early in the 
new year. 

An Exciting End to the llf11 Congress 
It was an exciting month on Capitol Hill as the House and Senate waited to address government 
funding for the remainder of the fiscal year until the week that the continuing resolution ran out. 
While the Appropriations package, nicknamed the "CRomnibus," crossed the finish line in the 
House and Senate, it wasn't an easy path in either Chamber. The House was originally scheduled 
to introduce the legislation on Monday, December 8th in order to pass it on Wednesday, 
December 1Oth. Those plans were derailed on Monday when negotiations between the House 
and Senate didn't wrap up in time for the House Rules Committee to post the bill. When the bill 
made it to the House floor on Thursday it was almost derailed during a procedural vote to govern 
consideration. The House went into recess for most of the day while Democratic and Republican 
leaders scrambled to fmd enough votes to pass the bill. During the recess, the President and Vice 
President made phone calls to Capitol Hill and sent the White House Chief of Staff to meet with 
Democrats to encourage them to support the plan. House Minority Leader Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) 
bucked her own pmiy' s president in vehement opposition to the bill. In the end, a final vote to 
pass the bill succeeded two and a half hours to spare before the government shutdown. 
Recognizing the perilous path to passage on the Senate side, the House also approved a 
continuing resolution through Saturday night and an additional one on Friday that gave the 
Senate until Wednesday to pass the package. 

Once the package went to the Senate on Thursday, December 11 1
\ there was opposition from 

Democrats and Republicans to hold a vote that night on the CRomnibus. Due to opposition from 
Republicans over not being allowed to vote on an amendment to undo the President's actions on 
immigration, the Senate was in session on Saturday, December 131

h to run out the clock on 
debate and stati the process of confirming additional nominees. The Senate passed the package 

511 C Street, NE • Washington, DC 20002 • 202~ 347~5990 • Fax 202~347~5941 

P119 



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC 

late on Saturday evening. In the end, there was bipartisan support in both chambers, with 
defectors on the far right and left unhappy for their own reasons. 

With nominations and a tax extenders package left up for consideration, the Senate continued to 
work the week of December 15th. Before leaving town, the Senate cleared additional backlogged 
judicial and executive branch nominations, including controversial nominees that Democrats 
were afraid wouldn't be confirmed under Republican control in January. The Senate also cleared 
a one-year extension oftax breaks, which will expire at the end of2014-punting a larger 
conversation about tax overhaul into next year. Of note, the Senate failed to clear a 
reauthorization of the terrorism risk insurance package, but Republicans have sought to ensure 
business leaders that they will bring it up early in the next Congress. 

Stand Alone Califomia Drought Bill dies in the Senate 
In one last effort, the House attempted to pass a stand along California drought bill. The bill 
passed the House along patty lines before going to the Senate to die at the end of the Congress. 
The bill was advertised as a shmt-term fix for the problem, with House Speaker John Boehner 
supp01ting the bill as the temporary relief that the Central Valley needed. The House bill would 
have boosted water expmts south of the Delta, encouraged the completion of water storage 
project feasibility studies and sought to capture more runoff from early storms, among other 
provisions. It was designed to last 18 months, or as long as the Califomia drought emergency 
remains in effect. The bill reflected legislation previously introduced by Sen. Dianne Feinstein, 
as well as language that House Republicans attentive to San Joaquin Valley agriculture 
negotiated with her. With a calendar that caused the Senate to stay around longer than they 
originally planned and objections from Senator Boxer, there was little chance that this bill would 
have seen floor time from the beginning. 

Outlook for Janumy 
January will be a busy month on Capitol Hill, but the legislative workweeks will be shmt. The 
114th Congress will officially be swom in on January 6th. With Republicans in control of the 
House and Senate, they are rumored to be holding a joint retreat during January. While neither 
chamber has set an agenda for the beginning of the next Congress, we would expect to see the 
Terrorism Risk Insurance bill make it to the floor of both chambers. Additionally, Republicans 
will be inclined to act on priorities that didn't see much floor time in the Senate under 
Democratic control, including the Keystone XL Pipeline. Congress must also statt considering a 
plan that will fund the Department of Homeland Security past February 2ih. 

P120 



CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC 

Date: January 02, 2015 

To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

From: John Withers, Jim Brulte 

Re: December Activity Report 

Listed below is the California Strategies, LLC monthly activity report. Please feel free to call us 

if you have any questions or would like to receive any more information on any of the items 

mentioned below. 

• Met with IEUA Executive staff to review priority issues (12/22) 

• Participated in discussions with County of San Bernardino and IEUA to discuss coordination of County and 

District legislative and public policy issue agendas. 

• We continue to monitor Lafco staff on the status and key issues related to the MSR process currently 

underway for water conservation districts countywide 

Support and advise on IEUNSBVMWD transfer transaction on an as needed basis. 

• Provided an update on the recent filing of a Sphere of Influence amendment filing by the CVWRD. 

• Facilitated contact with CFO and follow up with IRWD regarding facility master planning and fiscal 

modeling 

• Continue to monitor statewide water issues including the BDCP, water bond, and drought relief act activites. 

• Outreach to Board Directors as needed on issues of interest 

• Monitor Santa Ana Regional Board agenda and issues of interest to IEUA. 

18800 VON KARMAN AVENUE, STE. 190 · IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92612 
TELEPHONE (9949) 252-8990 · FACSIMILE (949) 252-8911 

WWW.CALSTRAT.COM 

P121 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P122 



Agricultural Resources 
635 Maryland Avenue, N.E. 

Washington, D.C. 20002-5811 
(202) 546-5115 

agresources@erols.com 

December 28,2014 

Legislative Report 

TO: Joe Grindstaff 
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency 

FR: David M. Weiman 
Agricultural Resources 
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA 

SU: Legislative Report, December 2014 

Snapshot. Early December brought a flurry of activity. Government shut was averted and annual 
funding bills were fmalized and enacted. Organizing For New Congress (January 2015) Begins. 
The Drought bill, already embroiled in conflict, became even more contentious (see below). 
Congress began organizing for the new session in January. Meanwhile, back in California, it 
started to rain. 

• December Began with House Rs Internally Debating Whether or Not to Force a Shut
down Over the CR, Annual Funding and Immigration. House Rs returned from the 
Thanksgiving break deeply divided over immigration (the Administration's Executive 
Order), how the CR/annua1 funding bills would be handled and how underlying issues 
were to be addressed. A faction within the Caucus wanted to nullify the Executive Order 
and were willing to force a possible government-wide shut-down. 

• Senators Cruz and Lee Tried to Force Immigration Showdown. In the Senate, Senators 
Cruz of Texas and Lee ofUtah raised the immigration issue as well, issuing the same 

P123 



threat and delaying the completion of the Session by almost a week. 

• Shutdown Averted- Funding Approved Through Fiscal Year- But Remained 
Uncertain Until Very End of the Session. The threat of government funding 
impasse/government shutdown (second time) remained real until the concluding days of 
the Session. It was ave1ted. However, one Department- Homeland Security, was funded 
only through the end of February (so immigration can be addressed early in the new 
Congress). All other Departments and agencies were funded through the end of the fiscal 
year (September 30). 

• While the Lame Duck Session Played Out, First Phase of Organizing for the Next 
Congress Began. Beginning in early December, both Ds and Rs began organizing for the 
next session. In the House, the Boehner-McCarthy-Scalise leadership team was 
supported. Minority Leader Pelosi (D-CA) and Minority Whip Hoyer (D-MD) were also 
reaffirmed as leaders in their respective Caucus. In the Senate, Majority Leader Sen. 
Harry Reid (D-NV) and Minority Leader Sen. Mitch McConnell (R-KY) will switch 
roles. McConnell becomes Majority Leader. Reid assumes the role of the Minority 
Leader. 

• Committee Leaders Selected. 
House. 
* Natural Resources. Rep. Rob Bishop (R-UT) becomes Chair, House Natural 

Resources Committee replacing Rep. Doc Hastings (R-WA), who retired. The 
Ds selected Raul Grijalva (D-AZ) to serve as Ranking Member. Subcommittees 
won't be organized after the new session convenes. Previously, Bishop chaired 
the Parks/Public Lands Subcommittee. 

* 

* 

* 

Transportation and Infrastructure. Chairman Shuster (R-PA) will remain the 
Committee leader in the next Congress. The new ranking D will be Rep Peter 
DeFazio (D-OR). DeFazio served as ranking on Natural Resources in the last 
Congress. When Rep. Nick Joe Rahall (D-WV) was defeated, DeFazio sought the 
leadership role on Transportation (clearing the way for Grijalva to be become 
ranking on Resources). 

Ways and Means. Chairman Dave Camp (R-MI) did not seek reelection. House 
Rs selected Rep. Paul Ryan (R-WI) as Chair. A tax reform bill that undermines 
municipal bonds remains a very real concern. 

Oversight. CA's Rep. Danell Issa was "termed out" as Chair. The new Chair is 
Rep. Jason Chaffetz (R-UT). While the Committee has yet to organize, Chaffetz 
announced, in late December, that he would reorganize and restructure the 
Cornn1ittee and announced the creation of a Energy and Environment 
Subcmnmittee to be Chaired by Rep. Cynthia Lummis (R-WY) with investigatory 
jurisdiction over EPA, DOI, DOE and Commerce (NOAA). 

-2-

P124 



Senate 

* 

* 

Energy and Natural Resources. Senator Landrieu (D-LA), Committee Chair 
last Congress, was defeated. Rs take control. Senator Lisa Murkowski (R-AK) 
becomes Chair. Senator Maria Cantwell (D-WA) will become Ranking D. And, 
newly assigned to the Committee- Senator Elizabeth Wanen (D-MA). 

Interior Appropriations. Senator Murkowski becomes Chair of the Interior
EPA funding subcommittee on Appropriations. Uniquely, Murkowski will chair 
both the authorizing committee for all matters at the Interior Department AND the 
funding (annual appropiiations) for the same programs. To the best of my 
recollection, something nearly identical occmTed when Sen. Bennett Johnston (D
LA) chaired the Energy Committee and also chaired the Energy and Water 
Appropriations Subcommittee a quarter of a centmy ago. 

Water Subcommittees (House). 
* Rep. Grace Napolitano has served as Chair or Ranking on Water and Power (as a 

subcommittee on House Natural Resources) for the past 10-12 years. As of right 
now, she will give up that assignment (depending on how the Committee is 
organized), but will assume the same ranking position on the Water 
Subcommittee on Transportation and Infrastructure Committee. Key difference -
the Natural Resomces Committee (Water and Power Subcommittee) has 
jurisdiction over the Bureau of Reclamation and the US Geological Survey. On 
Transportation, the Water Subcommittee has primary juiisdiction over the US 
Army Corps of Engineers. These decisions are pending. Nothing is certain. 
None of these Committees/subcommittees have held formal organizing meetings 
(January or February). 

Other Assignments. 
* A long list of other assigrnnents - to Chairs, ranking members and to committees 

will continue throughout January and even into February. 

II Immigration Becomes More Contentious- Ebola Fades. Crashing Oil Prices a New 
Issue. Syria, Isis and North Korea Become Central Issues. Same with Cybersecurity. 
These issues are highlighted only to point out that at one time or another throughout the 
month each became important, dominated the news, and competed for time and attention 
from Congress and the Administration. Look for that to continue in the early part of 
2015. 

Snapshot on Drought Legislation and Related Matters -Drought Bill Blows Up Amid 
Anger, Finger-Pointing, and Blame Assignment. House Moves Bill Anyway (Not Considered 
in the Senate). 

Drought Bill. In November Feinstein and Boxer Halted Behind-Closed-Door Talks, 
House Bill Introduced and Passed. After talks on the bill were suspended in late 

-3-

P125 



November, House Rs decided to move a version of the bill anyway. On December 2, 
House Rs introduced a new bill- and passed It with a Closed Rule (no amendments 
permitted). Members were furious. The CA Delegation became divided both regionally 
and largely along party lines 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

As reported last month, when drought bill talks ended, a frenzy ensued. 

Editorials, from papers North and South- including the Bee- were highly critical 
of the bill. The process was slammed. The content was criticized. In the first two 
weeks of December, stories were published almost hourly. 

After Senators and Feinstein and Boxer announced, in mid-November, that 
consideration would be suspended (and resumed next year), House Rs decided to 
move a bill anyway. 

At this point, the public had not seen the bill. Bits and pieces leaked, but 
repmtedly there were six-eight-or-ten versions of the bill. 

On December 2, Rep. David Valdao, with Rep. Nunes, McCarthy and others 
introduced a new version of the bill, purportedly a version agreed to in the lengthy 
deliberations. 

No hearings, no report and no explanation of very nuanced statutory language, the 
bill went straight to the Rules Committee, which adopted an unusual "closed rule" 
(no amendments allowed). 

A political firestorm followed. 

The bill was considered on the House floor on December 8 and passed, largely 
along pattisan lines. 

The Brown Administration opposed the bill. 

The Administration issued a formal veto recommendation. 

The Senate did not consider it. 

An effort was made to by-pass regular order in the Senate by attaching the bill to 
the must-pass massive, 1,000 page CR/Appropriations bill. It did not happen. 

Water issues are difficult enough: these charged actions were considered "bad 
faith. 

Since mid-December, the Federal Courts turned away one legal challenge from 

-4-

P126 



* 

Westlands et al and the Solicitor ruled that Humboldt County is entitled, by statute 
(from the 60's) to additional water. 

No one knows what happens next. In January, it is expected that they will start 
over again in January. 

Drought Conditions- California. In December is rained. Several storms hit the State, 
North and South, and significantly, in the Trinity Basin and Sierra Nevada Mountains. 
These storms, positive, powerful and helpful- collectively were not a drought buster. The 
Drought Monitor for December 30 shows 100% of California still in drought- and 75% 
of the State in either extreme or exceptional drought, the two highest (or worst) drought 
categories. As good as the storms were, they only dented the problem. 

Drought Conditions -Rest of the West. Drought conditions are persisting in the Pacific 
Northwest (OR, WA and ID). Almost all of OR is in drought. Half of Washington is in 
drought (less severe). Almost all ofldaho is in drought. Next door, 100% ofNevada is 
in drought (very similar to CA's profile). Along the Southern Tier, Arizona, New 
Mexico, Utah, most of Colorado and almost all ofTexas and Oklahoma are in various 
levels of drought. . 

Quick Takes. House and Senate Reconvene on Janumy 6. House and Senate leaders will be 
formally elected (a token challenge to Speaker Boehner is pending) and then Members will be 
sworn in on the first day of the session. State of the Union Set for January 20. The President 
will deliver the State of the Union speech to Congress on January 20 (some House Rs, angry over 
the Executive Order on immigration, urged the Speaker not to invite the President to deliver his 
annual speech, but that was rejected). Senate Confirms NM's Estevan Lopez as Commissioner, 
BuiRec. In the closing hours of the Session, the Senate confirmed a large number of 
nominations and judgeships. The Seventh Floor at DOl now has a Commissioner again 
(replacing former Commissioner Mike Connor who became Deputy Secretary in 2014). 
Ironically, Lopez's nomination- and many others- were blocked until Senator Cruz created an 
procedural opportunity for about 20-30 nominations to be considered, the Commissionership 
among them. Colorado Water Plan Underway. Upper Basin Colorado River States, led by 
Colorado, are developing plans to use more of the Colorado River.water inside its own State. A 
draft plan was submitted to CO's Governor in December. A final plan is expected by the end of 
2015 (with state legislation to follow). This is creating tension among the Lower Basin States, 
including California. US Geological Survey Announced New Drought Tool for California. 
The USGS announced a new tool for monitming drought as part of its Open Water Data 
Initiative. LA DWP to Make Recycling and Local Projects a High Priority. Following voter 
approval of Prop. 1, LA DWP is being encouraged to be very aggressive in seeking funding to 
develop local recycling projects, groundwater cleanup and other local projects. Administration 
Issued New Draft NEPA Guidance- to Incmporate Climate Disruption. In late December, the 
Administration (through CEQ) proposed new guidance for the future environmental reviews 
spelling out "how" climate issues were to be incorporated. This process began in 2010 and 
remains on-goi11g. In.terior Solicitor Issues For1nal Opinio11 011 TriJtit)J Water- Regio11 

-5-

P127 



(Humboldt County) Entitled to Additional50,000 af annually. In a formal legal opinion, 
submitted to Secretary Jewell, the Solicitor concluded that Trinity Basin was entitled to waters 
previously diverted to the CVP (San Luis Unit or Westlands ). CEQ Issued New "Principles, 
Requirements and Guidelines." Water planning, especially for water quality, gets a new 
framework- after several years of preparation. 

# # # # # 

-6-

P128 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

Date: January 21, 2015 

To: The Honorable Board of Directors 

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (1114/15) 

From: 

Submitted by: 

Subject: 

P. Joseph Grindstaff 
General Manager 

Kathryn Besser 
Manager ofExternal Affairs 

Public Outreach and Communication 

RECOMMENDATION 

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file. 

BACKGROUND 

February 2015 
• February 6-7, Director Camacho's MWD State Water Project Trip 

April2015 
• April 15, Earth Day Event for students, Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park, 

9:00a.m. to 2:00p.m. 
• April16, Earth Day Event for community, Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park, 

4:00p.m. to 7:00p.m. 

May 2015 
• May, Water Awareness Month 
• May 15-17, MWD Solar Cup Competition, Lake Skinner 

Outreach/Education - Civic Publications Newspaper Campaign 
• IEUA staff is working with Civic Publications to develop a Spring 2015 water-saving 

campaign. 

Media and Outreach 
• The drought campaign theater ads are currently running in three theaters: Harkins - 18 

screens (Chino Hills), Victoria Gardens- 12 screens (Rancho Cucamonga), and Ontario 

P129 



Public Outreach and Communication 
January 21, 2015 
Page2 

Palace- 22 screens (Ontario). Harkins' ad will run through February 5, 2015. Victoria 
gardens and Ontario Palace will run the ad through January 15, 2015. 

0 The new Agency website went live at the end of November. Staff is working with 
departments to ensure that all content is updated and accurate. The External Affairs team 
will now be responsible for managing all content within the site. 

Education and Outreach Updates 
0 Water Discovery Program: 277 Girl Scout troop members, elementary and high school 

students have taken part in the park field trip from September 24, 2014 through 
November 30, 2014. Staff cunently has an additional 279 students scheduled for field 
trips through January. 

0 Three schools have applied for the Garden in Every School® Program: Cal Aero Preserve 
Academy (Chino), Cypress Elementary School (Fontana), and Country Springs 
Elementary School (Chino Hills). Cunently, staff is working with CBWCD to schedule 
site evaluations, design finalization and planting days. 

0 Staff is currently marketing for the 2015 "Water is Life" poster contest. The contest is 
open to grades K-12. The deadline to submit entries is February 26, 2015. 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION 

None. 

IMPACT ON BUDGET 

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2014/15 Administrative Service Fund, 
Public Infonnation Services budget. 

G:\Planning and Water Resources\Outside Agencies\CBWM- Chino Basin Watermaster\CBWM Advisory 
Committee Packages\2015 Packages\January 2015\15016 Public Outreach and Communication 1-21-15.docx 

P130 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

V. INFORMATION 

1. Annual Filing of Notice of Intent Regarding 
Determination of Operating Safe Yield 



NOTICE OF INTENT 

Watermaster's "Notice of Intent" to Change the 
Operating Safe Yield of the Chino Groundwater 
Basin 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on this 22nd day of January 2015, the Chino Basin 
Watermaster hereby adopts this "Notice of Intent" to change the Operating Safe Yield 
of the Chino Groundwater Basin pursuant to the Judgment entered in Chino Basin 
Municipal Water District v. City of Chino, et al., San Bernardino Superior Court, Case 
No. RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. 164327) as Restated (Exhibit "I", Paragraph 3.(b), 
Page 73). 

Approved by: 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS CHAIR 

Signature: ________ _ 

Attest: 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SECRETARY/TREASURER 

Signature: _______ _ 

Created 1-03-14 

P131 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P132 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

V. INFORMATION 

2. Cash Disbursements for December 2014 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

December 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/02/2014 18246 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy# 00-649299-0009 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/01/2014 006492990009 Policy # 00-649299-0009 60191 · Life & Disab.lns Benefits 561.21 

TOTAL 561.21 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/02/2014 18247 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/01/2014 1970970-14 Premium on account 11/26/14-12/26/14 60183 · Worker's Camp Insurance 724.75 

TOTAL 724.75 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/02/2014 18248 UNITED HEAL THCARE 0036251710 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/24/2014 0036251701 Dental Insurance- December 2014 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 726.83 

TOTAL 726.83 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/02/2014 18249 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014336 2014336 6906.31 · OBMP-Pool, Adv. Board Mtgs 6,317.86 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014337 2014337 6906.74 · OBMP-Mat'l Phy. Injury Requests 11,515.00 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014338 2014338 6906.71 · OBMP-Data Req.-CBWM Staff 5,079.75 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014339 2014339 6906.72 · OBMP-Data Req.-Non CBWM Staff 1,358.00 

-c Bill 10/31/2014 2014340 2014340 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 2,937.00 __, 
U) Bill 10/31/2014 2014341 2014341 6906.1 · OBMP-Watermaster Model Update 8,528.00 
U) Bill 10/31/2014 2014342 2014342 6906.73 · OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 8,419.75 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014343 2014343 6906.21 ·State of the Basin Report 12,394.75 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014344 2014344 7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 1,988.75 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014345 2014345 7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 15,953.45 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014346 2014346 7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 2,021.25 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014347 2014347 7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 11,251.84 

Michael C. Carpenter 7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 5,543.82 

Western Gunn Hydrology, LLC 7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 6,183.47 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014348 2014348 7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 396.25 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014349 2014349 7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 896.50 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014350 2014350 7108.7 · Hydraulic Control - Prado Basin 12,541.45 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014351 2014351 7202.2 · Engineering Svc 6,965.39 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014352 2014352 7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 625.00 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014353 2014353 7 402 · PE4-Engineering 19,547.69 

Bill 10/31/2014 2014354 2014354 7502 · PE6&7-Engineering 2,201.25 

TOTAL 142,666.22 

General Journal 12/06/2014 12/06/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 11/23/14-12/06/14 Payroll and Taxes for 11/23/14-12/06/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Direct Deposits for 11/23/14-12/06/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,949.58 

Employee Garnishments for 11/23/14-12/06/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 125.76 

Page 1 of 12 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 
"'tJ _.. 
(A) 

Bill Pmt -Check 
-'="" 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Date 

12/08/2014 

11/30/2014 

12/08/2014 

11/24/2014 

12/08/2014 

11/20/2014 

11/2512014 

12/08/2014 

11/25/2014 

12/08/2014 

11/26/2014 

12/08/2014 

11/04/2014 

11113/2014 

11/20/2014 

11/21/2014 

11/25/2014 

12/08/2014 

11/30/2014 

12/08/2014 

Num 

18250 

2546 

18251 

0023230253 

18252 

11/20 Advisory Comm 

11125 Board Mtg 

18253 

5189 

18254 

91419 

18255 

11/04 Quarterly Mtg 

11/13 Appro Pool Mtg 

11/20 Joint Recharge 

11121 Conf Call 

11125 Personnel Comm 

18256 

019447404 

18257 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

December 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

ICMA-RC 

ICMA-RC 

Name 

APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 

ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 

BOWCOCK, ROBERT 

CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 

COMPUTER NETWORK 

CRAIG, ROBERT 

DIRECTV 

DURRINGTON, GLEN 

Memo 

Payroll Taxes for 11/23/14-12/06/14 

Payroll Checks for 11/23/14-12/06/14 

Account 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1014 · Bank of America P/R Ckg 

457 Employee Deductions for 11/23/14-12/06/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

401 (a) Employee Deductions for 11/23/14-12/06/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2546 

Database Consulting Services- November 2014 

0023230253 

Office Water Bottle- November 2014 

11/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

11/25/14 Board Meeting 

5189 

Lunch for 11/25/14 Board Meeting 

91419 

Replacement Hard Drives 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6052.2 · Applied Computer Techno! 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6055 · Computer Hardware 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

11/04/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 

11/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 

11/20/14 Joint Recharge lmprov. Projects Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

11/21114 Conference call re WM Board Meeting 

11/2514 Personnel Committee Meeting 

019447404 

11/19/14 - 12/18114 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Paid Amount 

7,303.31 

1,192.93 

3,263.50 

1,093.36 

34,928.44 

3,057.20 

3,057.20 

68.89 

68.89 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

791.00 

791.00 

320.76 

320.76 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

625.00 

105.98 

105.98 

Page 2 of 12 



Type 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

-c Bill ..... 
TCW\L 

c.n 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

11/13/2014 

12/08/2014 

11/04/2014 

11/21/2014 

11/25/2014 

12/08/2014 

11/04/2014 

11/13/2014 

11/13/2014 

11/13/2014 

11/20/2014 

11/24/2014 

11/25/2014 

11/25/2014 

12/08/2014 

11/25/2014 

12/08/2014 

11/24/2014 

12/08/2014 

11/13/2014 

11/13/2014 

11/13/2014 

11/20/2014 

11/20/2014 

12/08/2014 

11/13/2014 

Num 

11/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

18258 

11/04 Officers Mtg 

11/21 Conf Call 

11/25 Personnel Comm 

18259 

11/04 Chairs Mtg 

11/13 Appro Pool Mtg 

11/13 Non Ag Pool 

11/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

11/20 Advisory Comm 

11/24 Land Use Conv 

11/25 Personnel Comm 

11/25 Board Meeting 

18260 

11/25/14 

18261 

16139517 

18262 

11/13 Appro Pool Mtg 

11/13 Non Ag Mtg 

11/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

11/20 Joint Recharge 

11/20 Advisory Comm 

18263 

11/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

December 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Name 

ELIE, STEVEN 

FEENSTRA, BOB 

GALLEANO, DON 

GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 

HALL, PETE* 

HUITSING, JOHN 

Memo Account 

11/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 ·Compensation 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'I Ckg 

11/04/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 

11/21/14 Conference Call re WM Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

11/25/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

11/04/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

11/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

11/13/14 Non-Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

11/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

11/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

11/24/14 Land Use Conversion Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

11/25/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

11/25/14 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

BOARD MEMBER COMPENSATION 

11/25/14 Board Meeting 

16139517 

Invoice 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

11/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

11/13/14 Non-Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

11/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

11/20/14 Joint Recharge lmrov. Projects Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

11/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

11/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

Paid Amount 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

1,000.00 

125.00 

125.00 

3,252.70 

3,252.70 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

625.00 

25.00 

100.00 

Page 3 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

December 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18264 KOOPMAN, GENE 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/13/2014 11/13 Ag Pool Mtg 11/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11/24/2014 11/24 Land Use Conv 11/24/14 Land Use Conversion Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18265 KUHN, BOB 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/13/2014 11/13 Appro Pool 11/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 11/14/2014 11/14Admin Mtg 11/14/14 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 11/20/2014 11120 Advisory Comm 11/20114 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 11/25/2014 11/25 Board Mtg 11/25/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18266 MIJACALARM 363273 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/01/2014 363273 Fire monitoring 12/01/14-2/28/15 6026 · Security Services 396.00 

Opening and closing reports 12/01/14-2/28/15 6026 · Security Services 54.00 

Commercial monitoring 12101/14-2128/15 6026 · Security Services 147.00 

T~L 597.00 

(.,.) 

C» 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18267 MONTE VISTA WATER DIST Board Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11125/2014 11/25 Board Mtg 11/25/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18268 NAKANO, JUSTIN Travel Expense Reimbursement 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/25/2014 Travel-Nov. 17-18, 2014 GRA Conference 6191 · Conferences- General 113.79 

TOTAL 113.79 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18269 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/30/2014 493 IT Consulting Services- November 2014 6052.1 · Park Place Camp Solutn 2,325.00 

TOTAL 2,325.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18270 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/13/2014 11113 Ag Pool Mtg 11/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11/20/2014 11/20 Joint Recharge 11120114 Joint Recharge lmprov. Project Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11120/2014 11120 Advisory Comm 11120/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11124/2014 11/24 Land Use Conv 11/24/14 Land Use Conversion Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11/25/2014 11/25 Board Mtg 11/25/14 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

TOTAL 625.00 

Page 4 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

December 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18271 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 11/22/2014 11/22/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 11/09/14-11/22/14 2000 · Accounts Payable 7,910.05 

General Journal 11/25/2014 11/25/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 11/25/2014 2000 · Accounts Payable 3,543.41 

TOTAL 11,453.46 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18272 RODRIGUEZ, ARNOLD 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/04/2014 11/04 Officers Mtg 11/04/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 11/06/2014 11/06 Appro Pool Mtg 11/06/14 Appropriative Pool Special Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 11/13/2014 11/13 Appro Pool Mtg 11/13/14Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 11/20/2014 11/20 Advisory Comm 11/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 11/25/2014 11/25 Personnel Comm 11/25/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 625.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18273 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8032155777 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/24/2014 8032155777 Miscellanous office supplies 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 172.68 

Toner 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 349.91 

TOTAL 522.59 

"'"C Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18274 TRUONG, ANNA TRAVEL EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg _. 
c..:> Bill 11/24/2014 Travel-Nov. 17-18 GRA Conference 6191 ·Conferences- General 204.05 

TofAL 204.05 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18275 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/13/2014 11/13 Ag Pool Mtg 11/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 11/14/2014 11/14 Admin Mtg 11/14/14 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 11/24/2014 11/24 Land Use Mtg 11/24/14 Land Use Conversion Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 11/25/2014 11/25 Board Mtg 11/25/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18276 VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/13/2014 11/13 Ag Pool Mtg 11/13/14Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 11/20/2014 11/20 Advisory Comm 11/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18277 VERIZON 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/17/2014 012519128144592510 012519128144592510 6022 · Telephone 137.99 

Bill 11/30/2014 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 · PE4-0ther Expense 189.17 

TOTAL 327.16 

Page 5 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

December 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18278 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/30/2014 001017890001 Vision Insurance- December 2014 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 112.18 

TOTAL 112.18 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18279 YSIINCORPORATED 584249 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/24/2014 584249 PH Sensor part #005564 7104.9 · Grdwtr Level-Capital Equip 591.41 

TOTAL 591.41 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18280 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/02/2014 08-k2 213849 Disposal service for December 2014 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53 

TOTAL 106.53 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2014 18281 DE HAAN, HENRY Ag POOL MEMBER COMPENSATION 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/13/2014 11/13 Ag Pool Mtg 11/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Check 12/08/2014 18282 VOIDED 0.00 

TOTAL 0.00 

"1J __. 
c..;, Check 12/08/2014 18283 AMERON* 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 
(X) Credit Memo 11/25/2014 NAG15-13 Refund of Excess Reserves-Non-Ag Pool 9997 · Refund-Excess Reserve-NonAg 15.35 

TOTAL 15.35 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2014 18284 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2014 584962 584962 6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 13,015.35 

Expenses 8375 · BHFS Legal -Appropriative Pool 96.13 

Expenses 8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 96.13 

Expenses 8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 96.14 

Expenses 6375 · BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 776.25 

Expenses 6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 225.00 

Bill 10/31/2014 584963 Alvarez-CaiPERS 6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 12,255.07 

Bill 10/31/2014 584964 584964 6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 1,622.25 

Bill 10/31/2014 584965 584965 6275 · BHFS Legal- Advisory Committee 1,737.42 

Bill 10/31/2014 584966 584966 6375 · BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 8,218.80 

Bill 10/31/2014 584967 584967 8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 1,260.00 

Bill 10/31/2014 584968 584968 8475 · BHFS Legal -Agricultural Pool 1,260.00 

Bill 10/31/2014 584969 584969 8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 1,323.00 

Bill 10/31/2014 584970 584970 6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 1,449.90 

Bill 10/31/2014 584971 584971 607 4 · BHFS Legal - Interagency Issues 94.50 

Bill 10/31/2014 584972 584972 6077 · BHFS Legal- Party Status Maint 4,923.00 

Page 6 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

December 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 10/31/2014 584973 584973 6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 1,136.70 

Bill 10/31/2014 584974 584974 6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 36,763.65 

TOTAL 86,349.29 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2014 18285 CHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/30/2014 Progress Billing- November 2014 6062 · Audit Services 870.00 

TOTAL 870.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2014 18286 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 8245100651455350 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/01/2014 8245100651455350 8245100651455350 6053 · Internet Expense 44.99 

TOTAL 44.99 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2014 18287 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 81343510 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/30/2014 81343510 81343510 7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 62.50 

81343510 7101.4 · Prod Monitor-Computer 62.50 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2014 18288 COSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309-1 000-27 44 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

""0 Bill 11/30/2014 7003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 629.20 _.. 
(J,) Copy paper 6031.1 · Copy Paper 69.48 

T~L 698.68 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2014 18289 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10827 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/30/2014 10827 Ag Pool Legal Services- November 2014 8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 17,275.00 

TOTAL 17,275.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2014 18290 GRAINGER 9607243855 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/01/2014 9607243855 Supplies for water quality/calibration meter 7103.6 · Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 199.37 

TOTAL 199.37 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2014 18291 MAURIZIO, DANNIELLE Reimbursement for ACWA Fall Cont. 2014 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/09/2014 Hotei-12/02-12/04-ACWA Fall Conference 2014 6191 · Conferences - General 503.90 

Reg. fee-12/02-12/04 ACWA Fall Conference 2014 6193.2 ·Conference- Registration Fee 700.00 

Meals-12/02-12/04 ACWA Fall Conference 2014 6191 · Conferences- General 17.75 

TOTAL 1,221.65 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2014 18292 OFFICE PRIDE 327045 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/01/2014 327045 Janitorial Service - 327045 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 988.32 

TOTAL 988.32 

Page 7 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

December 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2014 18293 PAYCHEX 2014112700 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014112700 November 2014 6012 · Payroll Services 399.85 

TOTAL 399.85 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2014 18294 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 17521932 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/30/2014 17521932 WM Coordination call on 10/27 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 41.27 

Land Use Conversion call on 10/29 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 7.72 

Safe Yield call on 1 0/29 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 27.04 

Safe Yield call on 1 0/29 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 27.69 

WM Coordination call on 11/03 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 37.06 

WM Coordination call on 11/1 0 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 25.32 

Pool meetings coordination call on 11/12 8312 ·Meeting Expenses 42.55 

Pool meetings coordination call on 11/12 8412 · Meeting Expenses 42.55 

Pool meetings coordination call on 11/12 8512 ·Meeting Expense 42.54 

Non-Ag Pool Meeting call on 11/13 8512 · Meeting Expense 74.20 

WM Coordination call o 11/18 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 19.78 

Call on 11/21 re Board Meeting 6312 · Meeting Expenses 10.43 

Board Agenda call on 11/24 6312 · Meeting Expenses 16.08 

""'0 PK call w/J. Rossi 8312 · Meeting Expenses 11.30 ...... 
~ Fee - Conf. Call General 6022 · Telephone 49.00 
0 Fee - Conf. Call Confidential 6022 · Telephone 49.00 

Moderator charges 6022 · Telephone 11.94 

TOTAL 535.47 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2014 18295 PRINTING RESOURCES 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/04/2014 61689 Nameplate - Manny Martinez 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 30.67 

Bill 12/04/2014 61675 Misc. nameplates, titles 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 96.53 

TOTAL 127.20 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2014 18296 SOFTCHOICE 4349126 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/09/2014 4349126 MS Office Professional plus license 6054 · Computer Software 5,702.40 

TOTAL 5,702.40 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2014 18297 UNION 76 7076-2245-3035-5049 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/30/2014 7076224530355049 Fuel Charges- November 2014 6175 ·Vehicle Fuel 61.41 

TOTAL 61.41 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2014 18298 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORIT) 0324362 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/15/2014 0324362 Prepayment- January 2015 1409 · Prepaid Life, BAD&D & L TO 125.05 

December 2014 60191 · Life & Disab.lns Benefits 131.84 

Page 8 of 12 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

""'C Bill __. 
TQ~bk\L __. 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

12/18/2014 

12/15/2014 

12/18/2014 

12/16/2014 

12/18/2014 

11/30/2014 

11/30/2014 

12118/2014 

11/30/2014 

1211812014 

12/15/2014 

12/18/2014 

12/09/2014 

12/18/2014 

12/06/2014 

12118/2014 

12/09/2014 

12/18/2014 

12/31/2014 

Num 

18299 

1394905143 

18300 

18301 

L0192436 

L0191563 

18302 

2861432 

18303 

0111802 

18304 

363760 

18305 

12/06/14 

18306 

8032310660 

18307 

Name 

CALPERS 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

December 2014 

Memo 

Prepayment- December 2014 

November 2014 

1394905143 

Medical Insurance· January 2015 

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due January 1, 2015 

Lease due January 1, 2015 

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL 

HOGAN LOVELLS 

LEGAL SHIELD 

MIJACALARM 

L0192436 

L0191563 

2861432 

Non-Ag Pool Legal Services· October 2014 

0111802 

Employee deductions· December 2014 

363760 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

1409 · Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 

60191 · Life & Disab.lns Benefits 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.1 · Medical Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1422 · Prepaid Rent 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 

7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8567 · Non-Ag Legal Service 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60194 · Other Employee Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Paid Amount 

131.84 

122.39 

511.12 

7,598.11 

7,598.11 

6,283.20 

6,283.20 

2,102.00 

440.00 

2,542.00 

17,393.20 

17,393.20 

51.80 

51.80 

Annex- opening/closing reports 12/01/14-2/28/15 6026 ·Security Services 45.00 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor #3493 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 11/23/14-12/06/14 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8032310660 

Miscellanous office supplies 

STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 · Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.4 · Retiree Medical 

45.00 

7,910.05 

7,910.05 

190.63 

190.63 

28.49 

28.49 

Page 9 of 12 



~e Date Num 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2014 18308 

Bill 12/15/2014 9736602870 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2014 18309 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014371 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014372 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014373 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014374 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014375 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014376 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014377 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014378 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014379 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014380 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014381 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014382 

-c Bill 11/30/2014 2014383 
...... 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014384 
..j::>o 
N Bill 11/30/2014 2014385 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014386 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014387 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014388 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014389 

Bill 11/30/2014 2014390 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 12118/2014 18310 

Bill 12/09/2014 11882 

TOTAL 

General Journal 12/20/2014 12/20/2014 

TOTAL 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

December 2014 

Name 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 

WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

Payroll and Taxes for 12/07/14-12/20/14 

ICMA-RC 

ICMA-RC 

Memo 

9734894498 

Monthly service 

2014371 

2014372 

2014373 

2014374 

2014375 

2014376 

2014377 

2014378 

2014379 

2014380 

2014381 

2014382 

2014383 

201384 

2014385 

2014386 

2014387 

2014388 

2014389 

2014390 

11882 

Dental Insurance- December 2014 

Payroll and Taxes for 12/07/14-12/20/14 

Direct Deposits for 12/07/14-12/20/14 

Employee Garnishments for 12/07/14-12/20/14 

Payroll Taxes for 12/07/14-12/20/14 

Payroll Checks for 12/07/14-12/20/14 

Account 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6906.31 · OBMP-Pool, Adv. Board Mtgs 

6906.74 · OBMP-Mat'l Phy. Injury Requests 

6906.71 · OBMP-Data Req.-CBWM Staff 

6906.72 · OBMP-Data Req.-Non CBWM Staff 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906.1 · OBMP-Watermaster Model Update 

6906.73 · OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 

6906.21 · State of the Basin Report 

7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 

7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 

7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7109.3 · Recharge & Well- Engineering 

7108.7 ·Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin 

7202.2 · Engineering Svc 

7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 

7 402 · PE4-Engineering 

7502 · PE6&7-Engineering 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

457 Employee Deductions for 12/07/14-12/20/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

401 (a) Employee Deductions for 12/07/14-12/20/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Paid Amount 

295.79 

295.79 

6,922.86 

766.25 

3,122.50 

1,028.75 

1,481.25 

3,796.00 

14,863.50 

11,643.75 

4,225.00 

10,914.13 

330.00 

1,581.14 

310.00 

1,275.00 

1,817.50 

2,143.75 

17,992.03 

502.67 

31,690.00 

2,751.25 

119,157.33 

15.00 

15.00 

21,848.25 

125.76 

7,243.11 

1,192.93 

3,263.26 

1,093.36 

34,766.67 

Page 10 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

December 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount -
Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2014 18311 BANK OF AMERICA XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/30/2014 XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 Supplies for Nov. 12, 2014 Safe Yield Meeting 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 89.15 

Membership renewal fee-GRA for 2015 6111 · Membership Dues 115.00 

Purchase battery for CFO blackberry 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 4.49 

Basin tour lunch on Nov. 26, 2014 6141.3 ·Admin Meetings 184.60 

Membership-Society for Human Resources Mgmt 6111 · Membership Dues 185.00 

Purchase Christmas cards for office 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 123.64 

Purchase notary forms-National Notary Services 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 23.31 

Hertz Rental car- Joswiak-cost to be reimbursed 6192 · Training & Seminars 87.92 

PK meeting w/Curtis Paxton 7305 · PE3&5-Supplies 53.16 

Purchase planners for office 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 52.83 

IAAP Holiday dinner- J. Wilson 6192 ·Training & Seminars 25.00 

IAAP Holiday dinner- A. Truong 6192 ·Training & Seminars 25.00 

IAAP Holiday dinner- B. Ruiz 6192 · Training & Seminars 25.00 

Renewal of "Go To Meeting" account 6022 ·Telephone 374.40 

TOTAL 1,368.50 

-o Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2014 18312 DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Cl<g 
........ 

Bill 12/22/2014 11/20 Advisory Comm 11/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 
-&:oo 
w Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2014 18313 DE HAAN, HENRY Ag POOL MEMBER COMPENSATION 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/22/2014 8/14 Ag Pool Mtg 8/14/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2014 18314 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 16276245 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/22/2014 16276245 Invoice 6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 3,252.70 

TOTAL 3,252.70 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2014 18315 HOGAN LOVELLS 2847475 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/01/2014 2867475 Non-Ag Pool Legal Services- November 2014 8567 · Non-Ag Legal Service 9,155.27 

TOTAL 9,155.27 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2014 18316 RIGHT OF WAY, INC. 15978 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/16/2014 15978 15978 7103.6 · Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 195.00 

TOTAL 195.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2014 18317 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy# 00-649299-0009 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 11 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

December 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 12/2212014 006492990009 Policy# 00-649299-0009 60191 ·Life & Disab.lns Benefits 561.21 

TOTAL 561.21 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2014 18318 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8032410449 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/06/2014 8032410449 Miscellanous office supplies 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 32.07 

TOTAL 32.07 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2014 18319 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/01/2015 1970970-14 Premium on account 12/26/14-1/26/15 60183 · Worker's Camp Insurance 724.75 

TOTAL 724.75 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2014 18320 TWTELECOM 06700547 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/16/2014 06700547 06700547 6053 · Internet Expense 1,033.64 

TOTAL 1,033.64 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2014 18321 UNITED HEAL THCARE 0036499116 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/22/2014 0036499116 Dental Insurance- January 2015 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 726.43 

TOTAL 726.43 

-c ...... 
-l::o Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2014 18322 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 2x81x0 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

-l::o Bill 12/06/2014 2x81x0 Schedule a pickup 6042 · Postage • General 6.05 

TOTAL 6.05 

Total Disbursements: 538,515.14 

Page 12 of12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

V. INFORMATION 

3. RMPU Status Report 



2013 Amendment to 2010 RMPU Implementation 

Status Report- December 2014 

Schedule: 

Figure 8"3 
lrnplement<ltioo Plan and Sthe:dule 

rs 

YE 

YE 

Yf 

YF. 

m; lmp1P.-nu~ntt)1ir,n t.._gre:~ment r~monR, the-
' pCJlitl(; lu tla! rru:.!u!:ii·On su~l"c::- if'r~. hili l·:J PS 

fnvironme::r;lo=l Docum~ntatiC~r.- for Yield 
nn~(>te:ru('m Pto!c<t~ 

final '3e1 of Y~t:-ld Enhan~;ement Pr·op~·c.ts fro!ll 
Rf\..1 P;U tor irnplenien ta. tion r.:nd F!f1ali;:e 

:i're-hrn in.Jry lle-!.1&f"l of Hct:: t:t(IWflf!ndt~d 

ion Su.:;tn1n;nbi1Sty· ProjP.ct~ 

Final Se:l of Product kor1 5usluinGJhi ?- il•!" Pr~Jjecls 

·tOl:l J!MI'U i o r lrnpl.,men1.:J1.10>" -::<nd fina!i.zO:\ 

F~ni:ll Oesicn.; .and Az::qu~ rl:! Permits foi 
IPm,rlnr·l"ir>n ::.t•:;t<lmvbli•'Y l'roje~t~ 

finnl D~~dgns and AtqtJ ~re Pi'!nnit!t lor Yi~ld 

i'5 

YC 

Yf 

Yf 

P5 

P.S 

YE 

rs 

YE 

20141218 2013 Amendment to 2010 RMPU Implementation Status Report 

P145 

* 

1 of3 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P146 



RMPU Implementation Status Report December 2014 

Status: 

Determine Need and Refine Production Sustainability Projects 

Effort is underway. JCSD is the lead on this and is working with IEUA, Ontario, MV\'VD, FWC to 

refine sustainability project options. Ontario is seeking their board approval for a project with 

Ontario which could increase recharge by two thousand acre feet. J urupa has asked the Joint 

Projects Committee to evaluate the East Declez project along the RMPU project criteria for possible 

consideration by the parties. IEUA has proposed changing the scale of San Sevaine Basins (PID 7) 

to pump into basin 1 instead of 3 to increase storm and recycled water yield. A cost comparison has 

been distributed to the Joint Projects Committee members to evaluate. 

Contact Sand and Gravel Companies 

The effort to have material removed from Turner Basin is nearly complete. To move material from 

other basins is it necessaty to first complete the Preliminaty Design Report to allow for an 

assessment of volume of material available for removal. A site-specific characterization is of soils is 

also required. Preliminaty contact with sand and gravel companies has been made and there is 

interest; there are a number of considerations to be addressed since these companies prefer not to 

be tied to an IEUA/WM schedule, rather they would prefer to be driven by the needs of 

development-related construction projects. As of December, negotiations are continuing. 

Develop WM and IEUA Yield Enhancement Project Implementation Agreement 

This was completed and Task Order and the Master Agreement have been signed by both IEUA 

and CBWM Boards. 

Consider AP New Yield Cost Allocation Agreement 

For the last few months the Safe Yield Recalculation effort has absorbed most of the attention of 

the parties. A draft concept was created and shared with the Pool Chair. It can be introduced for 

Pool consideration as the Pool wishes. 

Develop Flood Control and Water Conservation Agreement 

IEUA and WM have met and exchanged correspondence with San Bernardino County Flood 

Control District to expand the Four Party Agreement to include all facilities necessaty for RMPU 

Implementation. IEUA and \\!M have also met with CBWCD to discuss the CBWCD facilities that 

are involved in the RMPU Implementation. As of December, negotiations are ongoing. 

Agreement with Property Owners 

Contact with SBCFCD and CBWCD has been made through above-mentioned process. The Sierra 

Basin is no longer considered a potential project due to the City of Fontana stating that the basin is 

to be repurposed in the future .. Lower San Sevaine (PID 17) property has sold at auction; status is 

"ongoing due diligence by potential buyer". IEUA is working with CSI on a wastewater issue and is 

discussing the potential of using that basin for the project contemplated in the RMPU. As of 

December, discussions are ongoing 

20141218 2013 Amendment to 2010 RMPU Implementation Status Report 2 of3 

P147 



RMPU Implementation Status Report December 2014 

Monitoring, Reporting, and Accounting Long-Term Average Net New Stormwater Recharge 

Request for MS4 and new storm water documentation has been sent out and responses have been 

coming in. The original due date for the request was November 21 s\ but due to questions and a need 

to clarify the original request for data, the deadline has been extended. 

20141218 2013 Amendment to 2010 RMPU Implementation Status Report 3 of3 

P148 


	Agenda 1/15/15 Annual Advisory Committee Meeting
	Draft Minutes 11/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting
	Draft Minutes 12/11/14 Advisory Committee Special Meeting
	Financial Report B1 - Cash Disbursements October 2014
	Financial Report B2 - Visa Check Detail October 2014
	Financial Report B3 - Combining Schedule October 2014
	Financial Report B4 - Treasurer's Report October 2014
	Financial Report B5 - Budget vs. Actual October 2014
	Financial Report B6 - Cash Disbursements November 2014
	Financial Report B7 - Visa Check Detail November 2014
	Financial Report B8 - Combining Schedule November 2014
	Financial Report B9 - Treasurer's Report November 2014
	Financial Report B10 - Budget vs. Actual November 2014
	Chino Basin Watermaster Investment Policy
	Chino Basin Watermaster Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
	Notice of Available Overlying (Non-Ag) Pool Water per Restated Judgment Exhibit "G"
	IEUA Interagency Water Manager's Report
	Notice of Intent to Change the Operating Safe Yield of the Chino Groundwater Basin
	Cash Disbursements - December 2014
	RMPU Status Report

